
222

Scrutiny Inquiry Panel - Reducing 
Domestic Abuse

Thursday, 7th March, 2019
at 6.00 pm

PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING
Conference Room 3 - Civic Centre

This meeting is open to the public

Members

Councillor McEwing (Chair)
Councillor Harwood (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Galton
Councillor Coombs
Councillor Laurent
Councillor Mitchell
Councillor Payne

Democratic Support Officer 
Emily Goodwin
Tel. 023 8083 2302
Email:  emily.goodwin@southampton.gov.uk 
 

Contact
Scrutiny Manager
Mark Pirnie
Tel: 023 8083 3886
Email: mark.pirnie@southampton.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

mailto:emily.goodwin@southampton.gov.uk
mailto:mark.pirnie@southampton.gov.uk


2

PUBLIC INFORMATION

Role of Scrutiny Panel Inquiry – 
Reducing Domestic Abuse

The Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Committee have instructed the Scrutiny 
Panel to undertake an inquiry into reducing 
domestic abuse.

Purpose: To consider what more may be 
done in Southampton to reduce domestic 
abuse with a focus on preventing people 
from abusing their intimate partner.

Use of Social Media:- The Council 
supports the video or audio recording of 
meetings open to the public, for either live 
or subsequent broadcast.  However, if, in 
the Chair’s opinion, a person filming or 
recording a meeting or taking photographs 
is interrupting proceedings or causing a 
disturbance, under the Council’s Standing 
Orders the person can be ordered to stop 
their activity, or to leave the meeting. 
By entering the meeting room you are 
consenting to being recorded and to the use of 
those images and recordings for broadcasting 
and or/training purposes. The meeting may be 
recorded by the press or members of the public.
Any person or organisation filming, recording or 
broadcasting any meeting of the Council is 
responsible for any claims or other liability 
resulting from them doing so.
Details of the Council’s Guidance on the 
recording of meetings is available on the 
Council’s website. 

The Southampton City Council Strategy 
(2016-2020) is a key document and sets 
out the four key outcomes that make up our 
vision.

 Southampton has strong and 
sustainable economic growth

 Children and young people get a 
good start in life 

 People in Southampton live safe, 
healthy, independent lives

 Southampton is an attractive modern 
City, where people are proud to live 
and work

Public Representations 
At the discretion of the Chair, members of the 
public may address the meeting about any 
report on the agenda for the meeting in which 
they have a relevant interest.

Smoking policy – the Council operates a 
no-smoking policy in all civic buildings.

Mobile Telephones – please turn off your 
mobile telephone whilst in the meeting.

Fire Procedure – in the event of a fire or 
other emergency a continuous alarm will 
sound and you will be advised by Council 
officers what action to take.

Access – access is available for the 
disabled. Please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer who will help to make any 
necessary arrangements.

Dates of Meetings: Municipal Year
2019

31 January
21 February
7 March
18 April

http://www.southampton.gov.uk/Images/Council-strategy-2016-20_tcm63-387729.pdf
http://www.southampton.gov.uk/Images/Council-strategy-2016-20_tcm63-387729.pdf


3

CONDUCT OF MEETING

TERMS OF REFERENCE 
The general role and terms of reference of 
the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Committee, together with those for all 
Scrutiny Panels, are set out in Part 2 
(Article 6) of the Council’s Constitution, and 
their particular roles are set out in Part 4 
(Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules – 
paragraph 5) of the Constitution.

BUSINESS TO BE DISCUSSED
Only those items listed on the attached 
agenda may be considered at this meeting.

RULES OF PROCEDURE
The meeting is governed by the Council 
Procedure Rules and the Overview and 
Scrutiny Procedure Rules as set out in Part 
4 of the Constitution.

QUORUM
The minimum number of appointed Members 
required to be in attendance to hold the 
meeting is 3.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS
Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct, both 
the existence and nature of any “Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” or “Other Interest”  they 
may have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda.

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS
A Member must regard himself or herself as having a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any 
matter that they or their spouse, partner, a person they are living with as husband or wife, 
or a person with whom they are living as if they were a civil partner in relation to: 
(i) Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.
(ii) Sponsorship:
Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from Southampton City 
Council) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any expense incurred by 
you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election expenses. This includes 
any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union 
and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.
(iii) Any contract which is made between you / your spouse etc (or a body in which the you / 
your spouse etc has a beneficial interest) and Southampton City Council under which 
goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed, and which has not been 
fully discharged.
(iv) Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of Southampton.
(v) Any license (held alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of Southampton 
for a month or longer.
(vi) Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) the landlord is Southampton City Council and 
the tenant is a body in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interests.



4

(vii) Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where that body (to your knowledge) has 
a place of business or land in the area of Southampton, and either:

a) the total nominal value for the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the 
total issued share capital of that body, or

b) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal value of 
the shares of any one class in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interest 
that exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

Other Interests
A Member must regard himself or herself as having an ‘Other Interest’ in any membership 

of, or  occupation of a position of general control or management in:
Any body to which they  have been appointed or nominated by Southampton City Council
Any public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature
Any body directed to charitable purposes
Any body whose principal purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy

Principles of Decision Making
All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:-

 proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome);

 due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers;

 respect for human rights;

 a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency;

 setting out what options have been considered;

 setting out reasons for the decision; and

 clarity of aims and desired outcomes.
In exercising discretion, the decision maker must:

 understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to it.  The 
decision-maker must direct itself properly in law;

 take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the authority 
as a matter of legal obligation to take into account);

 leave out of account irrelevant considerations;

 act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good;

 not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as 
the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle);

 comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual 
basis.  Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward 
funding are unlawful; and

 act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness.



5

AGENDA

1  APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN PANEL MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY) 

To note any changes in membership of the Panel made in accordance with Council 
Procedure Rule 4.3.

2  DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS 

In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, and the Council’s Code of Conduct, 
Members to disclose any personal or pecuniary interests in any matter included on the 
agenda for this meeting.

3  DECLARATIONS OF SCRUTINY INTEREST 

Members are invited to declare any prior participation in any decision taken by a 
Committee, Sub-Committee, or Panel of the Council on the agenda and being 
scrutinised at this meeting. 

 

4  STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR 

5  REDUCING AND PREVENTING PEOPLE FROM BECOMING PERPETRATORS OF 
DOMESTIC ABUSE IN SOUTHAMPTON - INNOVATION AND BEST PRACTICE 
(Pages 1 - 110)

Report of the Director, Legal and Governance requesting that the Panel consider the 
comments made by the invited guests and use the information provided as evidence in 
the review.

Wednesday, 27 February 2019 Director of Legal and Governance



This page is intentionally left blank



DECISION-MAKER: SCRUTINY INQUIRY PANEL
SUBJECT: REDUCING AND PREVENTING PEOPLE FROM 

BECOMING PERPETRATORS OF DOMESTIC ABUSE 
IN SOUTHAMPTON – INNOVATION AND BEST 
PRACTICE

DATE OF DECISION: 7 MARCH 2019
REPORT OF: DIRECTOR – LEGAL AND GOVERNANCE

CONTACT DETAILS
AUTHOR: Name: Tabassum Rahman Tel: 023 8083 3660

E-mail: Tabassum.rahman@southampton.gov.uk
Director Name: Richard Ivory Tel: 023 8083 2794

E-mail: Richard.ivory@southampton.gov.uk

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY
None
BRIEF SUMMARY
In accordance with the inquiry plan, for the third meeting of the ‘Reducing and 
Preventing People from Becoming Perpetrators of Domestic Abuse in Southampton 
Inquiry’ the Panel will be considering innovation and good practice.

RECOMMENDATIONS:
(i) The Panel is recommended to consider the comments made by the 

invited guests and use the information provided as evidence in the 
review.

REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS
1. To enable the Panel to compile a file of evidence in order to formulate findings 

and recommendations at the end of the review process.
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED
2. None
DETAIL (Including consultation carried out)
3. As Children and Families Services were unable to deliver their presentation 

at the 21 February 2019 meeting of the inquiry, Jane White, Service Lead – 
Children’s Social Care, will present findings from the Self-Evaluation of 
Children Living with Domestic Abuse, focusing on the work being done by, 
and with, Children Services to prevent and reduce domestic abuse. This will 
capture early intervention initiatives designed to prevent domestic abuse 
from happening or escalating and any gaps that emerged. 

4. To develop the Panel’s understanding of good practice Public Health have 
undertaken a research of evidence as it relates to what works to prevent 
people from becoming perpetrators of domestic abuse.  The key findings will 
be presented to the Panel at the meeting.

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



5. The Government has recently published a draft bill designed to transform the 
response to domestic abuse.  Attached as Appendix 1 is the ‘Transforming 
the Response to Domestic Abuse: Consultation Response and Draft Bill’.  
The key proposals will be presented to the Panel.

6. The Transforming the Response to Domestic Abuse: Consultation Response 
and Draft Bill makes specific reference to domestic abuse and substance 
misuse and contains the following statements:

‘Domestic abuse is prevalent among those with substance misuse issues 
and the stigma that is often felt by those who have experienced domestic 
abuse is compounded where substance misuse is present. In 29% of 
incidents of domestic violence, the victim perceived the offender to be under 
the influence of alcohol, although other studies indicate that this figure could 
be higher. 
The interplay between domestic abuse and substance misuse is complex. 
Victims may misuse substances as a coping mechanism and perpetrators 
may use them as a form of coercion and control. Domestic abuse 
perpetration can arise from withdrawal from substances and disputes about 
buying substances. When they were children, perpetrators of domestic 
abuse commonly experienced familial substance misuse, physical abuse or 
sexual abuse, or witnessed domestic abuse.
You made it clear that women with experience of extensive physical and 
sexual violence are more likely to be substance-dependent and experience 
disadvantage in other areas of their lives. Women experiencing abuse are 
therefore likely to require multi-agency support. You told us that successfully 
addressing complex needs requires sustained funding and can have 
significant social and financial benefits in the long term. Many of you 
commented that staff in substance misuse services and domestic abuse 
services should be better trained in how to use referral pathways to each 
other’s services effectively.’ (p38 – 2.4.3)

7. Reflecting the comments above the referral pathways in Southampton for 
substance misuse services and domestic abuse services will be considered 
at the Panel meeting.

8. To conclude the evidence gathering process an evaluation summarising how 
Southampton performs against the overview of what every good local 
authority area should have in place to reduce incidents of domestic abuse, 
delivered by Respect’s Sara Kirkpatrick at the inaugural meeting of the 
Inquiry Panel and attached as Appendix 2, will be undertaken.

9. The guests invited to present information at the meeting will take questions 
from the Panel relating to the evidence provided. Copies of any 
presentations will be made available to the Panel.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
Capital/Revenue 
10. N/A
Property/Other

Page 2



11. N/A
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS
Statutory power to undertake proposals in the report: 
12. The duty to undertake overview and scrutiny is set out in Part 1A Section 9 of 

the Local Government Act 2000.
Other Legal Implications: 
13. None
RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS
14. None
POLICY FRAMEWORK IMPLICATIONS
15. None
KEY DECISION No
WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED: None directly as a result of this report

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION
Appendices 
1. Transforming the Response to Domestic Abuse: Consultation Response and 

Draft Bill
2. Respect – Good practice
Documents In Members’ Rooms
1. None
Equality Impact Assessment 
Do the implications/subject of the report require an Equality and Safety 
Impact Assessments (ESIA) to be carried out?

No

Data Protection Impact Assessment
Do the implications/subject of the report require a Data Protection Impact
Assessment (DPIA) to be carried out?

No

Other Background Documents:  Equality Impact Assessment and Other 
Background documents available for inspection at:
Title of Background Paper(s) Relevant Paragraph of the Access to Information 

Procedure Rules / Schedule 12A allowing document to 
be Exempt/Confidential (if applicable)

1. None

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 1



Page 6



Page 7



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � 
 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  ! � � " � � � # � � � $ � % �  � ! � � � & � � � � � �% ' ( � � ) � � � � * � �  � � � � �  * � � � � � � � � � ( � � % � � * � � � � � � � � � � � + % � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � % � � (, � % ( � - . � � � . � � � � / , � % �  � ! � � � / � � � � � � � . % �  � � � � . '� � � � � � � �  ! � � � � � � "  � ! � � � � � � 0  � , � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � (� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � * * * ( , � % ( � - . , � % �  � ! � � � . � � � � � � � � � � � �1 � 0 � � 2 � �  � � �  � , �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 34 � � �  / 5 �  � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � � � � !7 8 9 : � � �  + :  0 ; � � � � � � ,
 < �  � � � ! = �  � � �& � � � � �= > � 5 ? @ :4 = ; A � B C / � / 7 
 C D / � � 
 ' / ?E E = � 
 � C � 7 C � D C � � . � �5  � � � � � � � � � � F G � 0 � � � 1 5 = $  � � � � � � � � � � " � " � � �
Page 8



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b
: �  � * �  � � 0 n � ! � = � �  � � �  0 � � � o � � � � � � = � �  � � �  0 ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( �p ) � � � � � % � � � ! ! �  0 ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( '= � � � � � � � 3 5  � ! � � � � , � * �  � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( 7� ( � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( 7� ( 
 p � � � � � � � , 0 � � � , � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( B� ( ' q � � �  � � � , � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  0 � , � � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( �� ( ? q � � � � � , � � � � � � � * �  � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( � '= � � � � � � 
 3 5  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � ! � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( � D
 ( � = � � � �  � " �  � � � � �  � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( � D
 ( 
 q � � � �  � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( � C
 ( 
 ( � : � � � � � , ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( � C
 ( 
 ( 
 1 � � � ! ! � � � � � � � / � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � ,  � " � , � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( 
 �
 ( 
 ( ' > � � � � n � � � � � , 5 �  � � �  � � � � 5  � r � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( 
 '
 ( 
 ( ? = � � � �  � " �  � � � � � * � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( 
 '
 ( ' > �  - � � , � � , � � � �  3 � �  � � � � � % � � � �  � � � � � % � ! � � � � / � , � � � 0  � � � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( 
 7
 ( ' ( � @ 1 5 # � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( 
 7
 ( ' ( 
 < � � � � / � , � � � 0 * �  - � � , ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ' �
 ( ? ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ' 7
 ( ? ( � = � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ' 7
 ( ? ( 
 : � ! � � � � " " � � � �  � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ' D
 ( ? ( ' = � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ' C
 ( 7 � 0 � � � � " � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ' �
 ( 7 ( � p � � � � ! � � � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ' �
 ( 7 ( 
 # � � � � � � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ? '
 ( 7 ( ' 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � % � � � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ? ?
 ( D 6 � � � � ! � s  � , � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ? 7
 ( D ( � 1 � � � 0 ! � � � % � � �   � , � � �  � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ? 7
 ( D ( 
 � � � @ � ! � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � @ � � � � � � �  � = � � � ! � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ? 7
 ( B < � � � % � � � � ! � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ? D= � � � � � � ' 3 �  � � � " �  ! � � , � � � r � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �   � � � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ? �' ( � �  � � � " �  ! � � , � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ? �' ( 
 E  � ! � � � � r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( 7 


Page 9



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b' ( 
 ( � E � � �  � � � � � , �  � � �  � � % � � � � � % � � �  � " " � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( 7 
' ( 
 ( 
 = � � � � � � ! � � � �  � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( 7 ?' ( 
 ( ' E  � � � / � ) � ! � � � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( 7 D' ( 
 ( ? E � �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( 7 B' ( 
 ( 7 4 � �  � � � � � � , � � � � � � � �  0 � , ,  � % � � � � , " � � � �  ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( 7 �' ( 
 ( D E � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( D �' ( 
 ( B � � � 4 � � � � � � � E � � % � � � � � � 3 � ) �  � / � �   � � �  � � � r �  � � � � � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( D �' ( ' : � ! � � 0 r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( D 7' ( ' ( � : � ! � � 0 � � �  � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( D 7' ( ' ( 
 � � � E � � � �  � � � � � : � ! � � 0 E � �  � 1 � % � � �  0 � � �= � � � �  � = �  % � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( D C' ( ' ( ' & � , � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( B �' ( ? � � � � �  � � �  � � �  r � �  � � 0 ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( B �' ( ? ( � E  � ! � � � � r � � � � � � � , � � � � � � s  � � � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( B '= � � � � � � ? 3 4 ! �  � % � � , � �  " �  ! � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( B B? ( � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( B B? ( 
 @ � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( B �? ( ' & � �  � � � , "  � ! @ � ! � � � � � n � ! � � � � � q � % � � * � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( C �1 � � � ) 1 3 A � � � �  � r � � � � � � � � , " � � � � � � �  � � , � � � � , � % �  � ! � � � s �E � � � �  � � s � : � � � + 
 � � C . � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( C '1 � � � ) ; 3 & � � � � " � " " � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � - � � ) �  � / � �   � � �  � � �r �  � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � � � � � � " 0 � �  � � � � , � � � � � � � � � �  1  � � � � � ? ? � " � � � 4 � � � � � � �E � � % � � � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( C 71 � � � ) E 3 $  � � � " � � ! ! � � ! � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( C D= � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � ! � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( C D= � � � � � � 
 � � ! ! � � ! � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( C B= � � � � � � ' � � ! ! � � ! � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( � �= � � � � � � ? � � ! ! � � ! � � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( � 71 � � � ) @ 3 @  � " � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � ; � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( � D1 � � � ) p 3 p ) � � � � � �  0 � � � � � " �  �  � " � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � ; � � � ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( � ? D

Page 10



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

t

u v w x y z { | } ~ � � w { � } ~ � � � x � � � { y w � } x � ~ � � � w@ � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � 0 � � � % � � ( 4 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � ) �  � ! � � � � � � � � � " " � � �� � 0 � � � + � � � % � � , � � 0 � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � ! � (A � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � " " �  � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � �   � � � �  � ! � + � �  � � � � � �  � 0 � � � � �� � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! ( E � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � * � � � � � � % � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � * � � � ! � � ( > � � � % � � � � � 0 � � � � � � �  � % � � � � ! � � � � �  � % � � �� � � � � � "  � ! � � � � , � �  � (� � � � � � * � 0 � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � ; � � � +* � � � � * � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � / � � / � / , � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � 0 � � �  � � � " �  ! � � �  � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �   � � � � �  � ! � ( 4 � < �  � � 
 � � C + * � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � % � �  � � � � � � � " �  � � � �� � � � ! �  - � � � � + � � � � , � � � � � � � � - � , � � " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( > � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � +� � � - � � , % � � * � "  � ! % � � � � ! � � � � � �  % � % �  � + � � � � �  � �  , � � � � � � � � � � � � � "  � � � � � � ��  � " � � � � � � � � � + � � � �  � � � � � � � �  - � � * � � � , � � � � � ) � �  � � � � (> � � � - � � 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � * * � � � � � � � � � � � % � " � �  ! � � � � � r � � � � % � � + � � � � * � � ��  � % � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � ( � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) � � �  � � � * * � � � � 3� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � % �  0 � � � s �� , � � � � + � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � " � � � � � � � � � * �  � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � 0 � " % � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  �� � � � � � � 0  � � � � % �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � % � � � � ! � � " � � 0 � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � �  � �  " �  ! � � � �� � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � + � , � � � � � �� � � � � � � �  �n � % � � , � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � + * � �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � , � � � � �! � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � s � = � � � � � ( > � �  � � � - � � , " �  * �  � � � ! � � � � �� � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � ! � � � � � � 0 � � � � , � � � � * � 0 * � + � � � � � � � �  0 + � � � � - � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � (> � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � " �  ! � � " % � � � � � � � � , � � � � � * � ! � � + � � �� �  6 � � � � � � � 1 , � � � � � > � ! � � � � � $ �  � � = �  � � � , 0 
 � � D � 
 � 
 � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � * � ! � � � � � , �  � � "  � ! % � � � � � � � + � � � � �  � % � � � � ! � � � � �  � % � � �� � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � " �  ! � � " � � � � � (; � � ! � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � , 0 � � 
 � � D + � � � * � � � % �, � � � ! � � � " �  � � �  � � � " � � � �  � � � � � % �  � � " �  � ( � � �  � " �  � + * � * � � � � � �  � � 0 � �� � � � � � � � � , �  � "  � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � 1 , � � � � � > � ! � � � � � $ �  � � = �  � � � , 0 + * � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � % � ! � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � � ��  � ! � � + � � � � � � * � � � � �  
 � � D % � � � � � (
Page 11



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

�

> � � � % � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � ! �  � % � � � � � �  � " �  � � � % � � � � ! � � �  � � , � � �  6 � � � � ! �= �  � � � , 0 + * � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � = � � � � ! � �  
 � � C � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ! ! � � ! � � �� � � ! �  � % � � � � � �  � " �  � � � % � � � � ! � � " �  � ! � � 0 , � % � � , % � � � � ! � � � � � �  � � � � � 0 � � � �� � � 0 * � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � + �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � �  r � �  � � 0 (4 � � � � � � � � � + * � - � � * � � � � � � �  � 0 D � � � " " � ! � � � � " " � � � �  � � � % � � ) � �  � � � � �� " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � � � �  � � , � � �  : � ! � � � # " " � � � �    �  � � � , 0 * � � � % � � � � �� � ! ! � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � , ¡ 7 ! � � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � 0 �  � % � � � � � " �  " � ! � � � � " " � � � �  �� � � * � ! � � � �  � � - � " � " " � � � � � , + * � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ 
 ! � � � � � � � " " � � � � � , " �  * � ! � �* � � � � % � � ) � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (# �  � � ! � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � ! � + � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � "  � � � � � �p � � � � , � � ! � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � 0 " �  � � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � * �* � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � �  � � , � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �* � �  � � � � � , � � � * � � � � � � �  � � � " �  ! � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " " �  � � , � � �� �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (

¢ � � £ � ¤ � � ¥ � � � � ¦ � � � � § ¨ ¢ � � £ � ¤ � � © � � � � ª � � « � § ¨¤ � � � ¥ � � � � � � � ¬ ­ � � � ® � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � ¬� � ¥ � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � �

Page 12



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

°

± � ² � ³ � � � � ¬ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ � � � ¨ � � � � § � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � « � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � « � ³ � � � � � � � � � « ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¸ ¯ � � � � � ¹ � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � º ³ � � � » � ¯ ¯ ¼ � � � � � ! ! � � ! � � � � � � � �  � � � � �o � � � 
 � � B (½ � ± � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¾ � � � � ¿ � © � ¬ À § � � � � ´ µ ¶ À � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ �� � � � � � � � ¼ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á Â Ã Ä Å Æ Ç Â È É Ä Ê Ë Ì Í Î Í Å Ï Ç Ä Å Í Ë Ç Ð Ç È Í Å Ë É Ñ Ò Ó Ô Å Í�  � � " �  � 
 * � � - � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � < � 0 ( � � � � � ! � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � �� � � �  � � � � � � � - � � * � � � , � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � " % � � � � ! � � � � � �  % � % �  � + � � * � � � � �� � �  � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � �  , � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � ) � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � , + �  � ! � � � � r � � � � � � +� � � � � � + * � � " �  � + � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � �  % � � � � + � ! � � � 0 ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �* � � � � � � * � � � � � � � " " � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � % �  0 � � 0 ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � �� � � � � � � � � � � * � % �  � � � � � + � � � * � � � D 7 2 � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � �  � �  % �  � � � � * � � � � 
2 � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  � " � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � " % � � � � ! � (¢ � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Õ ¸ ´ µ µ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ö × ¼@ �  � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � + � � �  , � � � ! � �  � " � % � � � � * �  � � � � � � �  � � �p � , � � � � � � � > � � � � + � � , � , � � , � % �  � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , % � � � � ! � + � � �  � � � � � +� � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � " � � � � � � � � � "  � ! � � � �  �  , � � � � � � � � � � ( > � * � � � � � � ) � � � �� �  � � � � - � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � �  � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  , � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � ! � � �� � � � � % � � � � ! � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � " � �   � � � � � � � (¢ � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¼ � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � ! � �  � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � �� � % � � � ) � �  � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � " � � � ) � ! � � � � � " * � � � � � � � �� " " � � � � % � � � � � � - � � � , � � (� � � � � � ¬ ¯ � ¹ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � ¼ � � � � � * � � � � � * � � � � - � � " �  * �  � � � � �  � " �@ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � ; � � � + * � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � Ø 1 � � � ) @ Ù + � � , � � � �  * � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � �  0 � � � � � " �  � � � �  � " � ; � � � Ø 1 � � � ) p Ù ( � � � � � � � � � ! � � � �  � ��  � 3 E � ! ! � � � � � � �  s � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  �� �  � % � � � " �  � � � * @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � 5  � � � � � � � � A � � � � � � � � @ 1 5 #� �  � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  " �  ! � � " � � � � � "  � !�  � � � / � ) � ! � � � � , � � � �  % � � � � ! � � � � �  � � � � � � � � " � ! � � 0 � � �  � � Ø � � � �  � % � � �% � � � � ! � "  � ! � � % � � , � � �  � � � / � ) � ! � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � Ù � � � , � % � � � �� � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � % � � � �  � � � / � ) � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � * � �  � � � * � � � �� � ! � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � 0 � " � � � * � � � � � � s � � % � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � * � � � � � �
Page 13



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ú

� �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  0 �  � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � " � � � " " � � � � � � % � � % � � ,� � � � % � � �  � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � , � � � � " �  � � � � � � �! � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � �  � �� � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � " " � � � �  � � � � � � � � r � � � � � � � � 0 ,  � � � � � � � � � , � � �� � � � � � � � � � " � � � �  � � � � � � � " � � � � * � � , � � � �   � � � � � � "  � ! � � � � � � 0� � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � , � � � @ � ! � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � @ � � � � � � �  � = � � � ! �� � � � � � � � � �  0 " � � � � � ,� � � � �  � � � � � + * � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 0 + " �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � ! � � � � �� � � � � + ,  � � � � � � � * � � � �  � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � �  � � �� � � � �  � � � " � � � ! � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � 0 Ø � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � �� � � � � � 0 Ù + � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � �  � � � " � � � ! � � � � � � � 0� � ) � � � � � � � � ) �  � / � �   � � �  � � � r �  � � � � � � � � � � " � � � �  � ! � � � � � � �  � � � � p � , � � � � � � �> � � � � � � " �  � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � " " � � � � �¢ � � � � � � � » � ¯ ¯ � � ¯ ¯ � � � ³ � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � Û ¯ � ¹ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ³ ¬ � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¤ � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¯ � � � � � � ¼¾ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¯ � ¹ � � ¯ � � � � �� ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ¯ � � ¹ � � � � � � � ¯ � ¹ � � ¯ � � � � � ¼ ¢ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � « � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ �� � � � � � � Û ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ ³ � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ¹ ¬ � � � ¼¢ � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � º ³ � � � » � ¯ ¯ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � « � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � « � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¼

Page 14



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ü

> � * � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � 0 � � � �  � � � � � + � � � � � � �  � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � 0 � � � � � � � , � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  0 � , � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (© � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � Ý ¼� � � "  � � � � � + � � � � % � � % � � � � ! � Þ � � � ! � � � % � � ( 4 � �  � �  � � �  � � � " �  ! � � �� � � � � � �  � � � � � (© � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � ¼ 4 � � � � � � � � � � % � � % �* � � �  " � ! � � 0 ! � ! � �  � + � � � � � � � � , � �  � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ,  � * �� � � � � ( 4 � � � � � ) � � � � � � * � � � � � � �  � � � � � � , � + �  � � � * � � �  � ) � � � � � � " � ! � � 0 � � � � � �  �  � � � � �  / � � � � � � � � � � (© � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � ¼ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � % � � � � � � � + ! � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � + � � � �  � � + � � � � � � � " � �  � � � �� � � � � ! � � � � � � � � * � � � � � �  ! + "  � , � � � � �  � � � � � � � % � � � � ! ( > �  � � � , � � � � � � � � �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ! � 0 " � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � 0 � � � � ! � � � � � � � � 0 � � ! � � � � " � � * �  � � � � � � �  � � + � � � � � �  � � - � � � � � � � �  � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! (ß à á â à ã â ä å à æ ç è é ê æ æ å è à ç ë â à ã â ä å à æ ì ç ë ã ç à æ è ç í í â à î ï ã ç å è ã â ð å ïæ ñ è å ê æ å à â à î ò å ñ ê ð â ç ó è ï ð â ç í å à ã å ç è ê ò ó ì å ò å æ ô å å à æ ñ ç ì å ê î å ä õ ö ç èç ð å è ô ñ ç ê è å ï ç è ñ ê ð å ò å å à ï â à æ â ÷ ê æ å é ê è æ à å è ì ç è ë ê ÷ â í á ÷ å ÷ ò å è ìè å î ê è ä í å ì ì ç ë î å à ä å è ç è ì å ø ó ê í ç è â å à æ ê æ â ç à ù ú ñ å ê ò ó ì å ã ê à å à ã ç ÷ é ê ì ì ïò ó æ â ì à ç æ í â ÷ â æ å ä æ ç û é ì á ã ñ ç í ç î â ã ê í ï é ñ á ì â ã ê í ï ì å ø ó ê í ï å ã ç à ç ÷ â ã ê à äå ÷ ç æ â ç à ê í ë ç è ÷ ì ç ë ê ò ó ì å ùü ç à æ è ç í í â à î ò å ñ ê ð â ç ó è â ì ê è ê à î å ç ë ê ã æ ì ä å ì â î à å ä æ ç ÷ ê ý å ê é å è ì ç àì ó ò ç è ä â à ê æ å ê à ä þ ç è ä å é å à ä å à æ ò á â ì ç í ê æ â à î æ ñ å ÷ ë è ç ÷ ì ç ó è ã å ì ç ëì ó é é ç è æ ï å ø é í ç â æ â à î æ ñ å â è è å ì ç ó è ã å ì ê à ä ã ê é ê ã â æ â å ì ë ç è é å è ì ç à ê í î ê â à ïä å é è â ð â à î æ ñ å ÷ ç ë æ ñ å ÷ å ê à ì à å å ä å ä ë ç è â à ä å é å à ä å à ã å ï è å ì â ì æ ê à ã å ê à äå ì ã ê é å ï ê à ä è å î ó í ê æ â à î æ ñ å â è å ð å è á ä ê á ò å ñ ê ð â ç ó è ùü ç å è ã â ð å ò å ñ ê ð â ç ó è â ì ê à ê ã æ ç è ê é ê æ æ å è à ç ë ê ã æ ì ç ë ê ì ì ê ó í æ ï æ ñ è å ê æ ì ïñ ó ÷ â í â ê æ â ç à ê à ä â à æ â ÷ â ä ê æ â ç à ç è ç æ ñ å è ê ò ó ì å æ ñ ê æ â ì ó ì å ä æ ç ñ ê è ÷ ïé ó à â ì ñ ï ç è ë è â î ñ æ å à ê é å è ì ç à ùÿ � g k g � ^ � _ e ` g c � d c c � g k g d k g i e l l g k e _ � � e g � ` ^ _ c � g a ` g ^ l c � g � ^ k i ` � e � c e � d _ i � ^ k ` a k � e � ^ k � 	 � k ^ a � � ^ a cc � e ` i ^ � a � g _ c � g � e b b 
 g a ` e _ � c � g � ^ k i � e � c e � � e _ k g � ^ � _ e c e ^ _ ^ l c � g l d � c c � d c d � e � c e � ^ l i ^ � g ` c e � d 
 a ` ge ` d � e � c e � ^ l d � k e � g � � ^ � g � g k � � g a _ i g k ` c d _ i c � d c � d _ 
 � e � c e � ` h k g l g k c � g c g k � ` a k � e � ^ k � c ^ h b d � g l ^ � a `^ _ c � g e k ` c k g _ � c � d _ i k g ` e b e g _ � g k d c � g k c � d _ c � g � k e � g � ^ � � e c c g i d � d e _ ` c c � g � � � g � d � g _ ^ c a ` g i c � gc g k � � e � c e � � ` a k � e � ^ k l ^ k k g d i d 
 e b e c 
 
 a c g _ � ^ a k d � g 
 ^ a c ^ k g d i c � e ` c g k � d ` d h h k ^ h k e d c g � d � � ^ k i e _ � c ^
 ^ a k h k g l g k g _ � g �
Page 15



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

�

� � � � � � � �� Á Ç Ç Ç Æ Ë Í Ä Ï Í Ç Ï � Í É Ê Ä Ç Â Í � Ì Ã Ë É Å Ã Ó Ô Å Í � È Í Â Í � � Å Ã � É Ä Ê É Ë Ñ Ã Ä Ç Ä � � Ó ÍÃ Ó Ô Å Í É Æ � É Ç � Í Ä Ñ Í É Å É Ä � Ç � � Í � � �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � ,  � � � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0� � 0 � � � � � � � � � + � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � 0 � � � � " � � � � � � � � * � � � ! � �  � � � � ( � � � �* � � � � � � �  � � � � 0 � � � n � ! � 1 " " � �  � = � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � 4 � 2 � �  0 � � � � � � ! � � � � �� � � � � + * � � � � * � � � � ! � � � � � , � % �  � ! � � � s �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � - � � � " " �  � � � " �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � 0 � �  � � , � � � � � , � � � � � � "� �  � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � �  � � � � " � � � � � � � � � (� � � n � ! � 1 " " � �  � = � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � 4 � 2 � �  0 � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � p 2 � � � � � 0 � � � n � ! � � q � , � � � E � ! ! � � � � � �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � *� � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � �  ! � � � � � ! � � � � � � � * � � � �  � � � � � �  � 0 * � � � � ! � � � �* � � � � ! � � * � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � % � � � " " �  � � � � 0 � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  ! �  � �  � � �  � (� � � � � � �  � � 0 � � � � , � � � � * � 0 � � * � � � � � � � �  �  , � � � � � � � � � * �  - � Ø 7 D � � � � � � �* � � � � � s � � � � � , � + ? ? � � � � � � � * � � � � Ù ( � � � ! � � � � � ! ! � � � 0 � � � � �  � � � � � * � �� ! � �  � � � � � �  � � � " �  � � � �   � � � ! � � � � , � � � � � � � � � * �  , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � , � � � - � , � � + , � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � (� � * � � � ! � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � , * � � , � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � + % � � � � � �  0 � � � � �  � � � � � ��  � ! � � � � r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! (� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � "  � � � � � � , � � � � � * �  � , � � � ! � � � � � D � � 
 � � 
 * � �� � � � � � % � + � � � � � � �  � � � � � � * �  � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � , 0 � � � , � � � � � � (4 � � � � + 7 � � � " 0 � � � �  � � , � 0 � ,  � � � �  � ,  � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � * �  � , � � � ! � � � "�  , � ! � � � � � , � � � � � � � * �  � � , � � � � � * �  � , � � � ! � � " �  � � �  * � � � � �  � � - � " � � �   � � ,� � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � ( n � * � % �  + � � �  � * � � � �� � - � � * � � � , � ! � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  / � D � � � � � � � � �� � � � " �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " " � � � � � � 0 � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  0 � � � ,� � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � �  � * � � � � � ! � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �* � � � � � � � � % � � � �  � � � � � � � � , 0 � � � , � � � � � � * � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �  � � 0 �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  / � D � (
Page 16



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

�

¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �� � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � �  � " � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � ; � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � ³ � � � ¸ � � � �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � ," � ! � � 0 ! � ! � �  � + � ) / � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � * � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � , (� Ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � �� � « � ¼� � ! ! � � � � � � � �  ,  � � � � + � � � � � � ! � ,  � � � * � ! � � �  � � � � � � ! � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � , �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � * � � � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � �� � � � � �  � �  � � � ! � � � � � � 0 " � ! � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ¹ � � � � � � � ¼ � � �, � � � � � � � * � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  0 � � � � � � / � � � � � � �  0 � �  % � � � �  � % � � �  � (� � � � � � ¬ � � ¼ n � * � % �  + � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � ,� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � 0  � � � , � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � , � � � � � ��  � � * �  � � " � � � � � � � * � � � � �  � �  � � � � � 0 � � � � � � " 0 � � �  � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � 3� � � � �  � � � � % � � , � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  � � � � � � � * �  � � � � � � � � , � � � � � �  � � � � ( E � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � , � , � � � � � � ! � � �� � - � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � r � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � * � � �  � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � ! � � �� % � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 0 �  � ! � � � � � � � � , 0 � � � , � � � � � � (� � �  � � � ~ } x � � ! { � � � z w { z � w { � | w � ~ } x { � � v x z �º � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � " � � ¯ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � ¾ � � � � � � � ª � � ¯ � ¥ � � � � � ¹ ¬ ¸ # �  � % � � � � � �� � � � �  � 0 � � � �  % � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � " � �  � � �  � � � � + � � � � � � � � ! ��  � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � 0 � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � , � � �  � � � 0 (¾ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¹ � � � � �� � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ¼ > � - � � * � � � � � ) � � � �  � � �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � �  � � � � + � � � � � � , � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � + * � � � � � , � � � % �� " " � � � � � � � � � �  " � � �  � � � � � % � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ( 1 � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � � � � � � � � � (
$ � % & ^ � g k _ � g _ c ' ( ) * + , - _ i e _ � . e ^ b g _ � g / � d e _ ` c � ^ � g _ d _ i & e k b ` 0 c k d c g � 
 ( ) * + 1 ( ) ( ) � / � d e b d 
 b g d c 2. / � & 3 0 c k d c g � 
 3 4 5 6 / 7 3 8 9 m 7 5 ] / 	 5 : 6 3 % / 0 	 - f 3 � f m � 8 j 4 �

Page 17



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

;

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¼ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � " q � � � � � � � � � � � �p � � � � � � � � + q � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � = � ) p � � � � � � � � + � � � n � � � � � p � � � � � � � � ( � � � �* � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � �  � � * � � � � � � � � " �  ! � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � " � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � % � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � " �  � � � � � � � " � (¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � Ý < � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ �� � � ¯ � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ® � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � ¯ ¾ � � « º � � ´ µ ¶ · ¼ = > � �  �! � - � � , q � � � � � � � � � � � � p � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �  0 � � � � � �  � ! �  0 � � � � � � � � � p � , � � � � +� � � q � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � = � ) p � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �  0 � � � � � � � � � � � �  0 � � � � � � �"  � ! = � � � � ! � �  
 � 
 � + � � * � � � � � ! � - � � , n � � � � � p � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �  0 � � � � �� � � � � / " � � � � � � � � � � � � (� � � � � � � �� > � Ô Ñ Ã Ë É Ç Ä É Å Ä Í Í � Í � � ? Ì Ã � Ä Ç É � Í Ã ? � Ã Å É Ä Ã Ä Ã Ó Ô Å É � Í Â Í � Ã Ë É Ç Ä Å Ì É ÏÔ Ä Ë É � É Ë � Ã Å Æ Ã Â Ë Ç Ç � Ã Ë Í �   Ë Ã Â Ë É Ä Å Ñ Ì Ç Ç � Å Ë Ç Ì Í � Ï Ã � Ã Â Í Ä Í Å Å Æ Ç Â Ó Ç Ë ÌÏ Ç Ë Í Ä Ë É Ã � � É Ñ Ë É È Å Ã Ä � Ï Ç Ë Í Ä Ë É Ã � Ã Ó Ô Å Í Â Å � Ó Ô Ë É Ë @ Å Ã � Å Ç � É Ë Ã � Ë Ç � Ç Ë Ì ÍÅ Ã È Í Ë Ì Â Ç Ô Ê Ì È Í � É Ã � �� � � � � - � � � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � 0 � � � , � � � � � � � � �  �� � � � � � � � � � � 0  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � " �  ! � � � � � � % �# " � � � � � � " 0 � � * � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � * � 0 � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � 0 � � � ,� � � � � � + � � ! � � � ? � � � � , , � � � � � ! � � � � � � ! � � � , � � (1 � ! � � � � � � " � " 0 � � Ø ? D � Ù ! � � � � � , , � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �� � � � � � + � � - � � , " �  � � � � �  � � � � � 0 � � � , � � � � � � � � 3�  � � � � % � 2 � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � 0  � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� , � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � " �  � � � �  � � % � � � � ! � � �< � � 0 � " 0 � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � * � 0 � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % �  2 � � � � � 0q � � � � � � � � � � � � p � � � � � � � � � � � q � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � = � ) p � � � � � � � � + � � � 7 C � � "� � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � , , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � , + � � � " � � � � � �  � � � �  � � % � � � "  � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  , � � � � � � � � � � (> � � �  � , �  � � � � q � � � � � � � � � � � � p � � � � � � � � + � � � n � ! � 1 " " � �  � = � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � �4 � 2 � �  0 � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � �£ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � < � � � � � � � � ¸ £ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � Ý < � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � ¤ � � ¯ � �< � � � � � � � � ¼ 4 � �  � ! �  0 � � � � � � � + * � * � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � �  � � * � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � �" �  � � � � � � 0 +  � � � � � � " � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ( 4 � � � � � � � �  0 � � � � � � � + * � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ,A � c c h 2 � � � � � � b g � e ` b d c e ^ _ � � ^ � � a B � a B h � d � ( ) * C � * + � � ^ _ c g _ c ` � g _ d � c g i
Page 18



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

D

0 � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � ! � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � + � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � + ,  � � ! � � , + � �  � � � ! � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �� � � � � ( � �  � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � , + * � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ! � � � � �� � � � � + � � � � � � � � , � � �  � � % � � � � �  � � + � � � � � 0 � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � , � � � " � � � � � � � �� � � 0 � � " � (> � � � � ! � � 0 � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � , 2 � � � - � 0 � � � �  � � � � � �  � � �� � � � � � � �  � , � � � � � � �  � "  � ! = � � � � ! � �  
 � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � �  �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � , � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � �  � � � " " ( ¾ � � � ¯ ¯ ³ � ¹ � �� � � « � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ¸ � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � � �� � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ¯ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ ¸ � � � ¯ � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � ¯ � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �¯ � � � � � � ¯ � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¿ � © � � � � � � � � � E � » � � ¬ � � � � � � ¹ � ¼ F± � E � � � � ³ � � ´ µ ¶ À ¸ � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � ¯ ¥ � � � � ¯ ® � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � ¯ � Û� � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � ¹ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¯ � Û � � � � � ¯� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � ¯ � � ¬ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � ¼ � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � - � � * � � �  �  � % � � � � � � % �� � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � 0 � � , + � �  � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � 0 - � � � + � � � �  � � � �� � � � � � � % � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � (� ( ' G w z { | } x � � � { y w � } x � ~ � � � w } { � } ~ } � } { | ! ~ � w � � x w �¾ � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ �� � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¼ > � � � /  � � , � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � - � �� � � ! �  � % � � � � �  � � � � � � � , � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � �  0 , � � � � � � � +� �  , � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � , (� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ³ ¬ � � ¹ � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � �� � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¼ $ � % �  � ! � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � �  � * �  - � � , � � � ! �  � % � � � � �  � � � � � ,�  � % � � � � � � �  � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! �  � � � � % �� � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � (¢ � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � ¹ � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � +� � � � � � � �  � + o � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � (¾ � � ¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � ¬ � � � � � �� � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � ¬ � ¹ � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¼ � � �  ��  � � �  � � � 0 ! � � 0 � ) � ! � � � � � " , � � � �  � � � � � � ( : �  � ) � ! � � � + ! � � 0 o � � � � � �  �� � � � � � ! � � � 2 � � � � � � " " � �  � � � � � � � " " � � � � % � � 0 � � � � � , � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � �  � � � �H � c c h ` 2 � � � � � � i e ` k g ` h g � c _ ^ 
 ^ i 
 � � ^ � a B �
Page 19



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

t I

� � � � �  � ( p % �  0 o � � � � � �  � � � � � @ � � �  � � � 5  � % � � � � � � � � � + * � � � � � � � � � � ) � �  ��  , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 + � � � * � � � � > �  - E � � � � � � � � � E � � �< � � � , �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � " �  � � �  � � � � �  � (> �  � � � , � � � � � � � � ! � �  � � � � � � " � ! �  � % � � , � * �  � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � �� ! � � , � � � � � � � � � � � " " ( 4 � < �  � � 
 � � B + � � � @ � � �  � ! � � � � " n � � � � � � � � = � � � � � E �  �Ø @ n = E Ù � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � " �  � � � � � � �  � " � � � � � � � � �� � � ! �  � % � � * �  � � � � � ( 4 � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � " " � � � � * � � � 0 � � � � � � � �  �� � � � � � � � � 0 � � � , � � � � � � � % �  � D * � � �  � � ) � �  � � � � � � , � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � + � 0 � � � * � � , � � * � � � 0 � � �  � � � � � �� " " � � � � % � � 0 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � " � � � � � (q � � � � � � � � 2 � �  0 � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 0 � � - � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � �  � � � 0� � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � + � � � ! �  � % � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �� � , � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � ( @ � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � , ! � � �  � � � � " �  � � � " " * �  �� � � � � � � "  � ! � � �  � � � � � � � "  � � � �  � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � 0 @ n = E ( � � � A � � � � � � �4 � � � � � � � � " �  n � � � � � � � � E �  � p ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 = � � � � �  � " �  @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � J � � < �  � � 
 � � D (�  � r � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � " " �  � � � � � , � � � � � � � �  � �  � ,  � ! ! � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � * � � � � � �% � � � � � �  0 � � � � �  � � � �  � ! �  0 � �  � + � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � � " � � � � + � � � �  � % � � �� � � ! �  � % � � � � ! � � � � � % � � � � � � � � �  % � � � ( @ n = E � � � � � % � � � � � ¡ 
 ! � � � � � � � � " � � ��  � ,  � ! ! � ( � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � * � � � �  � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � " �  % � � � � ! �� " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ! ! � � � � 0 + ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 K p � � � � � � , � ( � � �� � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � , * � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ! � �  � " � � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � , ,  � � � � * � �� C + � � � � �  % � % �  � ( ¢ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � ¯ § � � � � ´ µ ´ µ ³ � � � � � � ¹ � � ¹¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � ¼� � � � � � � �� > � Í Â � Ç Ä Í Å Ì Ç Ô � � Ó Í Ã � Ã Â Í Ç Æ � Ç È Í Å Ë É Ñ Ã Ó Ô Å Í � L Ä Ñ Í Ï Í Ç Ï � Í Å Ë Ã Â ËË Ç Ë Ã � M Ã Ó Ç Ô Ë É Ë � Ç Ô Â Í Ã � É Å Í Ì Ç � Ï Â Í � Ã � Í Ä Ë É Ë É Å É Ä Ë Ì Í � Ç Â � � Ë Ç � Ã � � N ÍÅ Ì Ç Ô � � Ä Ç Ë Ó Í Ó Â Ô Å Ì É Ä Ê Ë Ì É Å Ô Ä � Í Â Ë Ì Í Ñ Ã Â Ï Í Ë � �� � , � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � * �  � 3 � � � � � � � � � �  � " � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � ��  � " � � � � � � � � � Ø " � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � : � , �  � � Ù ( < � � 0 � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � " Ã � � � , � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � (� � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � , � " � � * � � ! � � � � � � � � � �� " " � � � � ,  � � � � � " � � � � � � � � " " �  � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � + , � 0 + � � � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �Ø & $ ; � O Ù + ! � � � + � � � � - � � � ! � � �  � � 0 � � � � � � Ø ; 1 < p Ù � � � � � � �  % � � � � ! � ( � � � � � � � � � � �0 � � * � � � � � � � � � " " � � � � % � � � � � � " �  � � � � � , � � � � ! � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � (P � c c h ` 2 � � � � � � _ e � g � ^ k � � a B � � a e i d _ � g � Q ` * * +
Page 20



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

t t

� � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � n � ! � 1 " " � �  � = � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � �4 � 2 � �  0 � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( 4 �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � ! �  � �  � � � � � , � � � , � � � � � � �* � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � " " � � � � � � , * � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � 0� � �  � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � " �  � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  % � � � � (² � ¹ � � � ¶ � q � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � B � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 3 R > � � � � � " � � � " � � � � * � � ,�  , � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � ! �  � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � , � � � " � � ! � � � � �� � � � � S Ø 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 0 � � � � � � - � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � Ù T

U V V W X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ [ ` a ] b c d b e `f V V g V V h V V i V V V i U V V i f V V i g V V i h V VV

j k l m n o p q r s t q u v w w p q r n x wy ] z { | [} [ d z e ~ y \ ] ^ [ ` ` { ] b d z `� ~ { z c \ [ b � ` � [ \ � { | [ `� X c � [ ` � � d � { ` e \ d e [ `� q m p n x � q t � v t w} ] X ` { b � � e d ^ ^y \ ] � { c [ \ ` ] ^ � c X z e � ] | { d z � d \ [� ] X \ e � e d ^ ^� ] Y Y { ` ` { ] b [ \ ` ] ^ � c X z e � ] | { d z � d \ [ � [ \ � { | [ `y \ ] ` [ | X e ] \ `y \ ] Z d e { ] b � � \ { Y { b d z _ [ ~ d Z { z { e d e { ] b � ] Y a d b � � e d ^ ^� \ Y [ c � ] \ | [ `� ] Z | [ b e \ [ � e d ^ ^� { \ [ � \ { � d c [¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �$ � % � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � "  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � , � � � � � � � � ! � �  � � � � � � "�  � � � � � , + * � * � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � , � � � � �  � � % � � � � �  � � � � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � � � �� " � � � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � < � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � , � �  � ,  � ! ! � + � � % � � � � � � � 0 � � �� � �  � � 0 = � " � & � % � � � � � � � � E � � � � , � � " 5 � � � � � � , ( > �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � " �  � � �  * �  - � � � � � � �  � � � " �  ! � � , � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � % � � � � �� � � � � � � � " �  * �  - � � � � � � �  � � � � = � � � � � � ' (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � ´ ´ µ ¸ µ µ µ � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � ¹ � � � � � � � �� � � � � ¯ � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � ! � - � � �  � � � � 0 � � � � " " � � � � % � � 0 � � � � � � " 0� � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � ¯ � ¸ ³ � � �� � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � Û � � Û � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � « � � ¹ � � � � � ³ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � ³ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼¢ � � © � � � � � � � � � � � � ¾ � � « � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � © ¾ ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ¯ � � � � ¹ � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ " �  � � � F � � % �  � � �E  � � � � * �  - � � � � � � � + * � � � � * � � � " � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � �  � % � � � � ! � � "� � ! � � � � � � � � � � (
Page 21



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

t �

1 �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � 0 � � � > �  - � � � 5 � � � � � � � = � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � + © ¾ ¨ � � ¯ ¯� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � ³ � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � ¯ ¯� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¼ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � �  � � � � � 0 � � � � � - � � � � � � �  � � � � � � , � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � * �  � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  o � � � � � �  � � ( � � � �* � � � � � � � � � % �  � � � � = � ! ! �  
 � � � (� � � @ � � �  � ! � � � " �  p � � � � � � � � Ø @ " p Ù  � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � G � � � � � , E � � � �  � � = � " �� � p � � � � � � � � s � � � � � � � � � � �  0 � � " � , � �  � � � , , � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � (4 � � � � � � � � � � � " �  ! � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , / � � � � � � , � ! � � � � � � �� � � � � 0 � � � � � , � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � �  � � ( � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � " "  � � � � % �  � , � � �  � 0 � � � � � � � � � " � , � �  � � � ,�  � � � � � , + � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � - � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " 0 + �  � � � � � � � �� � � � �  � � � � � �  � � ( ¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ © � <« � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � �© � < � � ¯ ¯ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Û � � � ¹ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¿ � � � � � � ¯� � � � ¼ 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  - �  � �  � % � � � � " " � � � � % � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � �� � � " � ! � � � � � � " " � � � � � � 0 � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( # �  � � � � �  � � s � � � � � � � � �  �  � " �  !�  � ,  � ! ! � � � * �  - � � , � � � ! �  � % � � � � � � � * �  - �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  0� �  � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � �  � " � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � , � �  �  � " � � � � � � � �  � , � � � � � � � ( � � � G � � * � � � , � � � � = - � � � � = � � � � ! � � � � � � � �  � � � � " �  ! � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  - �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " 0 � � � � ! � � � � � "� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � (> � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � ! � �  � � � � � � " � �  � � , � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � % � � , � � � � � � � � � , � �� � � � � � % �  0 + * � � � � � � * � 0 � � � E � � � � � � ¯ ½ � � � � � ¹ � � ª � � � � � � © � � � � � � � º ³ � � � ¸� � � � � � � ³ ¬ � � � ¤ � � � ¥ � � � � � � � ¬ ¸ � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � § � � � � � ¬ ¿ �± � � � � � � � � � � � � � ® � � � � � ³ � ¯ � � ¬ � � � ² � � � � £ � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � ¿ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼@ n = E � � � A n = p � , � � � � �  � � ! �  � % � � , � � � � * �  � � � � � � " � � � � � � ! � � , � � � � � � � �� � � " " + * � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � " �  � � � � � � �  � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % �� � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � ! � �  � " � / � � �  � � � , � � � �  � � � � � , ! � � � � � � * � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � "n � � � � � 5  � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � q � 0 � � E � � � � , � � � " A �  � � � , � � � $ � � �  � � 5  � � � � � � (� � � ¯ � Û � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � ¹ ¼@ n = E * � � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  - * � � � A n = p � , � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � * �  � � � � � � � �� � � �  � � � � � � � , � " � � � � � � � �  � �  � % � � �  � � � � � � 0 - � � * * � � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � � �* � � � ( ¢ � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Û ¬ � � � � ¯ � � � � ³ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � E ¤ ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � E ¤ ¥ � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¼ ± � � � ¯ ¯ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼A n = p � , � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � ) � �  � � �  � � �  � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  ! � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � (
Page 22



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

t °

� � � < � � � � �  0 " �  n � � � � � , + E � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � $ � % �  � ! � � � Ø < n E & $ Ù �  �" � � � � � , � � * � � � � � � � � � � , s � � � � � �  � r � � � � � & � � � � � � � � E � ! �  � � , � � � �  � � � � � * � � �� � % � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � - � � * � � � , � � " � � � � � � , �  � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � + �  � % � � � � 0 � * � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � ( < � � � � " � � � " � � � � � " � ) � � � � � ,�  � � � � � , � � � � * �  � � � � �  � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � �  � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � , � � � � - � 0 � � � ! � � � � " � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � , s �  � r � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � , � , � ! � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � �  � � � � � , � �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! � ! � �  � (� � � < � � � � �  0 � " @ � " � � � � Ø < # @ Ù � � � � � � � � � � � � A � @ � " � � � � " �  1 � � � � = �  � � � , 0 � �o � � 0 
 � � C �� � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � ! ! � � � � 0 + � � � < # @� � - � � � � � � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � ) �  � ! � � 0 � �  � � � � � 0 � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � �� � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � " � �  % � � � � � " � � � � � ! � 0 � ! � � � � � � " � ! � � 0 � � " � ( � � � = �  � � � , 0 � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � " � � " � � 0 � � � � � � � �  � " �  � � � � � * � � � ) � �  � � � � �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � + � � - � � , � � � � � � �  � ! � % � � �   � �  � � � � � � � �� � � �  % � � � � ! � "  � ! � � - � � , " �  � � � � ( � � � = �  � � � , 0 � � " � � � � � � � � � �  � � - � 0 �  � � � 3�  � % � � � � � � �  � � � � � , � * �  � � � � � + � � � � �  � , � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " 0 � � , � � � � �! � � � � �  � � - � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � " � � � � � � � � �  � + � � �  � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � �  � � , � * �  - � � , � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � " � � � � � �� ! �  � % � � � " �  ! � � � � � � � �  � � , + * �  - � � , * � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � �  �� � � � � � � � � � � � �  � , � �  � % � � � � � � " � �  % � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  ! � � " �  � � � � � �� � �  � � � , "  � ! � � � � �  � � � � � � (� � � G ~ x � x � � z � � � x � ~ � ~ | w � w � � { � � { y w � } x � ~ � � � w� � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � ¼ > � ! � � s � 1 � � �  � � � � � � � �� 1 � - < � s �  � ,  � ! ! � + * � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � 0 , � % �  � ! � � � + � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � � �� � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � ! �  � � � � � "  � ! � � � �  � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � (¾ � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � ¯ � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ �� � � � � « ¯ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¼ � � � p ! � � � 0 �  � s 4 � � � � � � � % � � � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � �� � � ,  � � � � " � % �  
 � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  , � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � % �� � ! � � � , � � � �  � � � � � � � � � " " � " " � � � � � � 0 � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( # � � �  ,  � � � � � � � �� � ; � � � � � � � � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � 0 � � � � � � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � n � � � � � , 1 � � � � � � � �  �� � � � � �  � � , * �  - � � � � � - � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � (¾ � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¼ > � � � % � �  � % � � � � ¡ � ( 7 ! � � � � � � " �  � � � > � ! � � s � 1 � � � 1 � -< � s �  � ,  � ! ! � � �  � � � � � * �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ! � � , 0 � � � , � � � � � � + � � �¡ � ! � � � � � � " �  � � � n � � � � � n � � � � � , � � � = � � � �  � � � � � � � " �  � � � o � � s �  � r � � � + * � � � �� � ! � � � � ! �  � % � � ! � � � 0 �  � s  � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (� % e _ e ` c k 
 ^ l j g l g _ � g ' ( ) * � , 6 ^ j g l g _ � g l ^ k / 
 a ` g � / � d e b d 
 b g d c 2 � c c h ` 2 � � d ` ` g c ` � h a 
 b e ` � e _ � � ` g k � e � g � � ^ � �j e � e c d b � h i l
Page 23



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

t Ú

¾ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ³ ¯ � � ¼ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � 0 * � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � * � � � � � � � � � �� � � 0 � � % � � " � � � 0 �  � � % � � � � ! �  �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � * � � � �� % � � � � ! ( � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � % � � � % � � � � � * � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � * � �� � � � � � " 0 � � � �  � � �  � � �  � �  � � � � - � � ! � � � � � � � 0 - � � * ! � 0 � � � � �  � � �  � � �  (¾ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � �� � � � � ¼ ; 0 ! � - � � , � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 " �  ! + * � � � �� � �  � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � �  � � � �  � � , � � � � � ! � , � � � � �� � � � � � � � �   � � (� � � � � � � � � Ò � Ç Ë Ç Æ � Ì Ã Ë Ì Ã Ï Ï Í Ä Å É Å Ó Í Ì É Ä � Ñ � Ç Å Í � � Ç Ç Â Å � ? M Ä Ç � É Ä È �Ñ É Â Ñ Ô È Å Ë Ã Ä Ñ Í Å Ì Í � Ç Ç M Í � Ã È Ã � É Ä Ê Ë Ç Í � Í Â � Ç Ä Í � Ç Ç M É Ä Ê É Ä � �� � � � � - � � " �  ! �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � * �  � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � +� � � � � � � � , 3� * � � � � � � � � � � " " � � � � �� * � � � � � � * �  � � � , � � , � � �  �� * � �  � % � � � � ! � � � � � � , � � � � � � - � � � � �  �� * � �  � � � � � �  � � � " � ! � � 0 ! � ! � �  � �  "  � � � � � � � � , � " �  � � % � � �4 � * � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � , � " � � � " � � � � � � �� � 0 � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! +  � , �  � � � � � � " � , � + , � � � �  + � � ) � � � �  � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � 0�  � � � - ,  � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � * � � � � � � ! � � � 0 �  � � � � � ! �  � � � � � � � �  �% � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � " �  % � � � � ! � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � 0 ( � � � ! � � �� � ! ! � � � � , , � � � � � � * � � " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  � � � � � � � ! � � � , � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � � ¶ ¼ ¶ � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � ´ µ ´ µ � ´ ¶� � � � � ¯ � ¯ � � � � ¸ � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � ¹ £ � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ,% � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � - � � , + � � / � � � � � � � � � � �  / � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � % � � , � � �  � + � � * � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( > � �  � � �   � � � � 0 � / � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � % � � � � � �  % � � � � " " �  (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � < � � ¯ � ¬ � � � ¿± � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � » � � � � � � � � � � � � ® � � � � � � � ¬� � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � ¯ « � � ¼ � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � " �  ! � � � � � " �  � ! � � � 0 �  � +� � � � � 0 � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � ! �  � % � � � �� � � � �  � � % � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � 0 � � � + � � � � % � � � � ! � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � + * � � �  � � " " � � � � �� 0 � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� m a ` e _ g ` ` e _ c � g ] ^ � � a _ e c 
 ' ( ) * � , j ^ � g ` c e � d 
 a ` g 2 d c ^ ^ b B e c l ^ k g � h b ^ 
 g k ` � / � d e b d 
 b g d c 2 �
Page 24



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

t Ü

� � � � � � � ¬ ¼ � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " 0 � � , * � �  � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � �� � � �  � � � � � � � � " �  � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � « � � � � � « ¯ � � � � � � � ¯ ¹ � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � �� �  � � , � � � �  � "  � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � 1 , � � � � � > � ! � �� � � $ �  � � = �  � � � , 0 + * � �  � � ! � �  - � � , � � � � � ! � � � � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � � � � � � - � � � � �  � � � � % � � � � � �  ! " � � , � � � �  � �  ! � + * � � � � " � � � � � � * �  - � � , * � � � � � �� � % �  � � � � � , � � � � � �  0 + � � � � � 0 � ! � , � + � � � � �  � � , � * �  - � � , * � � � ! � � � � � � � 0 � � �� � � � � � � , � � �  ! " � � � � � � � � � � � (@ > 5 * � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � , F � � % �  � � � E  � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �F � � % �  � � � E  � � � � * � � � � � � Ù � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � ,� � @ > 5 s � � ) � � � � � , � � � - � , � � " � � � � �  � � % � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � (� � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � " ! � � � �  � � + � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � ! � � � � +� � % � � � � � � 0 ! � � � � +  � " �   � � � � � � ) � �  � �  , � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � �E � � � � < � � � � � � � � � � = �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � (� � � � � � � � � � �  � 2 � � � � � � � � � � � 0 ! � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � �  � � "� � � � � � � - � , � � " � � � � �  � ( > � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � " " �  � � , "  � ! � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 ! � � � + @ > 5 * � � � � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � � � � � , � � � � �   � � , � ! � � �� � � � � � � ( = � � � � � � 0 ! � � � � * � � � � � * � 0 � � � , � % � � * � � � � � � 0 �  �  � 2 � � � � � � + � � �* � �  � � � � 0 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � � � ! � � � ( = � � � � � � 0 ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �! � � ! � � � , � ! � � � + " �  � ) � ! � � � * � � � � � � ! � ! � �  � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � + �  � � � % � � � � ! � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( A � � � � � % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � �* � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � 0 ! � � � + � � � � � * � * �  - * � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � �� � � � � (� � � � � � < � � � � � �  " �  : � ! � � 0 = � � � �  � + n � � � � � , � � � E � � � � < � � � � � � � � � � (4 � �  � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � * �  � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � �  � + @ > 5 * � � � � � � � � � � - � � �  � � � �� � � � � �  � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � " � � , � � � � � � � � � � + " �  � ) � ! � � � � ) � � � � � �  % � � � � �� � � � � " � ,  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � �  � � �� � � � � � - � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ( > � * � � � � � � - � � � � � � �  � , � � � � - � � � � � �  � � � � � �  �� � � � � � " �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � 0 * � � � � � � �  � � � " " � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � 0 � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0  � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � " �  � � � � 0 � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � o � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ! � � � � * � � �  � % � � � � ! � � " � � � � � ( 1 � 0 �  � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � " �  ! � � � % �! � � � � , � � , s � � � � 0 � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � . � � � - � � $ # 6 ( F G� � � " �  � � �  � � � � �  � (� � � �  � � � � � � � ,  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � (
Page 25



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

t �

� � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¡ � � � � § ¢ ¨ © ª « « ¡ ¦ � ¬   � �   ­ ©� � � ® � z z { | } � { | � v x � � | w �E � � � � ¯ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � Ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¬ � � � � � � � �� ³ � � � ¼ q � � � �  � � � � , , � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � 2 � �  � �  � � � � � � �  � � " � � � � �  � �� � � � � F G � � % � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( E � � � �  � � � � � * � � � � � � �  � % �  � � �  � � � � � + � � � �  % � � � � �  � �  � � � s � � � , � � � , � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  ! � ��  0 � � , � � � � � �  % � � � ( < � � 0 � � � � � , �  � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � * �  � � � � � � � � � � � � (¾ � « � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ ¸ ¯ � � ¹ Û � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ¯ � � � � ¼ $  � * � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " " � �  � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � " � � � � � 0� ! � � � � � � � � �  � � s � * � � � � � � � , � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � + * � � � � � � � � � , � " " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (E � � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! �  � � � - � � 0 � � � � " " �  "  � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � �® � � ¯ � � � � � Ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � ³ � � � ¼ � � �= �  � � � � E  � ! � 1 � � 
 � � 7 ! � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � 0 � � � � � � �  � � * � � � � � � � � � �� � 0 � � � � � , � � � � � � " " �  � � , � � � � � � �  � ! � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � �  � � �  �� ! � � � � � � � � 0 � �  ! � � � 0 � ) � � � �  � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � , � �  � � �  � � �  �� � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � ! � � � � � " � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ( F � � �  � ) � � � � � , � � * + � � �� � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ! � 0 � � - � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � �* � � * � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (© � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¿ � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¼ � � � � �� � � � �  � � � � % � � � ! � � � ) � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � " �  * �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � (� � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ! �  � % � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � (¾ � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � �� � � � � ¯ � � � � ¸ * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ) � � � � � > Ñ Ç Ä Ç È É Ñ Ã Ä �   Ç Ñ É Ã � ¯ Ç Å Ë Ç Æ Ð Ç È Í Å Ë É Ñ Ò Ó Ô Å Í � � � �  ( > � � � � �� � � � * � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � * � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � , � " � � * � � � � �  � � �  � � " " � � � � � � 0� � ! � � � � � � � � � � (¾ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � ½ � � � � � � � � < � � � � � � � �� � � � � � < � ¹ ¯ � � � � � � ¾ � ¯ � � ¼ ½ � � � � � � � � < � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ¯ � � Û � ¹ � � � ¬ � � � « � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ³ � � � ¼ � � � � � � � ! � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  - � � , � � � �  � � �  � % � � �� ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " " � � � � � ( > � �  � � � � � � � �  � � s � � � � � � � � �  �� � � 0 � � � �  % � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � + # � �  � � � � � p � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � % �  0� � � � � � �  � � � � % � � � � � �  � +  � , �  � � � � � � " * � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �� � � �  � ! � (� � � n � ! � 1 " " � �  � = � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � 4 � 2 � �  0 � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ! ! � � � � �� � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � " � , � � � � � � � � � , � % � � �  � �  � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � + � �
Page 26



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

t �

� � � � � � ! � % � (> � � � % � � �  � � � 0 � � % � � � � � � % �  ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � 0� �  � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � " �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � 0 � � � , � � � � � � s �! � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � * � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ) �  � B � + � � � � � � � �  � � � 0 � �   � � � � % � � � �� � � � �  � � � � 0 � � � � � 0 
 � 
 � . 
 � (� � � � � � � �� ° � Ë Í Í Ä Ã Ê Í Å Ç Ä Ä Ç � Ë Í � � Å È Í Ì Í Ô Å Í � Ë Ç Ó Í � É Í � Í Ë Ì Ã Ë ? � Ç Ô � � Ó ÍM É � � Í � Ã Ä � Ê Â Í � Ô Ï Ë Ç Â È Í Ä Ë Í � Ó � Ë Ì Í Æ Í Ã Â � Ì É Ñ Ì È Ã � Í Ì É È Â Í � Ô Ñ Ë Ã Ä Ë Ë ÇÃ Ë Ë Í Ä � Å Ñ Ì Ç Ç � Ó Í Ñ Ã Ô Å Í Ì Í � Ã Å Ã Æ Â Ã É � Ë Ç � Í Ã � Í È Í � �4 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + A = 5 E E  � � � * �  - � � � � * � � � � � 0 � � � , � � � � � �� , � � � � � � � � * � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � 0 � � � �  � � � � " � � � � � , � � � +� � �  � � + � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � " * � � � � � � � � , � � � � � ( � � � 0 � � � ,� � � � � � * �  � * �   � � � � � � � � � � * � � % � � , * � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ! � , � � � " " � � � � � � �  � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � �  " � � �  � ( � � � 0 � ) �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � , � � �  � , � � � �� � � � � � � + � � % � � % � ! � � � * � � � � � � � � � � �  , � � , � + � � � � � % � � , � � * � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � +� �  � � � � � , � * � 0 � � � � � � � ! � � , � � ! � � � � � (q � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � " " � � � � � � 0 � � ! � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � % �  ( = � , , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � �  � � � � " � � � � � " � � � �� � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � + � ! �  � � " " � � � � % �  � � � � � � � "  � ! � � � � �  � � � � � " � ! � � 0 � � � � � �* �  - �  � + � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � (� � � n � ! � 1 " " � �  � = � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � 4 � 2 � �  0 � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ! ! � � � � �� � � � � � � �  � " � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � ; � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � 0 � � " � , � �  � � � � � �  � � * � �� � % � � � " " �  � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � , 0 � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � % � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � �� 0 � � � 2 � � � � " � � � � � , " �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¬ � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¼4 � o � � 0 
 � � C + � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � , � % � � � �  � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �� � � � � � �  �  , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � ,  � ! ! � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � �  � 0 � � �� � � � � � � � �  � � � " " � � � � � � 0 � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � ! � � 0 � � ! � + � ) � �  � � � � � � , � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ! � � � �  � � � � , � �  ! " � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! (@ � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � 1 � � � ) 1 (p % �  0 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  �% � � � � ! � � " � �  � ! � ( � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � 0 � � 0 � � � � � � 0 � �  ! � � + � � �� � " " �  * � � � � � � 0 �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � % �  � � ! � � � � "" � �  � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � ( ¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � ¯� � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ³ � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼
Page 27



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

t ;

¢ � � � � ¹ � � � � ® � � ¯ � � � � � � E � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � �³ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¼ � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � �� " * � � � * �  - � + � � � * � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � , � � � ,� �  � � �  � � � � * � � � � �  � � > � � � > �  - � E � � �  � � + � � � � � � � � , � � * � � � � 0 � � � � 0 � � �p � � � � � � � � p � � � * ! � � � : � � � � � � � � � (> � � � % � �  � % � � � � ¡ � D ' + � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � �� " # � �  � � � � � p � � � ! � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � ( ¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼� � � = � � � � � 1 � ! � � � � � � � E � � � � � � � � � �  � 2 � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �� � % � � : � �  1 � � � � � 5  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � +� � � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! � � � % � � � �  � � � � + �  � � " " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �  0 � � � � 0 ( n � * � % �  + * �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � (� � �  � " �  � + � � � �  � � " � � � E � � � �  � � � � A � � � q � % � � * + � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � Û ¬ � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � ¹ � � � � � � �¥ � � � � ¯ � º � � � � � � � � � ® � � � � � � � ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � ¯ � � � � ¸ � � � ¯ � � � � ¹ � � � � � � �> � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � " �  ! � � , E � � � �  � � � � � � � � � , 5 � � � � � s � < � � � � � n � � � � �5  � % � � � � � 3 � $  � � � 5 � � �  ± � � @ � � � ! � �  
 � � B ( � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ��  � � � � � � � � % � � � � , � � � � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � " 0 � � � �  � � �� @ � � � , � � � � � = � � � �  & � � � " �  < � � � � � n � � � � � � � � " � � � � � , � � * �  � � � � � , � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � ( > � �  � � � � �� � �  � � � � � � , � � * < � � � � � n � � � � � = � � � �  � � � � ! � * �  - � � , � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � , � � � � �  � % � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � * � � �   � � , � � " � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � ! � � � � (� � � G w � { � | � w �
 ( 
 ( � : � � � � � ,¾ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � « � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ¯ � � �� � � � ¸ � � � � � � ¼ @ � " " �  � � � � 0 � � � � " � � � � �  � ! � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � " " �  � � � � � ! � � � � �% � � � � ! s � r � �  � � 0 + � � � � � � � � ! � �  � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � , � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � �¾ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � Û ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � �¶ µ ¬ � � � � ¼ n � * � % �  + * � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ! �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �� � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � - � � � � ! � � % � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � , � � � , � 2 � � � � � 0 � �  % � � � (¢ � � � � � � � � ¹ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ : � � � � � , � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �  � 3 � � " � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � ,  � " � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , �� � � � �  � * �  - �  � + � � � � � � � � , 4 � � � � � � � � � � @ � ! � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � 1 � % � � �  � Ø 4 @ 6 1 � Ù �² � c c h ` 2 � � � � � � � ^ � � a B � � ^ � g k _ � g _ c � � ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ ` � c k d _ ` l ^ k � e _ � ³ � � e b i k g _ ³ d _ i ³ 
 ^ a _ � ³ h g ^ h b g ` ³ � g _ c d b ³ � g d b c � ³h k ^ � e ` e ^ _ ³ d ³ � k g g _ ³ h d h g k
Page 28



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

t D

� �  % � � � � * �  - " �  � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � + � � � � � � � � �  % � � � �  � % � � � � � � �� � � � � � � , � � � � / � � � � �  � � , � � " " � � � � % � ! � � � � / � , � � � 0 * �  - � � , (4 � � � � 6 � � � � ! � = �  � � � , 0 + ´ * � � � �  � � � � � " � � � � � , " �  � � ! � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! �� � � �  � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � ( < � � 0 % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � �� � ) � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � � "  � ! � � ) � � � % � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � ( ¾ � � � �� � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ > �� � �  � � � � � " � � � � � , " �   � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  % � � � � � �  � � � p � , � � � �� � � > � � � � � � " " �  � � , ¡ 
 ? ! � � � � � � � % �  � �  � � 0 � �  � � � �  � % � � � � � % � � � + � � � � �  �� � � � � � � � � � � � � , " �  * � ! � � � " " � � � � � � 0  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � ( � � � � " � � � � � ,* � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � " � � � * � � �  � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � , % � � � � ! � � " � � ) � � �% � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � , � � � � � * � � � ) � �  � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � � �  � % � � � � � ! � � 0 +*  � � / �  � � � � � � � � �  � (4 � � � � 6 � � � � ! � = �  � � � , 0 + * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � * � � � � � � �  � � � � " � � � � � ,� 0 ¡ 
 � � + � � � � % �  � * � 0 � �  � � � �  � % � � � " �  � � �  � � % � � � � 0 � � � � �  � � � " � ! � � � � �� �  � � % � � � 0 � � ! � � � � � � � ! � � � � � ( > � * � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � % � � " � ! � � � � � +* � � � � � � � � � + �  � �  � % � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � 0 � � � � �  � (> �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � , � ! � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � + � � �� � � � � � � � � � ¡ C ! � � � � � � " � � � � � 
 � � C " �  � � � � �  � � � " " � � � � � � 0 � � ! � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � " � � � � � � �  � � � � � � " � � � � � � 1 � � � ) 1 (4 � � � � � � � � � + A n = p � , � � � � * � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � �= �  � � � , � � @ �  � � � � � � " �  = � ) � � � 1 � � � � � � = �  % � � � � ( Þ µ � � � ! � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �= �  � � � , � � @ �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � ! �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � " �  % � � � � ! � � " � � ) � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ( � � � 0 � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � 0 � ! �  � % � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � " �  % � � � � ! � � " � � ) � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ! � �  � � � % �  + � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � % � � (� � � � � � � � � ¶ Ô Ä � É Ä Ê Å Ì Ç Ô � � Ó Í � Í � É � Í Â Í � É Ä Ã Ñ Ç · Ç Â � É Ä Ã Ë Í � � Ã � Ó � Ã � �Ê Ç � Í Â Ä È Í Ä Ë � Í Ï Ã Â Ë È Í Ä Ë Å Â Í Å Ï Ç Ä Å É Ó � Í Æ Ç Â Â Í Å Ï Ç Ä � É Ä Ê Ë Ç � Ç È Í Å Ë É ÑÃ Ä � Â Í � Ô Ñ É Ä Ê Ë Ì É Å Æ Ç Â È Ç Æ Ì Ã Â È � �:  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + 0 � � * �  � � � - � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � 0 � � " � � �� � � F G , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � " �  � � � �  � � , � % �  � ! � � � " � � � � � , (
¸ � % & ^ � g k _ � g _ c ' ( ) * � , . e � c e � ` 0 c k d c g � 
 � / � d e b d 
 b g d c 2� e � c e � ³ ` c k d c g � 
 � h i l �ÿ ¹ � c c h ` 2 � � � � � � g _ � b d _ i � _ � ` � a B � � h ³ � ^ _ c g _ c � a h b ^ d i ` � ( ) * � � ) º � ` c k d c g � e � ³ i e k g � c e ^ _ ³ ` g » a d b ³ d ` ` d a b c ³ d _ i ³ d 
 a ` g ³` g k � e � g ` � h i l

Page 29



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� I

² � ¹ � � � ´ � q � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 3 R > � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � �� " � � � � � � " 0 � � , �  � �  � � 0 �  � � � " �  � � � �  � � , � % �  � ! � � � " � � � � � , � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (> � � � � � " � � � " � � � � * � � , �  � � � � � 0 � � � � � � - � � � F G , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � S T

¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 6 � � � � ! � = �  � � � , 0 + � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ¯ � � � � ¬ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ³ � ¯ � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � �� � � � � � Û � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � ¹ ¼ � � � � * � � � � ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , �, � % �  � ! � � � " � � � � � , " �  % � � � � ! � � � � �  � � �  % � � � � (� � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � �  � � � 0 � � � � , � � � % �  ¡ � � � ! � � � � � � � " " � � � � � , � � � � � - � �% � � � � � � � � , � � � � � * � ! � � � � � , �  � � "  � ! 
 � � D � � 
 � 
 � ( # % �  ¡ C � ! � � � � � � � " � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � �  � % � � � � � � " % � � � � ! � s � �  % � � � � + � � � � � � � � , � % �  ¡ ? � ! � � � � � � " �  � � " � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � / � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � �  � � � � ¡ 7 ! � � � � � � " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (1 � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � 
 ! � � � � � � � " � � � � ! � � � � � , ¡ 
 � ! � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � " " � � � � � � 0 � � ! � � � � � � � � � � +" � ! � � � � " " � � � �  � * � � � � % � � ) � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¾ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � À � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¬ � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¹ �� � � � & $ ; � O � � ! ! � � � � 0� � � � �  � 0 % � � � � ! �� ! � � � % � � � � ! �� � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! �
Page 30



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� t

� � � � � � � " " � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �� % � � � � ! � � " � � � � � ! � � � � � � �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¸� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � ¯ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � ¼ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � �¥ � � � � � � � ¶ � � � Õ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ ¼� � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¬ ¨ � ¯ � � � � � � ® � � � �® � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ ® ® � � ¼ > � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  % � � �� � � � ,  � � � � � � � � � � � � � r � � � / � � � � � " " �  ! �  � � � � ! � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � * � 0 � " �  � � � � � � � � � " % � � � � ! � � � � � � �  �  � � + � � � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � 0 � � ! ! � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � �! � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � 0 �  � " � ! � � � �  * � � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � �  � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � ,, � % �  � ! � � � " � � � � � , � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � (
 ( 
 ( 
 1 � � � ! ! � � � � � � � / � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � ,  � " � , � �¾ � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ > � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � * � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ��  � % � � � � � " � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � * �  - � � , � � � �  � � �  � � � �* � � � � � � �  � , � � � � � � (§ ¤ ® ­ ª � � � � � � ¬ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �¯ � � � ¯ ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � < � ¹ ¯ � � � ¼ � � � � * �  - � � ! � � � � �� � � ! � � � " � � � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � 1 , � � � � � > � ! � � � � � $ �  � � = �  � � � , 0 � � ! ! � � ! � � � �� �  � % � � * " � � � � � , " �  � � " � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � ,  � " � , � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � 0� � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � % �  � � , � � � � � � �  % � � � � ( � � �  � % � � * � � �� � � � � � " �  ! � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � % � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � �� �  � � � p � , � � � � + � � ! � � � �  � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � ��  � % � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � % �  � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � " < n E & $ s �5  � �  � � � � � " �  @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � = �  % � � � � ( 4 � = � � � � ! � �  � � � # � � � � �  
 � � C +< n E & $ � � � � � � �  � � � � " @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � = �  % � � � � % � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  0* � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � + � � � & � � � � $ � % �  � ! � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � E � � � � � � �� � � - � 0 � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � �  � ( < n E & $ � � � � � � � , � � % � � * � "  � !5 E E � + � � � �  �  , � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � ! � � � � ,  � � � � * � � � � � � � � �  �% � � � � ! * � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � ( � � � � * � � � � � � � �  � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � �  � *� � � ) � �  � � � � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � � , � � � �  � � � � � � � , � � � � � � * � � � * �  - � * � � � � � �* � �  � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � �   � �  � �  � % � � � % � � � � ! � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ,� � �  � , � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � " � � � � (§ ¤ ® ­ ª � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � ¯ � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � ¹ � �� � � � � � � � � ¸ � Ý � � � � � � � � � � « � � � ¯ � � ¹ � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � «� � � � % � � � � " � � �  � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % �  0 � � � � � � � " �  � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � � "� � � � ! ! � � � � � � � / � � � � � � �  % � � � � " �  � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � p � , � � � � (¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � ¬ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � ¯� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ³ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � º ³ � � � » � ¯ ¯ Ø � � � � �  � % � � � � �* � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � " � ; � � � Ù (
Page 31



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� �

� � � � � ¹ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ ¼§ ¤ ® ­ ª � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¾ � � � � ¿ � º � � ½ £ � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � ¿� � � � � � � ¸ ¾ ¾ � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � ¹ £ � � � � � ¼ ¢ � � � � � � � � ¹� � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � 0 � � � � " � � � � % � � � � � � � � � 0 � "� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � , � � � � � * � ! � � � � � , �  � � � �  % � � � � ( � � � " � � � � � ,� � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � A � > � ! � � � �  � � � 1 * � 0 s �  � r � � � + Þ ¿ * � � � � � " " �  � � � � � * �  - �  
 � � D + D D C % � � � � ! � � � % � � � � � � � � � �  � � � (  Ô Ï Ï Ç Â Ë Í � Ì Ç Ô Å É Ä Ê� � � � �  � � � � � � � � � , ( � � � � * � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � ,  � " � , � � (� � � � �  � � � � � � � � � , + � � � � � � , � % �  � ! � � � s � � � ! ! � � ! � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ! � " �  � � � ! ( > � �  � * �  - � � , � � � % �  � � , � � �   � � , � ! � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �� � � � 2 � � � � � 0 � � � % � � � � " �  ! � � � 0 �  � � � � � % �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  (  Í Ñ Ô Â Í Ë Í Ä Ã Ä Ñ É Í Å� � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � - � �  � � , � � � � = � � �  � � � � � � � � � � Ø 6 � � � � ! � � " @ � ! � � � � �1 � � � � Ù 1 � � 
 � � C Þ À Ø � � � 
 � � C 1 � � Ù � � � � � � % �  � � � ! � � � " � � � � � � ! ! � � ! � � � � �� � � �  � � � � � * � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ,  � � � � � � * � � � � � � 0 � � � � " � � � ! � � � � � � � � * � ��  � % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � � ! � � � � � � " �  � � �  � � " � � � ! � � � � � � � 0 (� � � 
 � � C 1 � � � ! � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � n � � � � � , � � � 5 � � � � � � , 1 � � 
 � � D � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , ,  � � � � � � �  Þ Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
 � � D � � � � � � � � ! � (� � � � ! � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � ! � � � � � � 
 � � C 1 � � � � � � � � � � ! � ( � � � ,  � � �� � � �  � � �  � " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � ! � � � � � �  � � , " �  * �  � � � * � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ! � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � " �  % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � * � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �� � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � � � � � � � ! ! � � ! � � � (Ò Ñ Ñ Í Å Å Ë Ç Å Ç Ñ É Ã � Ì Ç Ô Å É Ä Ê Æ Ç Â � É Ñ Ë É È Å Ç Æ � Ç È Í Å Ë É Ñ Ã Ó Ô Å Í: � � � � * � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � �  0 , � � � � � � � Þ J " �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � A � % � ! � �  
 � � C + � � � � , � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � �� � � � � * � � �  � � �   � � � � 0 � � % � � , � � �  � " � , � �  � � � �  " �  ! � � " � � " � � � ! � �  �  0ÿ ÿ � c c h ` 2 � � � � � � � ^ � g _ ` d e i � ^ k � � a B � k ^ a c g ` ³ c ^ ³ ` a h h ^ k c �ÿ $ � c c h ` 2 � � � � � � � ^ � g _ ` d e i � ^ k � � a B � k g ` g d k � � ³ d _ i ³ h a 
 b e � d c e ^ _ ` � _ ^ � ^ � d _ c a k _ g i d � d 
 �ÿ A � c c h 2 � � � � � � b g � e ` b d c e ^ _ � � ^ � � a B � a B h � d � ( ) * � � * * � � ^ _ c g _ c ` � g _ d � c g iÿ H % � ] 7 & ' ( ) * � , Â Ã Ä Å Æ Ä Ç È É Ê Ë Ì Ê Í Î Ç È Ï Ê Ð Ì Î Ã Ñ � & k g g _ h d h g k � / � d e b d 
 b g d c 2� c c h ` 2 � � d ` ` g c ` � h a 
 b e ` � e _ � � ` g k � e � g � � ^ � � a B � � ^ � g k _ � g _ c � a h b ^ d i ` � ` 
 ` c g � � a h b ^ d i ` � d c c d � � � g _ c 3 i d c d ��ÿ P % � ] 7 & ' ( ) * � , Ò Ó Ô Ë Ê Õ Î Ã Ñ Â Í Í Ä Ì Ì Ö Ê × Ê Í Î Ç È Ø Ê Ð Ì Î Ã Ñ É Ê Ë Ù Î Í Ö Î Ó Ì Ê É Ú Ê Ó Ä Ì Ö Î Í Â Û Ð Ì Ä Î Ã Ü Ä É Ð Ñ Ä Ì Ê Ë Ý Ö Ï Ä ËÞ ß Ô Ä Ì Ê É Þ Ä Ó Ô Ê Ë Ç Ë ß Â Í Í Ê Ó Ó Ê Æ Ç Ö Î Ê Ã à × Ö Ç Ö Ð Ö Ê Ë ß Ñ Ð Î Æ Ç Ã Í Ä Ê Ã Ì Ê Í Î Ç È Ï Ê Ð Ì Î Ã Ñ Ç È È Ê Í Ç Ö Î Ê Ã Ì É Ê Ë È Ê Í Ç È Ç Ð Ö Ï Ê Ë Î Ö Î Ä ÌÎ Ã á Ã Ñ È Ç Ã Æ � / � d e b d 
 b g d c 2 � c c h ` 2 � � d ` ` g c ` � h a 
 b e ` � e _ � � ` g k � e � g � � ^ � � a B � � ^ � g k _ � g _ c � a h b ^ d i ` � ` 
 ` c g � � a h b ^ d i ` �h k ^ � e _ � 3 d � � g ` ` 3 c ^ 3 ` ^ � e d b 3 � ^ a ` e _ � 3 l ^ k 3 � e � c e � ` 3 ^ l 3 i ^ � g ` c e � 3 d 
 a ` g � h i l �
Page 32



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� °

� � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � ! � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , ( � � � � � * , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ) � � � � � , � � � � � � �  0 � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � % � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � , " �  % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � 0 3� ! � - � � , � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � 0� � ! � �  �  0 � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � 0 � � � �  � � � �� � � � � � � , � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � � � ! � * � � �  � � � � � " � , � �  � � � �  " �  ! � " � � ! � �  �  0 � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � �  � , � % � � � � �  � �  � � � ��  � �  � � 0 (� � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � * � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � ,� � * �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � * � � �  � % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � " � � 0 � �� � � �  � � ! � � � " � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � ) � ! � � � + � 0 � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � �� � � �  � � 0 ! � � � �  � � � � � . �  � % � � � � � , � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � � ,  � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � �� � � % � � � � ! (
 ( 
 ( ' > � � � � n � � � � � , 5 �  � � �  � � � � 5  � r � � �1 � ! � � � � � � � � � � = � � � � � � � ( < n E & $ �  � " � � � � � , + � � � �  � � " � � � �   � � � � � ¡ 
 
! � � � � � � " � � � + � � � � � � � " � � * � � � � � � � � � � , s � �  � � �  � � � � �  � r � � � � � & � � � � � � � �E � ! �  � � , � � � �  � � � �  � % � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � �  � � � � � � % �  � �  � � , � � "% � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � ( 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � " � � � � � � , "  � !�  � % � � � � � � � � � , � �  � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � �  � " � , � � � � � * � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �" � � �  � � , � � " � � � � � � , /  � � � � � � �  � " � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � ! � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � 0 � � � � � �  � � �  � � � , � ( 4 � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � , � , � ! � � � * � � � � � � � � �  � �  � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � , " �  � � � �  ! � ! � �  � ( 4 �� � � � � � � � + , � � � �  � � � � � � * � � � � � � % � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � �  � � � � �  � �  � � � % � � � � % � � � � � �� � � � � �  � % � � � � �  � 0 � � � � �  � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � (
 ( 
 ( ? = � � � �  � " �  � � � � � * � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � " � � � �¾ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � ¯ � � � � ¹ � � � � � Ö × � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � ¼ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � �� � � � �  � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � (¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ¹ � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¿ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � ¯ � � ¸� ¯ ¯ � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � ¸ * � � � � ! � 0 � � � � " � � �� � � �  � � � � % � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � * � 0 "  � ! � � � �  � � � � �  ( � � � � � �  � � � � " � � � % �% � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � " ;  � � � � � � � � � â � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �* � �  � � � � � � � �  � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � + � � % � � � �  � � �  + � � ! �   � � � � �  � � �  �  � � ! � /� � ) � �  � � �  % � � � (¢ � � � ¹ � � � � � ¯ � ¹ � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � �� � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ¯ � � � � � « � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ � � �  ��  � � 0 � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � �  � % � � �  � � � 2 � � � - � 0 ! � % � � � 0 � � ! /� � � - � � , % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � 0 (
Page 33



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� Ú

> � �  � � � � - � � , � � � � * � � � ! �  � % � � � � * � 0 � � � � � � � � ! ! � ,  � � � � � � 0 � � � !� � � � ! ! � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (4 � � �  ! � � " � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � 0 � � � � * � � �� � �  � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 �  � � % � � � � ! � " �  � ! � + � �  � � � � � �  � 0 � , �  � � � � � � " � � � �  � ! ! � ,  � � � � � � � � � � � (� � � � � � � �� Á Ì Í Â Í É Å Å Ë É � � Ã � Ã Ñ M Ç Æ Ô Ä � Í Â Å Ë Ã Ä � É Ä Ê Ã Ñ Â Ç Å Å Æ Â Ç Ä Ë � É Ä Í Ï Â Ç Æ Í Å Å É Ç Ä Ã � ÅÃ Â Ç Ô Ä � � Ì Ã Ë Å Ô Ï Ï Ç Â Ë É Å Ã � Ã É � Ã Ó � Í Æ Ç Â � Ç È Í Ä � É Ë Ì Ä Ç Â Í Ñ Ç Ô Â Å Í Ë ÇÏ Ô Ó � É Ñ Æ Ô Ä � Å � ° Ã Ä � � Ç È Í Ä Ã Â Í Å Ç Æ Í Ã Â Æ Ô � Ç Æ � Í Ï Ç Â Ë Ã Ë É Ç Ä Ë Ì Ã Ë Ë Ì Í �� Ç Ä Ç Ë Â Í Ï Ç Â Ë Ñ Â É È Í Å Ç Æ Å Í ã Ô Ã � Ã Ä � � Ç È Í Å Ë É Ñ � É Ç � Í Ä Ñ Í Ë Ç Ë Ì Í Ï Ç � É Ñ Í �Ç Â Å Í Í M Å Ô Ï Ï Ç Â Ë Ë Ç Í Å Ñ Ã Ï Í Ë Ì Í Ã Ó Ô Å Í � � Í Å Ï É Ë Í Ó Í É Ä Ê Í Ä Ë É Ë � Í � Ë ÇÏ Â Ç Ë Í Ñ Ë É Ç Ä � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � * � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � - � + � �� � � � � � � � � �  � % � � * � � , * � � ! � 0 � � � � � , � � � � " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � % � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � + � �  � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � � � , � � ! � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � * � � � � �  � � � �  � � � �� � � � � � " � � � � (� � � � � , � � � , � � � � � � � � � � - � " � * �  � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � �  ��  , � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � ! ! � ,  � � � � �  � , � � � � " ! � ,  � � � � � ! � � � � �� � � � � % � � � � ! � (� � �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � ) � � � � � � , � � � � � � , � � � � � � � �  � " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �% � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  % � � � � ( � � �  � * �  � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � " �  � ) � � � � � � , � � � � � ! � � �  � � � " �  * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �% � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � + "  � ! � �  � � � � � � ) ! � � � � � (� � � n � ! � 1 " " � �  � = � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � 4 � 2 � �  0 � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ! ! � ,  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � 0 � �  � � �  � � �  � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � �� � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ! ! � ,  � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � �  % � � � � ! � � " � � � � � "  � ! �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � r � � � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � ¯ � ³ � � ¯ � ¯ � � ¹ Û � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � Ý � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � �� � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � ¹ � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¼ > � * � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � ��  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � % �� �  � � � �  � � � � � � � , � " � � � � � ! � �  � " ! � ,  � � � % � � � � ! � * � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � +�  � % � � � � , " � � � � � , " �  � � � � �  � r � � � � � �  � � , � � ¡ 7 � � + � � � ,  � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � ! � ,  � � � % � � � � ! � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ �� ¯ � ¹ � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ 4 � * � � � � � - � � � ! �� � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � ( 4 � � � ! � � � � � � + � � �
Page 34



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� Ü

% � � � � ! � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ! � 0 � � � � � � � �  % � � � 0  � � �  � � � , � � � � � �  � � � � �  0 � "�  � , � � � � � + * � �  � � � � � � % � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � �  � � " � � � �  " � ! � � 0 � � � "  � � � � � (¾ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � ¬ � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � Ý � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � « � ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � , % � � � � ! � * � � � � � � � 0! � - � �   � � , � ! � � � �  � , �  � � � , � � � �  " � � �  � � ! ! � ,  � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � �� " � � " " �  � � , � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � % � � 2 � � � - � 0 � � � * � � � * � � � � � � �  � � ! � � � � � (¢ � � E � � � � � � ¯ ¨ � ¯ � � � ® � � � � � ¿ ® � � � � � ¯ � E ¨ ® ® � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � �� � � � � ¯ � � � � ³ � ¯ � � ¬ � � ¯ ¯ � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � �³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ 4 ! ! � ,  � � � � �p � " �  � � ! � � � � � � � � � * �  - � � , * � � � � � � A 5 E E � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �% � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ! ! � ,  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � �  � � �  � � �  � � �� � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � % � � � �  � � � � ! � ,  � � � � (� � ä å { | � x � � } { � w } v w | æ ~ z | { ~ � } x ç w ~ � � | w ~ � } x ç w y � � } x è ~ � w � � ! | w � z { � � w
 ( ' ( � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � 5  � � � � � � � � #  � �  5  � � � � � � � � �  � �  � �  � � � � ! � �  � � � � � � � � " �  - � � � � � , % � � � � ! � � � " � � � � �  � % � � � � � ,� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � . �  � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � ( � � � 0 �  � % � � � % � � � � ! � * � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � , � % � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � , � � � �  � % � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � (� � �  � �  � �  � � , � � " �  � �  � + � � � � � � � � , � � � @ � ! � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5  � � � � � � � � #  � �  Ø @ 6 5 # Ù + * � � � � �  � � �   � � � � 0 � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � " �  � � ! � � � (= � ! � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � - � " � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � �  � � � �� � ! � � � � � � � " " � � � � % � � � � � � " � � � @ 6 5 # (> � * � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � * @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � 5  � � � � � � � � A � � � � � Ø @ 1 5 A Ù � � �@ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � 5  � � � � � � � � #  � �  Ø @ 1 5 # Ù ( � � � � � * � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � �% � � � � ! � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � (� � � � � � � ��   Ë Â Í Ã È � É Ä É Ä Ê Ï Â Ç Ë Í Ñ Ë É � Í Ç Â � Í Â Å Ã Ä � Ã � Å Ç Ê É � É Ä Ê Ë Í Í Ë Ì Ë Ç Ë Ì Í Ð Ò é L É ÅÃ Ï Ç Å É Ë É � Í Å Ë Í Ï � �q � � � � � � � � "  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � ! � r �  � � 0 � " 0 � � � ,  � � � * � � �� � � �  � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � * @ 1 5 A � � � @ 1 5 # � � � * � � � � � � � � � ! � - � � �  � � � � �� � � � � * �  � �  � * � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � + �  � � �  � 0 � � " �  � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � 0
Page 35



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� �

� � � � �  � � � � , � � � � � � � " �  % � � � � ! � � � � " �  � � � � , � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � " �  ! � - � � ,� �  � � � � 0 * �  - � " " � � � � % � � 0 (4 � � � � + 7 D � � " 0 � � � � � � � ,  � � � � � � � � � � @ 1 5 A � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ! � * � 0� � � � � � ) � � � � � , @ � ! � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � 5  � � � � � � � � A � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � ! � - � � �  �� � � � � � � � � � * �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ ¯ � ¹ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © º ¨ E � � � © º ¨ ½ ¼ > �  � � � , � � � � � � � �� � � � � * �  � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + " �  � ) � ! � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �� " " � � � � % � � � � � � " � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � � � � � ) � + � � � * � * � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � * �  - * � � � � ) � �  � �  � " � � � � � � � � � "  � ! � � � � � � � � � + � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  � �  � * �  - � � � � � ,  � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � +* � * � � � � � � � � � � � @ 1 5 A � � � @ 1 5 # � � � � � ! � �  � " � � � � � � " �  � � �  � � � (� � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � " � � � �  � �  � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ¹ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ¯ ¯ ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¬ � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯� � � ¯ « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � (N Ì Ç Ñ Ã Ä Ã Ï Ï � � êº � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � ¼ > �� � - � � 0 � � * � � 0 � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 " �  � @ 1 5 # � � � * � 0 (� � � � � � � �� ? Ë Ì É Ä M É Ë @ Å Â Í Ã � � � É È Ï Ç Â Ë Ã Ä Ë Ë Ì Ã Ë É Ë @ Å ë Ô É Ë Í Å É È Ï � Í Æ Ç Â Ã � É Ñ Ë É È Ë Ç Ê Ã É ÄË Ì É Å Ï Â Ç Ë Í Ñ Ë É Ç Ä � ? Ë @ Å Å Ô Ñ Ì Ã Ì Ô Ê Í Å Ë Í Ï Ë Ç Ã Å M Å Ç È Í Ç Ä Í Æ Ç Â Ì Í � Ï Å ÇÉ Ë @ Å Æ Â É Ê Ì Ë Í Ä É Ä Ê Ë Ç Ë Ì É Ä M � Ç Ô Ì Ã � Í Ë Ç Â Í Ñ Ç Ô Ä Ë É Ë Ã � � Ã Ê Ã É Ä Ë Ç Ã Ä Ç Ë Ì Í ÂÏ Í Â Å Ç Ä � ? Ä Í � Í Â É Ä Æ Ç Â È Í � Ï Ç � É Ñ Í Ç Æ Ë Ì Í � É Ç � Í Ä Ñ Í Ë Ì Ã Ë Ç Ñ Ñ Ô Â Â Í � Ã Å ? � Ã ÅË Ç Ç Å Ñ Ã Â Í � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � * � � �  � � , � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 " �  � @ 1 5 # +* � � � D � � � " 0 � � � � � � � � � , � � � % � � � � ! + D 
 � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � + 7 ? � � � � � � � � , � � � % � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � ? ? � � � � � � � � , � �  � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � * � � � � �  ! � � � � � �� " � � � % � � � � ! � � � . �  � � �  � (n � * � % �  + 0 � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � * � � , � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � �% � � � � ! + � � � � � � " � ! � � 0 ! � ! � �  � �  "  � � � � � + � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ! � 0 � �� � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � * � � * � � � � � � � � �  " �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � " * � � � � � � � 0 � �� � � � � �  � % � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � �� © º ¨ ½ � � � + � � - � � , � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � + � � � �  � " � � � � � � � � � � � �� ¯ ¯ � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¿ �� � � � � � � � � � ¼
Page 36



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� �

: � ! � � 0 � � � "  � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � -� � � � " �  � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! + � � � � � � � � * � � � + � � � �  � + � � � � � � � � * �  - * � � � �% � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � " �  � � � � � � % � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � � � % � � � � � ( ¾ � � � ¯ ¯� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � Û � ¹ � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ¸ � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � �³ � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � ¼Î Ç Ô Ë Í Å Æ Ç Â Ã Ï Ï � É Ñ Ã Ë É Ç Ä¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¼ > � � � - � � 0 � �* � � � �  � � � � � 0 � � " � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � @ 1 5 # (� � � � � � � �# " � � � � � * � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + B 7 � � " 0 � � � ,  � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � % � � ! � � � � � � �  � � � � � ( � � � � � � � , � � � � � �� � �  � � � � * � � � � ! � - � � � � �  � � � � � � " , � � � � � , � � �  � �  � � � � �  + 2 � � � - �  � � � ! �  �� � � " � ! � � 0 � � �  � ( n � * � % �  + 0 � � * �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ! � �  � � � � � � " ! � - � � , � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  � �  � � �  � 0 � � � � �  � � � � 0� % � � � � � � (4 � � � � � � + B 
 � � " 0 � � � � � � � ,  � � � � � � � " � ! � � 0 + � � % � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ! � - � @ 1 5 # � � " � � � �  � * � % � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � ! �  � % ��  � � � � � � � � " �  % � � � � ! � + � �  � � � � � �  � 0 , � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � , � � � �  � � , � � �� � �  � �  � � � � � ( n � * � % �  + 0 � � * � � � � � � � ! � - � � �  � � � � � �  � � , � � " � , � � � � � � +� � � � � � � � , � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + * � � � � � � � � % � � % � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � * � � � � � � " % � � � � ! � * � � � � � � �  � � �  � 0 � � � � � � �  � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¢ � � � � � � � » � ¯ ¯ � � ¯ ¯ � � � ³ ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � ¿ � � � � � � � � �© º ¨ ½ ¸ � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � ¯ � ¹ � ³ ¯ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � ¼¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � ¯ � � � � � ³ ¯ � © º ¨ ½ � � � ³ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ³ ¬ � � � � � ¬ � � � � ¬ � � ¹ � � � ¹� � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¼ � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � ¯ ¯� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯� � � ¯ « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � ¹ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ¼ ¾ � � � ¯ ¯� � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¼1 � � � � � , � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � 2 � �  � % � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � �  � �  � ��  � � � � � � � � ! "  � ! � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � * � � � �  � * � � � �  � � � � �  � ¸ � � � � ¯ ¯� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � « � � ¹ � � � � � � � ¼ > � * � � � � � � � � � � - � � � � * * � � � �� ! �  � % � � � �  � � , � " � � " �  ! � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � * � � � � � % � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � �  � � (
Page 37



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� ;

é Ç Å É Ë É � Í Â Í ë Ô É Â Í È Í Ä Ë Å® � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼: �  � ) � ! � � � + �  � % � � � � � , � � � � � � �  "  � ! ! � � � � � � � , � � � �  % � � � � ! �  � � � �  � � ,�  � ! � � � � � � �  � � * � � � � � � % � � � � ! (� � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ � � � � �  � 2 � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � ��  � �  � � � � � , �  � ,  � ! ! � + �  �  � , � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ! � � � (� � � � � � � �� ? Ë Ì É Ê Ì � É Ê Ì Ë Å Ë Ì Í Æ Ã Ñ Ë Ë Ì Ã Ë Ë Ì Í Ï Í Â Ï Í Ë Â Ã Ë Ç Â Ì Ã Å Ë Ç Ë Ã M Í Â Í Å Ï Ç Ä Å É Ó É � É Ë � Æ Ç ÂÌ É Å Ã Ñ Ë É Ç Ä Å Ã Ä � Ë Ì Í � Ì Ã � Í Ë Ç Ñ Ì Ã Ä Ê Í Ë Ì Í É Â � Ã � Ç Æ Ë Ì É Ä M É Ä Ê ì � Ç É Ä Ê � �# " � � � � � * � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + C ' � � ,  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � % �  � 2 � �  � ! � � � � (� � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � % �  � 2 � �  � ! � � � � + � � * � � �� � �  � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � + * � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  0 � �  � � � � � � � �  � � - � " " �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � , � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � ( � � �� � � + � � * � % �  + � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � * �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � � � � � � , � � � �� � � ! � , � � � � � � � � � s � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � * � � � ! � �  � � � � � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � � * �  �� � � � � � � �  � � " � * � � �   � � - ! � � � , � ! � � � � � � � ( = � ! � � " 0 � � � � � � " �  � � � *� � � �  % � � � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � ¼ � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � * � � � � �� � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � ¯ � � ¼ � � � �! � � � � � � � � + � " � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � , " �  � � �  � � � � � + � � � � � * � � �  � � � � r � � �� � � @ 1 5 # * � � � � � � % � � �  � , � � � �  � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � (� � � � � � � � � � � � ! � , � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � + * � � � � � 0 � � % � * � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � "� � � � ! � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � �* � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � ! � - � � � � � � �  � � �  � � - � � � � � � ! � � � � " � � � � � � , �  � � � �� �  � � � � � � � � (� � � � � � � ��   Ç È Ã Ä � � É Ñ Ë É È Å Ç Æ � Ç È Í Å Ë É Ñ Ã Ó Ô Å Í � Ã Ä � Ë Ì Í É Â Ñ Ì É � � Â Í Ä � Ã Â Í É Ä Ã� Ç Ä Ê � É Ä Í Ç Æ � É Ñ Ë É È Å � í Ç Ë É Æ � É Ä Ê Ï Í Â Å Ç Ä Ã � � Í Ë Ã É � Å Ñ Ç Ô � � Ï Â Í � Í Ä Ë Ã Ó Ô Å Í Â ÅÏ Â Í � É Ä Ê Ô Ï Ç Ä Ô Ä Å Ô Å Ï Í Ñ Ë É Ä Ê Ä Í � � É Ñ Ë É È Å � �
Page 38



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� D

# " � � � � � * � � � � � * �  � � + B D � � " 0 � � � ,  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 2 � �  � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � r � � � � � � @ 1 5 # � � � � � � " 0 � � � � � � � � � � " � � � �  � �  � � � � �� � � � � � � ( < � � 0  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �% � � � � ! � � � � � � �  � * �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � �  � � � �  � � �� � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � (� � � * �  � - � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � % � � � � , � � � �  � � ! � � � � � � ! � � � �  � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � % � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � *  � � � � � � � � � � � � +� � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � , � ! � � � �  � �  � ( = � ! � � " 0 � � �  � % � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � " � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � % � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �© º ¨ ½ � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¹ � � ¬ � ¯ � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¼� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � *� � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ( ¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � « � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � �� � ¯ � � ¼î Â Í Ã Ñ Ì® � � � � � � ¯ ¬ © " ¨ ½ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � ³ � � � � � � � ¼; 0 ! � - � � , � � � �  � � � � � " � @ 1 5 # � �  � ! � � � � � " " � � � � + * � � � � � - � � � � � � * � � � � � �� � � � � � , � � �  � � , ! � � � � , � � � � � � � � / � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � - � � � �  � � � � � 0 (¤ � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � Ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ > � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0� " �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � ! � "  � ! � � � � 0 � � , " �  � @ 1 5 # �  "  � !  � � �  � � � ,�  � � � � � � ( > � � � �  � " �  � � � - � � � " 0 � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � % �� � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � * � � � � ! � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ��  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � " � � �  � + � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � / ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  ( � � � �* � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � �  � � �  � (� � � � � � � �� Á Ì É Å Ã Ï Ï Â Ç Ã Ñ Ì Å Í Í È Å Ë Ç Ó Ã � Ã Ä Ñ Í Ë Ì Í Ä Í Í � Ë Ç Ï Ô Â Å Ô Í Ó Â Í Ã Ñ Ì Í Å Ã Ä �Ë Ì Í Ä Í Í � Å Ç Æ � É Ñ Ë É È Å � Ì Ç È É Ê Ì Ë Æ Í Í � � Í Å Å Ñ Ç È Æ Ç Â Ë Ã Ó � Í Â Í Ï Ç Â Ë É Ä Ê Å Ô Ñ ÌÓ Â Í Ã Ñ Ì Í Å � Á Ì É Å Ã Ï Ï Â Ç Ã Ñ Ì � Ç Ô � � Ì Ã � Í Ë Ç Ó Í Æ Ô � � � Í ã Ï � Ã É Ä Í � Ë Ç � É Ñ Ë É È ÅÃ Ë Ë Ì Í Ï Ç É Ä Ë Ç Æ É È Ï Ç Å É Ë É Ç Ä � �4 � � � � � � + C ' � � "  � � � � � � � � � � � ,  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � " � @ 1 5 # � � � � � � � � ��  � ! � � � � � " " � � � � (
Page 39



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

° I

� � � ! � r �  � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � 0 ! � - � � , � �  � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � " " � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � �� � �  � � , �  � � � �   � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � ( 1 � ! � � � �  � � ! � �  � " 0 � � + � � * � % �  + * �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � � � , �  � � � � � � ! � 0 � � � � � �  � , �% � � � � ! � "  � !  � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � (� � �  % � � * � * �  � ! �  � � % � � � 0 � � � � � � � * � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � �� � � �  � � � � % � + " �  � �  � � � � � " � @ 1 5 # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � " � � �  � Ø ? C �� � � � , � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � " � � �  � � � � � � � + ' ? � � � � � ,  � � � � � � � C �� � � � s � - � � * Ù (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¢ � � � � � � � » � ¯ ¯ � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ ³ � � � � � � � � � ¯� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¼ � � � �� �  � � �  � � �  * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � " � % � � � � ! ( ¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � �¹ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � ¯ � ³ � ¯ � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © º ¨ ½ � � � � � � ¼> � Í Ñ Ë Â Ç Ä É Ñ È Ç Ä É Ë Ç Â É Ä Ê¾ � � � � � « � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � ¯ � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © º ¨ ½ � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � �  � � � ! � � 0 � � , * � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � " � � � �  �  � �  (< ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ª ¨ ¥ � � � � « � � ¹ ¼ � � � � 0 � � � "� � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � �  � � , � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � �  � �  � � �! � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �  � � , � � � � � �  � � � ! � � � � � � � * � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � â � � � + � � � � "  � 2 � � � � 0 ! � � � � �  � � , � � � � � �  � � � ! � � � � � � � * � � � � � �  " � * + �  � � � � � � �! � � � � �  � � , � � � � ! � � 0 * � � � � � � � � � � % �  � 2 � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � (¾ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � ¯ � ¹ � ¯ � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ¬ � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ ¼ > � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � % �� � � ) �  � � � � � * �  � � � ! � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � �  � � , + � � � * � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � " � � � � � � �  0 � � " � , � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � �  � � , � � � � � 0 � � � �* � � � � � � � � � �  0 � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � (� � � � � � � �� Á Ì Í Ä Ã Ë Ô Â Í Ç Æ Ï Ç � Í Â Ã Ä � Ñ Ç Ä Ë Â Ç � É Å Ë Ì Ã Ë Ç Æ Æ Í Ä � Í Â Å È Ã � Ó Í Ë Í È Ï Ë Í �Ë Ç Ñ Ç Ä Ë É Ä Ô Í Ë Ç É Ä Ë É È É � Ã Ë Í Ë Ì Í � É Ñ Ë É È � ? Ë � É � � Ë Ã M Í Ã � Ç Ä Ê Ë É È Í Æ Ç Â Ë Ì ÍÈ Í Å Å Ã Ê Í Ë Ç Å É Ä M É Ä Ë Ç Ç Æ Æ Í Ä � Í Â Å Ç Æ Ë Ì É Å Ë � Ï Í Ç Æ Ñ Â É È Í � é Í Â Ì Ã Ï Å Ë Ì É Å � É � �Ì Í � Ï Ë Ì Í È Ë Ç Â Í Ã � É Å Í Ì Ç � Å Í Â É Ç Ô Å � � É Ë É Å Ä Ç � Ó Í É Ä Ê Ë Ã M Í Ä � �# " � � � � � * � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + D � � � " 0 � � � ,  � � � � � � � � � �  � �� � � � � � � � , � % � � � � � ) �  � � � � � * �  � � � ! � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � �  � � , � � �� � � � � � � � � � " � @ 1 5 # ( � � � " � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � " � � " �  � � " � , � �  � � � , � � �� % � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � " �  � � � � � � � % � � % � � , � � � � - � � , � � � � �  � � � ! � � � (
Page 40



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

° t

# " � � � � � � " 0 � � * � � * �  � � � � �  � + ! � � 0 � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � - � � * � � � � , � � � � � �� � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � �  � � , � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � �  � * �  � � � � � � � � � �  � �� � � � � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! � � � � � � " � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � 0 � � �" � �  � 0 ( � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � * � � � � � � � " " � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � s �� � ! � �  � , � � � ( = � ! � � " 0 � � � � � � � � , , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �  � � , + * � �  �� � � � � � � ! � 0 � � � � � � �  � � � � � � , " � � � �  + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (� � � ! � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � " �  * � � � � � 0 � � � " � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � �� � � � * � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �  � � , ( # � � �  � � , , � � � � � � � * �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � �! � � � � �  � � , � � � �  � , ! � � � � �  � � , (� � � � ,  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  0 � � " � , � �  � �  � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � "� � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � �  � � , � � � @ 1 5 # � * � � � � �  � � � � � " " � � � � � + � � � � � � " �   � � � � �� " " � � � �  � + " �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � - � � , � � � � � + " �  � � , �  � � - � " " � � � �  � � � � " �  % � � � �  � � � � � " " � � � �  � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �; � � � � � � � � �  � * � � � � � �  � � � � �  � " �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � " � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � �  � � , +� � � � � � � � » � ¯ ¯ � � ¯ ¯ � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹� � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � � ¯ � ¸ � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � ¯ � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � �© º ¨ ½ � � ¯ � � ¼> � � � - � � * � � � , � � � � � ! � � 0  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �  0 � � " � , � �  � �  � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � " � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � �  � � , ( 1 � * � � � � � � �   � 2 � �  � ! � � � � � � � � �  � �  + � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � ¯ ¬ ³ � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¼
 ( ' ( 
 < � � � � / � , � � � 0 * �  - � � ,> � - � � * � � � � � " " � � � � % � ! � � � � / � , � � � 0 * �  - � � , � � % � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � - � � � �� � � � � � � � ( 1 ! � � � � / � , � � � 0 � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � ! �  � � " " � � � � % � *  � � / �  � � � �� � � � �  � � � �  � � � % �  0 (¢ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « ¯ � � ¹� � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � ³ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � Û � ¹ � � � ¬� � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � ¯ ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � ³ ¬ ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � ¼� � � , � % �  � ! � � � s � � � ! ! � � ! � � � � � �  � % � � � + �  � � � � � � � � �  � % � � �  % � � � � � � � % � � � � �� �  � � , � � � � ¡ � � � ! � � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � 1 , � � � � � > � ! � � � � � $ �  � � " � � � � � , � � �� � 0 � � � (º � � Ý � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � Û � ¹ � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � ³ ¯ � �² � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¼ o � � � � � � �  � 2 � �  � �  � " �  � � � � � � " � ! � � � � � � � � � ��  � ,  � ! ! � � � � � " � ! � � 0 ! � ! � �  � " " � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  
Page 41



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

° �

% � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � �  � � " �  � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � ( � � � � � � * � 0 % � � � � � � � � , � � � � � * � ! � �� � � , �  � � � � � � � � " � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � �  * � � � � " � ! � � � � � �  � � � � , � � � � " �  � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � (¢ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � Û � � � � ¯ ¬ ¸ � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �¥ � � � � � ¹ ¬ ¿ � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � ¼ p � � �  � � , � � � � " � ! � � 0 - � 0 * �  - �  � �  � � � � r � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ,� � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � ! � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � " � ! � � 0 � 0 � � ! � � � � � * � � � �� � � � � � � % �  � � � � � � , � � � �  � � " � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � 0 " � � � + � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � " " �  �� � / �  � � � � � � � � � � - � , � � " � � � � �  � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  - � � , * � � � � �  � � �  � � �  �� " � � �  � �  � � � � ( � � � � � , � � � , � �  � � , � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! �  � � �  � ,  � � � �  � � � � � ,� * �  � � � � � � " � � * � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � ! � � � , � � � � � �  � � - � � � � ! � � � � � "" � ! � � 0 �  � � - � � * � � � � � � � ) �  � �  � � � �  0  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � % � � � � � � � (1 � � � � �  � ) � ! � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � " � � � � � , � �  � � , �� � � < n E & $ � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � " � � � � � A �  " � � - s � 1 � � � �  5  � r � � � + * � � � � � � ��  � � � " �  ! � � � % � � � � � � � � % � � � % � ! � � � � / " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � % �  � � , � % � � � � ! / � � � �  � �� � � � ,  � � � � ! � � � � + � � � � �  � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � �  � ( � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � �  � � � �  % � � � �� � � � � % � � � � ! � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � , � � � � � * � � � � � �  ! � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � (± � ¦ � ¯ ¬ ´ µ ¶ À ¸ � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¸ � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ï ç è ý â à îú ç î å æ ñ å è æ ç ð ê ë å î ó ê è ä ü ñ â í ä è å à ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � Û � ¹ � � � ¬� � � « � � ¹ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¾ ñ ¼ 4 � � � � � � � � � � ��  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � * �  � � " � � � � ! � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �� � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � �  � 0 � � � � + � � � � � , � � � � � � � � " �  � � �  , � � � � � � �� � � � � " �  ! � � � � � (� � � � � � � �� Ò Å Å Ç È Í Ç Ä Í � Ì Ç Ì Ã Å Ë Ç Í Ä Ê Ã Ê Í É Ä Ë Ì É Å Ã � � Ë Ì Í Ë É È Í É Ë @ Å ë Ô É Ë Í Ñ � Í Ã ÂË Ì Ã Ë Ë Ì Í Â Í É Å Ä Ç È Ô � Ë É · Ã Ê Í Ä Ñ � � Ç Â M É Ä Ê Å É Ä Ñ Í Ã Ê Í Ä Ñ É Í Å Ã � � Ì Ã � Í� É Æ Æ Í Â Í Ä Ë Ñ Ô � Ë Ô Â Í Å Ã Ä � Ã Ê Í Ä � Ã Å � �> � � � - � � * � � � ! �  � � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � , � � � � � � � � �  �� " " � � � � % � ! � � � � / � , � � � 0 * �  - � � , ( � � � ! � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � * �  � �  � � � � � , +� � �  � � , � " " � � � � % � �  � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � % � � � �  � � , � " � � � � � , (
ÿ � � % & ^ � g k _ � g _ c ' ( ) * � , � ^ k B e _ � 	 ^ � g c � g k c ^ 0 d l g � a d k i ] � e b i k g _ 2 / � a e i g c ^ e _ c g k ³ d � g _ � 
 � ^ k B e _ � c ^` d l g � a d k i d _ i h k ^ � ^ c g c � g � g b l d k g ^ l � � e b i k g _ � / � d e b d 
 b g d c 2� c c h ` 2 � � d ` ` g c ` � h a 
 b e ` � e _ � � ` g k � e � g � � ^ � � a B � � ^ � g k _ � g _ c � a h b ^ d i ` � ` 
 ` c g � � a h b ^ d i ` � d c c d � � � g _ c 3 i d c d �^ k B e _ � 3 	 ^ � g c � g k 3 c ^ 3 0 d l g � a d k i 3 ] � e b i k g _ ³ ( ) * � � h i l �

Page 42



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

° °

² � ¹ � � � Õ � q � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 3 R > � � � ! �  � � � � � � �, � % �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � , � � � � � � � � �  � � " " � � � � % � ! � � � � / � , � � � 0 * �  - � � , + � ��  � �  � � �  � % � � � % � � � � ! � * � � � " � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � S T

¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �> �  - � � , * � � � % � � � � � �  0 � � � � �  � �  � � �  � + � � � � ¯ ¯ � � ¯ � ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � �� � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � Û � ¹ � � � ¬ � � � « � � ¹ � � � � ¯ � � « � � � � � � � � � � ¸� � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ 4 � � � � � � � % � � � � - � � � � = � " � & � % � �# � � :  � � � @ � �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � - � � � � � � � - � � � � * � � � � � �  � � - � " � � � � � 0% � � � � ! � + � � � � � � � " � , � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � �  � � - � � � � � � � 0 � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � "� � � � � ( ;  � � , � � , � � , � � � �  � � � � ) � �  � � � � "  � ! � � � < � � � � / 1 , � � � 0 q � � - 1 � � � � � ! � � �E � � " �  � � � � � Ø < 1 q 1 E � Ù � � � < � � � � / 1 , � � � 0 = � " � , � �  � � � , n � � � Ø < 1 = n � Ù � � �� � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � - � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � (ï ç è ý â à î ú ç î å æ ñ å è æ ç ð ê ë å î ó ê è ä ü ñ â í ä è å à ò ó � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � �� � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ­ � � � ¯ ¥ � � � ¹ � � � � � � ¹ ® � � ¯ � � � � » � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � �� � � � ¯ � � Û � ¹ � � � ¬ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � ¹� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ � � � � � * �   � � , � ! � � � � + � � � � � ! � � � ! � � � � � � 0 = � � � � ! � �  
 � � � + � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � � � "  � ! � � � � � " �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � (� ! � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � �  � � , � � � � � = � " � , � �  � � � , p �  � 0 1 � � � � �  � s �  � ,  � ! ! � +* � �  � � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � � + * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � % � � � �  � � � � � �� � � � " � , � �  � � � , � � � � �  � � "  � ! � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( ¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � �ÿ � � c c h ` 2 � � d ` ` g c ` � h a 
 b e ` � e _ � � ` g k � e � g � � ^ � � a B � � ^ � g k _ � g _ c � a h b ^ d i ` � ` 
 ` c g � � a h b ^ d i ` � d c c d � � � g _ c 3 i d c d �
Page 43



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

° Ú

� � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � Û � ¹ � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � ¼# � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � / � � � � � � �  % � � � � + < n E & $ � � * �  - � � , � � � � � � 0 * � � � � � � � �  � �  � � �  � � � � � % � � � � " � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % �  0 � � � � � � � " �  � � ! � � � � � � � � � �� �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ! � �  � � � � � � " ! � � � � / � , � � � 0 * �  - � � , � � � � 0 " � � �  �! � � � � ( n � * � % �  + � � � 0 �  � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � ) � � � � 0 * � � � � � � � � � � - �� � - � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � " � � �  � % � � * � " � � � " � � � � � , � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � , � " � � � � �� � � : � ! � � � # " " � � � �  = �  � � � , 0 + � � � � � � � � � � � o � � � 
 � � C + � � � � � � � � �, � % �  � ! � � � s � � � ! � � � � ! �  � % � � � � � � ! � � " �  " � ! � � � � " " � � � �  � Þ ± ( < �  � � � � � � � � ��  � % � � � � � � = � � � � � � 
 ( ? ( 
 ( 4 � � � � ! � �  � � � � " �  � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � - � � r � � � � � / � �� � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � , � � � � � ! � � � ) � � � � � � " � � � � � � � �  � � " * � ! � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ¹ � ¶ � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � ¹ ¹ � � � ô � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � ¯ � Û� ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � ¼ > � ! � � s �� � � �  � � �  � � " � � � � � � � � � � �  � � " � � � � � ! � � � � � + � � � � � � , � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � +*  � � / �  � � � � � � � �  � � ! � / � � " �  ! � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � ! � � � � � � � � � ! �  � % �� � � �  � � % � � � � �  � � � � �  � � " " � � � � � , (p % �  0 $ 5 �  � � � � � � � � � A n = �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � �  � � � % � � � � � � � " � , � �  � � � ,"  � ! � � � ! � � �  � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � " � � � � � � � � ( � � � @ n = E � � � A n =p � , � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � ! � �  � " � % � � � � � �  � � � � � * �  � � � � � � " � � � � � *� � " � , � �  � � � ,  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � *  � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � � � �  0 � �  � � �  (� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � , � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � ! � � � � � �� � � � �  � � � � * � � � � � � � � + � � - � � , � * � � � � " � ! � � 0 � � �  � � � � ( � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �  � � � � � " ! � � � � / � , � � � 0 * �  - � � , � � � � � � � �  � � - � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + * � �  �� � � � � � � � � � * � ) � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � ! � ! � �  � " � � � � � �   � � , � ! � � � � (A n = p � , � � � � �  � � � � � � ) � � �  � � , * � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � % � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � % � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � , � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (

ÿ ² % e _ e ` c k 
 ^ l õ a ` c e � g ' ( ) * � , 4 g � d b g : l l g _ i g k 0 c k d c g � 
 � / � d e b d 
 b g d c 2l g � d b g ³ ^ l l g _ i g k ³ ` c k d c g � 
 � h i l �
Page 44



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

° Ü


 ( ? ( � = � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ¯ ¯ ¿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � * � � �¢ � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � �� Ý � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ¼ ¢ � � � �� � � ¯ � � � � ­ ª » ¢ ö ¸ � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � ¯ � � � ¯ ¬ ¹ � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � , � � � ) � ! � � � �� � � � �  � � � � 0  � 2 � �  � (� � � � � � � �� Á Ì Í Â Í Ä Í Í � Å Ë Ç Ó Í Ã � Ã Â É Í Ë � Ç Æ Ë Ç Ç � Å É Ä Ë Ì Í Ë Ç Ç � Ó Ç ã Ã Ä � Ë Ì Í Â Í Ä Í Í � ÅË Ç Ó Í Ã � Ç Ë Ç Æ Ñ Ì Ç É Ñ Í Æ Ç Â Ë Ì Í � É Ñ Ë É È � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � " �  " � � � � � , " �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � + � ! �  � % � ��  � � � � � , � � � � � " �  ! � � � � � " �  � � � � � � �  0 � , � � � � � � * �  - � � , * � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  � � � � � (�  � � ! � � � ) � � � � � + � � � � � � � � , � � � " � � � � � � + � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � 0 +� � � * � � � � � � �  � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  - * � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � ( � � � � � � � , � � � , � � � � � � �" �  � � � " % � � � � ! � + � � � � � � � � � " � � � ! � � � � � � � ! � � � � �  % � � � � ! � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ,� � � , / � �  ! � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � % � � , �   � � , � ! � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � % � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ! � 0 � � � � � � ( � � � " � � � � ,  � � � � � � � �  � � � � �* � � � � � � � � � " �  � � �  � � , � � � , � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � (� � � n � ! � 1 " " � �  � = � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � 4 � 2 � �  0 � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � �  � � �� � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � " �  ; 1 < p % � � � � ! � � " � � � � � (
� " ; 1 < p % � � � � ! � � " � � � � � + � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 " � � � + � � � � � � � % � � � �� - � � � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � �  0 � � � � �  � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �> �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  , � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � �  � , , � � � � * � � " � � � � � ,"  � ! � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � * � � � ! � � � � �  � � !�  , � � � � � � � � � � ( > � * � � � � �  , � � " � � � � � , � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � " �  � � , � � "� � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � * (

Page 45



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

° �

% � � � � ! � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � / �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ( ¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � �­ ª » ¢ ö � � � � � � � ³ ¬ � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � ô µ µ ¸ µ µ µ � � ³ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � �� � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¹� � � � � � � � ¼¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¿ � � � � � � � ³ ¬ � � � � � � � � ¹ � ´ ô µ ¸ µ µ µ� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¼¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � ´ ô µ ¸ µ µ µ � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � ¯ ¯ � �� � � � � � � � ¹ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � �� � � � � � � ³ � ¯ � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � ¶ µ µ ¸ µ µ µ � � � � � « � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � ! � �  � " �  � ! �  0 � � � � �  � � �  % � � � � � �� ) � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 (n �  < � r � � � 0 s � 4 � � � � � � �  � � � � " E � � � � � � � � �  0 � � � : �  � K q � � � � � = �  % � � � � � � �n �  < � r � � � 0 s � E  � * � 5  � � � � � � � � � = �  % � � � � 4 � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � �  � � - � � , � �o � � 0 
 � � � ( ¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ý � ¯ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � ¹ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼§ ¤ ® ­ ª � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � ¯ ¬ � Õ µ µ ¸ µ µ µ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � �� � � � � ¯ � � � � � � » º § < � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ³ � � ¯ � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � �� � � � � ¹ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � ¯ � � � » º § < � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � ¼§ ¤ ® ­ ª ¿ � � � � � � � � ÷ è â ç è â æ â å ì ë ç è ø ç ÷ å ì æ â ã ß ò ó ì å ð å è ð â ã å ì ò ù ¸ � � � � ¯ � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � ¯ ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � �� � � � � � � ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � ¿ µ ¼ � � � 0 �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � "  � ! � � � � � � � �� � � . �  ! �  , � � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � + ; 1 < p + & $ ; � O + � � � �  � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � * � � �� � ! � � � ) � � � � � (
 ( ? ( 
 : � ! � � � � " " � � � �  �¢ � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ¯ � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ + * � � � D � � � � " � ! � � � � " " � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � , � � � �� � � 0 � �   � � � � 0 �  � �  � � % � � � � � % � � � � ! � ¿ Þ (ÿ ¸ � c c h ` 2 � � � � � � � ^ � � a B � � ^ � g k _ � g _ c � h a 
 b e � d c e ^ _ ` � i ^ � g ` c e � ³ d 
 a ` g ³ l a _ i ³ ( ) * � ³ c ^ ³ ( ) ( ) ³ h k ^ ` h g � c a `$ ¹ 0 g g / _ _ g » ] e _ 2 % � ] 7 & ' ( ) * � , ú û ü ý þ ú û ÿ Ð Ã Æ É Ê Ë Ú Ê Ó Ä Ì Ö Î Í Â Û Ð Ì Ä × Ä Ë Õ Î Í Ä Ì � Î Ã Í È Ð Æ Î Ã Ñ Ë Ä É Ð Ñ Ä Ç Ã Æ Ê Ö Ï Ä ËÌ Ç É Ä Ç Í Í Ê Ó Ó Ê Æ Ç Ö Î Ê Ã � Ö Ê Ï Ä È Ô È Ê Í Ç È Ç Ë Ä Ç Ì Ó Ä Ä Ö Ö Ï Ä � Ë Î Ê Ë Î Ö Î Ä Ì É Ê Ë Ú Ê Ó Ä Ì Ö Î Í Â Û Ð Ì Ä × Ä Ë Õ Î Í Ä Ì � / � d e b d 
 b g d c 24 a _ i 3 l ^ k 3 i ^ � g ` c e � 3 d 
 a ` g 3 ` g k � e � g ` 3 ( ) * � ³ ( ) 3 h k ^ ` h g � c a ` � h i l �$ ÿ % e _ e ` c k 
 ^ l õ a ` c e � g ' ( ) * � , � � ^ � g _ e _ c � g ] k e � e _ d b õ a ` c e � g 0 
 ` c g � ' ] õ 0 , � � / � d e b d 
 b g d c 2e _ l ^ � k d h � e � ³ l ^ k ³ c � g ³ l g � d b g ³ ^ l l g _ i g k ³ ` c k d c g � 
 � h i l �
Page 46



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

° �

> � - � � * � � � � * � �  � � � � � � � �  � � �  � * �  - � � , � � � �  � � � � - � � * � � � � / � 0 � � � !� � �  � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � ) � � � � � � " " � ! � � �� " " � � � �  � � �  � � , � � � � � � � � � + *  � � / �  � � � � � � � � �  � (¾ � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ³ � � ¯ � � « ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � ¹ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ¼ 4 � � 
 � � 7 . � D �  � � � � �  � �  % � 0 + � � ! � � � � � � " Ø ? C � Ù � " " � ! � � � �  � � � � �  �� � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � �  � " " � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � , � � � � "� � ! � � � � � � � � ¿ ¿ (� ³ � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ ¾ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � �� � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ ¼ > � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � " � ! � � �� " " � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � , % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � 0 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � �  � � �  % � � � � � � � � � / � " " � � � �  � (� � � � � � � �� Ò � � Ë Ç Ç Ç Æ Ë Í Ä Ã Æ Í È Ã � Í Ç Æ Æ Í Ä � Í Â É Å Å Í Í Ä Ã Å Ã Ä Ç Æ Æ Í Ä � Í Â Ó Í Æ Ç Â Í Ë Ì Í �Ã Â Í Í � Í Â Å Í Í Ä Ã Å Ã � É Ñ Ë É È � N Í Ì Ã � Í � Ç Â M Í � � É Ë Ì È Ã Ä � Æ Í È Ã � ÍÇ Æ Æ Í Ä � Í Â Å É Ä Ç Ô Â Ï Â É Å Ç Ä Ï Â Ç Ê Â Ã È È Í Å � Ì Ç Ì Ã � Í Ä Í � Í Â Ó Í Í Ä Ã Å M Í �Ã Ó Ç Ô Ë Ë Ì Í Ã Ó Ô Å Í Ë Ì Ã Ë Ë Ì Í � Ì Ã � Í Í ã Ï Í Â É Í Ä Ñ Í � � Á Ì Í È Ã � Ç Â É Ë � Ç Æ Ë Ì Ç Å Í� Ç È Í Ä Ì Ã � Í Ó Í Í Ä Ã Ë Â É Å M Ç Æ Å Í Â É Ç Ô Å Ì Ã Â È Ç Â È Ô Â � Í Â � Ì Í Ä � Í Ì Ã � Í� Ç Ä Í Â É Å M Ã Å Å Í Å Å È Í Ä Ë Å � É Ë Ì Ë Ì Í È � �q � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � �  � 0 � � � �  % � � � � � � � � * �  - * � � �" � ! � � � � " " � � � �  � (# " � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � + C � � � " 0 � � " � � � � � � � ! � - � � , � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  0 � "� � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % �  0 � � � , � � " � � � �  � ! � � � � r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! � � � * � 0* � � � � * �  - � � � � �  * � � � " � ! � � � � " " � � � �  � � � � % � � � �  � � � � * � ! � � � �  � � - � "� " " � � � � � , � � � � � � � � " 0 � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � � � "  � !� � � �  � ! � � � � r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! � � � � , � � � �  * � � - � 0 " �  � " " � � � �  � * � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � "� � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( = � ! � � " 0 � � " � � � � � � � � � �  � * � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � % � � � � � � � � � 0� " � � ! ! � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � " �  � � � � � * � ! � � ( 4 � � � � � � + B � � � " 0 � �� � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � " �  * � ! � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � 0 (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �4 � � � ! ! �  
 � � C * � � � � � � � � � � � � , � % �  � ! � � � s � : � ! � � � # " " � � � �  = �  � � � , 0 +* � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � " � ! � � � � " " � � � �  � � � � � " � � � � � % � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � )� � � � � ¿ À ( � � � = �  � � � , 0 � � � � � � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � � " * �  - �  � % � � � 0 � �  % � � � � � � � � � � 3� " � * �  * � ! � � � � ! � � , � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! �$ $ 5 
 e i �$ A % e _ e ` c k 
 ^ l õ a ` c e � g ' ( ) * � , ÿ Ä Ó Ç È Ä Ý É É Ä Ã Æ Ä Ë × Ö Ë Ç Ö Ä Ñ ß � / � d e b d 
 b g d c 2l g � d b g ³ ^ l l g _ i g k ³ ` c k d c g � 
 � h i l �
Page 47



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

° ;

� " � * �  * � ! � � � � � � � � � � 0 + � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � �  � / � �  ! � � � � � � � � � + � � � �,  � � � �  �  � � �  � � � � � " * � ! � � ! � � � , � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � 0 � � � � � � � " � � � 0 �� � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 (� � � = �  � � � , 0 ! � % � � � � � " � � � � "  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � 0 �  � % � � � � � " �  * � ! � � � � � + � � � �  � � " � � � � + � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � ´ � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¼ � � � � � � � �  � � "� ¡ 7 ! � � � � � � " � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ! ! � � � � 0 �  � % � � � � � � � � � � �� � % � � � � ! � � � � " * � � � � / � 0 � � � ! � � �  � � � � � � � � " � ! � � � � " " � � � �  � ( ¾ � � � ¯ ¯ ¹ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � ¯ � � � E � � � � � � ¯ ® � � � � � � � � � � ² � � � ¯ � ½ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¼ � � � E � � � �  � � � * � � � � � � � * �  - � � � � � � � �� � % � � � � � � � � �  � r � � � � � / � � * �  - � � , "  � ! � � � � � � �  0 � , � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  �  , � � � � � � � � � � (1 � � � , � � � � � �  � �  � � � , 0 + � � � � � � � � « � � ¹ � � � � � � � E ¨ ® ® � � � � ³ ¯ � � � ¹ � � � � � � �� � � � � « � � ¹ � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � �� % �  0 � � � , � � " � * � ! � � s � r � �  � � 0 � �  � � , � � � � �  � ! � � � � r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! (¾ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � Û � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � �� � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � 0 � � � � �  � " � ! � � �� " " � � � �  � * � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (
 ( ? ( ' = � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �© � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ³ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ 4 � 
 � � � "� � � � � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � % � � � � � � � + � � � % � � � � ! � �  � � � % � � � � � � " " � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � �¿ Á� � , � �  (¢ � � � � � � � � ¯ � ¬ ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � Ý ¼6 � � � � ! � ! � 0 ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , ! � � � � � � � ! � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � ! � 0� � � � � � ! � � � " �  ! � " � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ( @ � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � ��  � � � "  � ! * � � � �  � * � � "  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � , � � � � � � � � � � (> � � � � � � 0 * �  � � � � � �  � � + � �  � � �  � � �  � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � 0� ) � �  � � � � � � " � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � + � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ) � � � � � � � � + �  * � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (� � � � � � � � � > Ã Ñ Ì Ë É È Í ? Ã Å M Æ Ç Â Ì Í � Ï Æ Â Ç È È � � Ç Ñ Ë Ç Â � Æ Â Ç È � Â Ô Ê Ç Â Ã � Ñ Ç Ì Ç �Å Í Â � É Ñ Í Å � Æ Â Ç È Ñ Ì É � � Å Í Â � É Ñ Í Å � ? Ì Ã � Í Ë Ç Í ã Ï � Ã É Ä È � Ë Â Ã Ô È Ã Ã Ê Ã É Ä � ?Â Í � É � Í É Ë Í Ã Ñ Ì � Ã � � L Ä Í Å Í Â � É Ñ Í Ë Ì Ã Ë Í Ä Ñ Ç È Ï Ã Å Å Í Å Ã � � Ç Æ Ë Ì Í È Ã Ä �Ñ Ç È Ï � Í ã Ä Í Í � Å � Í Ã Å � É Ñ Ë É È Å È Ã � Æ Ã Ñ Í Ñ Ç Ô � � Ó Í Ì Í � Ï Æ Ô � � �$ H/ � d e b d 
 b g d c 2� c c h ` 2 � � � � � � ^ _ ` � � ^ � � a B � h g ^ h b g h ^ h a b d c e ^ _ d _ i � ^ � � a _ e c 
 � � k e � g d _ i � a ` c e � g � i d c d ` g c ` �_ d c a k g ^ l � k e � g c d 
 b g ` � e ^ b g _ � g �
Page 48



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

° D

� � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � ¯� � � � � Ý � � ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � « � ¯ ¬ � � ³ � � � ³ � � � � � � Û � � � � � � � � � � � �� Ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¼ > � ! � � � ) � �  � � � � � � ,� � � � � �  � � � �  � " �  � � � - � � 0 � �  � 2 � �  � ! � � � � / � , � � � 0 � � � � �  � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � " � � � 0 � � �  � � � � � , � � ! � � � ) � � � � �  � 2 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � , � � � � � �� � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � " " � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � �� �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � * � � � � �  � " �   � � � � � � * � 0 � � � � � � � � � � �  s �� �  % � � � � � " " � � � � % � � 0 (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¿ � � ¯ � � � � ¯ � � ¯ � � ¬ � � � « ¼¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � ¯ � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � ¯ � � « �³ � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¼ � � � � � * �  - � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � " 0 , � � ��  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � ¬ ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � �� � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � , � � * �  - * � � � � � � � � ! � �� � � � ! �  � % � � , � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � ¿ � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � �� ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � Û � ¹ � � � ¬ � � � � � Û � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � ¯ � � � � ¯ � � ¯ � � � � � ¼¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ Û � � ³ � � � � � �� � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � ¼� � � u ! z w � { � ~ � � � w
 ( 7 ( � p � � � � ! � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � ¯ � � ³ � � � � � � � � � ¼ p � � � � ! � � � � � � � , � � � � � 0 � � �� � 2 � �  � + � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � �  � � � �  � � � ( � � � � ! � 0 � � � � � � � ! � � � 0 + " � � � +�  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � , � " �  � ) � ! � � � +  � � �  � � � � � , � � � � � � � " � � �  �   � � � � � , �  � � � � � � � � , � (¢ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � « � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � �¢ � Ý ² � � � + * � � � ¡ � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 0 � = �  % � % � � , p � � � � ! � � 1 � � � � s� � � ¡ � D ? + � � � " �  � � � � @ � ! � � � � � � � � p � � � � ! � � 1 � � � � 5  � r � � � s � � � � 0 = �  % � % � � ,p � � � � ! � � 1 � � � � � � � < � � � 0 1 � % � � � 5 � � � � � � � % � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � * �  - � � ,� � � * � � � � � � - � + ! � � � 0 � � % � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � (
Page 49



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ú I

¾ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¼� � � � � � � � Ã � � Ç � Í � Ë Ç Ô Å Í È � Ç � Ä Ó Ã Ä M Ñ Ã Â � � ? � Ã Å Ä Ç Ë Ã � � Ç � Í � Ë Ç Ó Ô �Í Å Å Í Ä Ë É Ã � Å Ã Ä � Ì Ã � Ë Ç Ã Å M Æ Ç Â Ï Í Â È É Å Å É Ç Ä Ë Ç Ó Ô � Ë Ì É Ä Ê Å Æ Ç Â È �Ñ Ì É � � Â Í Ä � � Ì É � Å Ë Ì Í Å Ï Í Ä Ë È Ç Ä Í � � Ã É � � Ç Ä Ã � Ñ Ç Ì Ç � � 	 Í � Ç Ô � � Ì É � ÍÓ Ã Ä M Å Ë Ã Ë Í È Í Ä Ë Å � Ã Ä � Í � Í Ä Â Í È Ç � Í È � Ñ Ã Â � Æ Â Ç È È � Ï Ô Â Å Í � Ì É � Å Ë? � Ã Å Ä @ Ë Ã � Ã Â Í � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � 0 � � � � � " � � � � , � ! � � � � � " � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � " � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � �  � � � � ! ! � � � � � �   � �  � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � � � �  % � % �  � " � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � �� � �  � � � � � � � � , � � � �  � � % � � 3 "  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � r � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � , � � �  � " � , � + � � � � ! � � � � � , � � � � ! � � � � � , � � � � � , � ! � � � � � � � � � � (� 0 � �  � � �  � � �  � � � % � � � � ! � s � � ! � � + � � � � � �  � � � � � � � , � ! � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � , � (< � � 0 � " 0 � � � � , � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � �  � �� 0 � � � ! ( p ) � ! � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � � - � � , % � � � � ! � � � � � �  �- � � * � � , � � � % � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � % � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � * 0 �  � + � � � � � � � �! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � (� � ! � � � ) � � 0 (� � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 ! � � � � " F � � % �  � � � E  � � � � " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � ! � � � � � �� � � - � � � � � � �  � � - � � � �  � � � � � , � � �  � � �  � � �  s � � � � � � ! � � � � � �  � � � % �  � � � �  % � � � � ! (� � � n � ! � 1 " " � �  � = � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � 4 � 2 � �  0 � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �� � � � � � " F � � % �  � � � E  � � � � � � �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � p � , � � � � � � � > � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ¹ � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ! � � � 0 � � , � � � � � � �  0 , � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �� � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � , � � � 0  � � � , � � � � � + � � � ! �  � % � - � � * � � � , �� � � � * �  � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � % � � � � ! � (
Page 50



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ú t

¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ¹ � � � � � � � " �  � � � � " " � � � � � " � � � �  � � � � � , �  � � �  � � % � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �  0 , � � � � � � � " �  " � � �  � = � � � - � � , 5  � � � � � � � � #  � �  � � � � @ 1 5 # � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � ¯ � ¹ � ¯ ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � "� � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � 0 �  � � � � � � � � * � �  � � � �  � �  � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � Ö × ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ³ � � « � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ! ! � % � " �  * �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � + r � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � , � , � � ( F G: � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � E � � � � " 5  � � � � � � + � � � � , � � � � � � � � � �  � , �� � � - � � � � � ! �  � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � 0 � � % � � � � ��  � � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � � " �  ! � � � � � � � � - + � � � � � � % � � � � ! � - � � * * � � � � � � � �  � � � � 0� � � � ) � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � 
 · ¸ µ µ µ � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¼¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � ´ µ µ ¸ µ µ µ � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � E � � � � � � ¯ ¥ « � ¯ ¯ � º � � � � � ¬ � � � " �  "  � � � � � � � * �  - �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � � � � � * � � �  � � ) � �  � � � � � � , � � � � � ! � � � � �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � � � � ¯ ¬ � ´ ô µ ¸ µ µ µ � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � �  % � � �" �  � � � - � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � + � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � " � ) � � � � � , � � � � � � � � �� � � � * �  - � �  % � � � � " �  % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � " 0 � " � � � 0 �  � � ) � �  � � � � � � , � � � � � ! � � � � � � � (� � � @ � � �  � ! � � � " �  > �  - � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � , � � � � ! � � � � �� � � � � � � � � " � " 
 � � C ( © ¾ ¨ � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � �� ³ ¯ � ¹ � � � � � � ¼> �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � ! � � 0 � �   � �  � � � % � � � � ! � � �  � � � � � � � � , � � � �  � � % � � (4 � �  � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � * �  - * � � � � � � 0 �  �  � � � 0 � � � � � � + � � �¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ô µ µ ¸ µ µ µ � � � � � � � � ¹ ¸ � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ ³ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � ¯ � ³ � � � � � � « � � �� Ä É � Í Â Å Ã � ¯ Â Í � É Ë@ > 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � o � � 0 
 � � C � � � � � � � * � � � � � � ! � r �  � � 0 � " � � * F � � % �  � � �E  � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �  � � � � � , � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � ! � ( 4 " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � * � � �� � � � � � � % � � � � � � 0 ! � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � % � � * �  � � � r � � � � " � * � � 0 � � � % � �� � � � � � � ! � � � 0 � � � � ! � � �  � � ! � � � � � � � + " �  � ) � ! � � � " �  % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � �� � � � � ( � � � , � % �  � ! � � � ! � � � � ! �  � % � ! � � � � � � � � � ; � � , � � 
 � � C � � � � � � �  � � � �� ! � �  � � � � � � � � � � � " F � � % �  � � � E  � � � � � 0  � � � � � � , � � � ! � ) � ! � ! � � � �  � � � % �  0 � � � "  � ! ? � � � � ' � � � � � � 0 � ) � � � � � � , � � � ! � ) � ! � ! � �  � � � " �  � � �  � � � 0 ! � � �� " � � % � � � � � � � � D ! � � � � � (
Page 51



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ú �

� � � � � � � � � � �  � 2 � � � � � � � � � � � 0 ! � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � �  � � "� � � � � � � - � , � � " � � � � �  � ( > � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � " " �  � � , "  � ! � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 ! � � � + @ > 5 * � � � � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � � � � � , � � � �   � � , � ! � � �� � � � � � � ( = � � � � � � 0 ! � � � � * � � � � � � � � � , � % � � * � � � � � � 0 �  �  � 2 � � � � � � + � � �* � �  � � � � 0 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � � � ! � � � ( = � � � � � � 0 ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �! � � ! � � � , � ! � � � + " �  � ) � ! � � � * � � � � � � ! � ! � �  � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ��  � � � % � � � � ! � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( A � � � � � % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � * � � � * � � � �� � � � � � � 0 ! � � � � � � * � * � � � * �  - * � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (4 � �  � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � * �  � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � �  � + * � * � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � �" � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � " � � , � � � � � � � � � � + " �  � ) � ! � � � � ) � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � �� � " � ,  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � �  � � � � � �� � � - � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ( > � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � � �  � , � � � � - � � � � � �  � � � � � �  �� � � � � � " �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � 0 � � � * � � � � � � �  � � � " " � � � �  � ! � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � 0 � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0  � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � " �  � � � � 0 � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � r � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ! � � � � * � � �  � % � � � � ! � � " � � � � � ( 1 � 0 �  � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � " �  ! � � � % �! � � � � , � � , s � � � � 0 � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � . � � � - � � $ # 6 ( F G� � � " �  � � �  � � � � �  � (� ³ � � � ¸ � � � ¯ ¯ ® � � ¯ � § � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � ´ µ ¶ À ¼> � �  � * �  - � � , � � � � � � 0 * � � � q � " � , � + > � ! � � s � 1 � � + � � � < � � - � � � � � � ! �  � % �� � � �  � � � � � , �  � % � � � � � � � �  � � � " " + * � � � � ! � � � � � � � � @ � � �  � ! � � � � � �  � � � � � , � � �� * �  � � � � � � � � � * � � � � �  � � � � � � � % �  � � � � � � � + � � � � * � � , o � � � � � �  � � � � " " � ��  � � � � � % � � 0 � � � � � � " 0 + � � � � �  � � � � � � , � � � � � % � � � � ! � � " � � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � « � ¯ � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � ª � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � ¯ � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � Ö � � � � � � � ¯ ® � � � � � � � ¥ � � � ¯ � � �� � � * � � � � � � �  % � � � � �  � ! � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � +� � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � " � � � � � � � � � � 0 (© ¾ ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � ¬ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 + � � � � � � � � * � 0 � + � � � * � ! � � ( : �  � � � � � � � � � � � �� �   � � � � 0 � � � � ! � � , F � � % �  � � � E  � � � � + �  � � � � D � � � " � � 0 ! � � � � � �  � � � 0 , � � � � � �* � ! � � s � � � � - � � � � � � � ( n � * � % �  + * � �  � � � � - � � , � � * � � � ! �  � * � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �  �  � �  � � � � % � � � � F � � % �  � � � E  � � � � � � 0 ! � � � + � � � * � * � � �� � , � � � � ! � - � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � �  � � � � 0 � �  (E � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � * �  - ( 1 � � � � � , � F � � % �  � � � E  � � � � s ��  � % � � � � � � " " � � � � � , � � � � C 7 � � " � � � � � ! � � � s � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � , � �  � � � �� � � � 0 � � "  � � � �   � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ! � + * � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � " � � � � � � �  ��  � % � � � � � � � � � ! � � � "  � ! � � �  � � � , * �  - + � � � : � � ) � � � � = � � � �  � : � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � 0 + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � �  � � ! � �  � � � (
Page 52



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ú °


 ( 7 ( 
 # � � � � � � � � � �¾ � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¯ � ¹ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¬ ¸ � �� � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ¹ ¬ � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � ¬¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¼ � � � �� � � � � % � � % � � � � � , � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � * � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ,� % � � � � ! s � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , 0 ( > � � � � � - � � * � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � � ! � � � ! � �� � � � � � � �  � � - � � , � � " � * �  � + � �  � � � , � % � � � � ! s � � � % � � � � , � � � � � � � � ! (" � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � �� � � � � � � � , 0 � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � �� � ! � � � � � � ( > � � � % � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � " � " " � � � � � , � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �- � � * � � � � ! � � 0 � " � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � �  � � % � �  � � � �  � � � � � , � � � � % � � �  � � % �� � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � (¾ � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « ¯ � � � � � � � ¯ � ¹ ¬ Û � � ¯ � � � � � ³ � � � ¼ > �� � � � - � � * � � � � * � � � � � � � � � ! �  � � � � ! � � * �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � �� �  % � % �  � � � " � � � � � " �  � � � � � � (¾ � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¯ � ¹ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ¯ � ¹ ¬ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � « ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � " �  � � �  � � � � �  � " �  % � � � � ! � (� � � � � � � �� Á Í Ã Ñ Ì É Ä Ê Ë Í Í Ä Ã Ê Í Â Å Ã Ó Ç Ô Ë Ç Ä � É Ä Í Ã Ó Ô Å Í Ã Å Ï Ã Â Ë Ç Æ Ë Ã Ñ M � É Ä Ê Ó Ô � � � É Ä ÊÃ Ä � � Ç È Í Å Ë É Ñ � É Ç � Í Ä Ñ Í � ? Ë Ì É Ä M Ë Ì É Å Å Ì Ç Ô � � Ó Í Ó Â Ç Ô Ê Ì Ë É Ä Æ Â Ç È Ë Ì Í Ã Ê ÍÇ Æ � � ì � 
 � É � Í � � Í Ã Â � � Ã Ä � É Ë Å Ì Ç Ô � � Ó Í Ë Ã Ñ M � Í � Ã Å � Ã Ó Ô Å Í @ Í � Ê � � Ì Í Â Í ÃÓ Ç � Æ Â É Í Ä � É Å É Ä Å É Å Ë É Ä Ê Ì É Å Ê É Â � Æ Â É Í Ä � Ê É � Í Å Ì É È Ì Í Â ¶ Ã Ñ Í Ó Ç Ç M Ï Ã Å Å � Ç Â � � �� � � � � � � � � * � � � ! � �  � � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � , 0 � � * � � � 0 � � �� % �  0 � � 0 � � " � + � � � � � � * � 0 � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � ( � � � � � - � �� � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � � - � � � � , � � �  � � � � � � � + � � � �  � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � 0� � � �  � �  � +  � � � � � * �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � 0 * �  � ( � � � * � � � � � 3� � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � � - � � � � * � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ! �  � % � � + � �  � � � � � �  � 0 * � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � % � � � � , � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ��  � � � � � � � Ø 
 ? � Ù �� � � � � � � ! � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � �  � �  � � � �  � � �  � � � , � � � � , �  � � � � � �� � , � � � � � � � , � � � � � � �  � � �  % � � � � Ø 
 � � Ù + � � * � � � � � �  � % � � � � , � � � �  , � � � � � � �� � �  � % � � 0 � � � � � � , � Ø � C � Ù �� � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � �  � � � � � * �  � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , 0  � � - � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � Ø � C � Ù � � � ��  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , 0 � � � � � �  0 Ø � B � Ù � � � , � % �  � ! � � � Ø � ? � Ù � �  � � � �� * �  � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 * �  � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � , � � � (
Page 53



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ú Ú

¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � « � � ¹ � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �  � � � � � �  � � � ! � � � �  0 � � � � � � � + � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �� �  ! " � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � , � � � �  � � �  � � , � � " � � � � � �� �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (
 ( 7 ( ' 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � % � � � � � � �1 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � % � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � , � 0  � � � , � � � � �" �  ! � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( 6 � � � � ! � � " � � � � � 0 � � � " � � � � � ! � 0 " � � � � � � �  � � " � � * � �� � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ! � 0 � � � " � � � � � � 0 * � � � � � � � � � � % � � � " � � � 0 � � � � ! � " �  * �  � (4 � � � � ! � �  � � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � �*  � � / �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � " � ! � � 0 + � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � , � , � � � � � � � � � ��  � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " " � � � � % � � 0 + � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  ! � � � � � �  � % � � �� � � � �  � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! (� � � � � � � �� ? Ë É Å É È Ï Ç Â Ë Ã Ä Ë Ë Ì Ã Ë Ã � Ç � Í Å Ñ Í Ä Ë Ë Ç Ï Ã Â Í Ä Ë � É Ç � Í Ä Ñ Í É Å Â Í Ñ Ç Ê Ä É Å Í �Ã Å � É Å Ë É Ä Ñ Ë Æ Â Ç È É Ä Ë É È Ã Ë Í Ï Ã Â Ë Ä Í Â � É Ç � Í Ä Ñ Í É Æ Ï Ã Ë Ë Í Â Ä Å Ç Æ � É Ç � Í Ä Ë Ã Ä �Ã Ó Ô Å É � Í Ó Í Ì Ã � É Ç Ô Â Ó � Ã � � Ñ Ì É � � Â Í Ä Ã Â Í Ë Ç Ó Í Ë Ã M Í Ä Å Í Â É Ç Ô Å � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � , � � � � � � * � � � �  � � �  � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � 0� � � � � � �  � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � - � " " � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � �, � % �  � ! � � � � � � � % � � 0 ( 4 � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � " � � � � � +* � � � �  � 2 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � (= � ! � � " 0 � � * � � � � % � � ) � �  � � � � � � � � � � � "  � ! 0 � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � " � � � � � , � � "� � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � �  � , � � � � � � + � � � " � � � � � � � � � �  � * � � � � � � -� " � �  % � � � � � % � � � � � � � (� � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � " � ! � � 0 + � � �� � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � , " �  � � � � � � , * � � � � � � � - � � � � " � � � � � ( ; 0 � � � � � � �  � � � � ,� " " �  � � � � � �  % � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � 0  � � � � � � � � �� �  ! � � � � � � + � � * � � � � � - � � � � � , � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � " � � � �  � ! � � � � r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¼� � �, � � � � � � � (
Page 54



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ú Ü

� � � � x � } x y � � | x � v } �
 ( D ( � 1 � � � 0 ! � � � % � � �   � , � � �  � � � � �¾ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ³ ¯ � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ ¼ 1 � � � 0 ! � � �  � , � � �  � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � �* � � � � � � " � � 0 * � � � � � � � �  � � - � " � � � �  � � � � � � � * �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 (¾ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � ¬ � � � � � « � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ³ � � �� � � « ¼ > � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � 0 � � � � � � � � 0 " �  % � � � � ! �� " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( 4 � < �  � � 
 � � C + � � � , � % �  � ! � � � ! � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � *� �  � � � �   � � , � � " � � � � � � � � � �  � � " 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � s � � � " � � 0 � � � �  � � - � � �� ) � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � " � % � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � 0 � � , ( > �  � � � , � � � � � � �� ! � �  � � � � � � " � � � � � ! � � � �  � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � �� � , � , � � � � � * � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � ! �  � % � � (� � � � � � � �� ? Ë Ì É Ä M Ë Ì Ã Ë É Ë @ Å ë Ô É Ë Í Ñ � Í Ã Â � ? Æ Ï Í Â Ï Í Ë Â Ã Ë Ç Â Å M Ä Ç � � Ì Í Â Í � É Ñ Ë É È Å � Ã Ä �Ì Í Ã � Ë Ì � Ï Ì � Å É Ñ Ã � Ì Í Ã � Ë Ì Ã Ä � Â É Å M Ë Ç Ë Ì Í É Â Ì Ç Ô Å É Ä Ê � �� � � * �  � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � �  � � � 0 � � �  � � � � � � � � � 7 B � � � � � � � * � � � �! � - � � � � � � � �  " �  � �  % � % �  � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � , � � � �  � � % � � � � � � � 0 ! � � � � 0 (# � � 0 
 � � " 0 � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � * � � � � � � � ! � - � � � � � � � �  (> � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � " �  � � �  * � 0 � � � - � � � % � � � � ! � s� � �  � � � � � � � " � Ø B 7 � Ù + � � � ! � r �  � � 0 � "  � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � * �  � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � " 0 * � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �� � � � � � + * � � � % � * �  - � � � � � � � � 0 * � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � +  � " � , � ! � � � , �  �� � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � �  � �  � , � � � �  ( ¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � «� ¯ � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � (> �  � ! � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ! � �  � � � �  � , � �� � % � � � ( ¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ¹ � � � ¹ � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ! �  � � � � � � � � � � �
 ( D ( 
 � � � @ � ! � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � @ � � � � � � �  � = � � � ! �> � � � �  � � � � � � � � � @ � ! � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � @ � � � � � � �  � = � � � ! � Ø @ 6 @ = Ù + � � � � - � � * �� � E � �  � s � & � * + � � 
 � � ? ( ± � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¿ � � � �� Ý Û � � � � � � � ¿ � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ ¼
Page 55



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ú �

¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � ¬ ¼ > � * � � � � �  � � � �� * �  � � � � � � " � � � � � � � ! � + � � �  � � � � � � � � � ! � �  � " � � � � � � � �  � � ! � � � � � � ! � - �� �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � (� � � � � � � �� ? � É � Ä Ç Ë M Ä Ç � È � Í ã · Ï Ã Â Ë Ä Í Â Ì Ã � Ã Ì É Å Ë Ç Â � Ç Æ � Ç È Í Å Ë É Ñ � É Ç � Í Ä Ñ Í �? Æ Ç Ô Ä � Ç Ô Ë Ã Ó Ç Ô Ë ¯ � Ã Â Í @ Å � Ã � Ã Æ Ë Í Â ? � Ã Å Ã Å Å Ã Ô � Ë Í � Ó � Ì É È � ? Æ ? Ì Ã �M Ä Ç � Ä Ã Ó Ç Ô Ë ¯ � Ã Â Í @ Å � Ã � Ã Ä � Ì É Å Ì É Å Ë Ç Â � Ç Æ � Ç È Í Å Ë É Ñ � É Ç � Í Ä Ñ Í ? � Ç Ô � �Ä Í � Í Â Ì Ã � Í Ó Í Í Ä É Ä Ë Ì Ã Ë Å É Ë Ô Ã Ë É Ç Ä � �4 � � � � � � + ' 
 � � " 0 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � " � � � @ 6 @ = � � " �  �  � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� " � � � � + D � � * �  � % � � � � ! � ( � � � � � � � �  � 0 � � � * � � � � � � � �  � � � ! �  � * �  - � � � � � � � �� �  � � � � � * �  � � � � � � " � � � � � � � ! � � ! � � , � � � � � � � � � (� � � ! � r �  � � 0 � " 0 � � � 7 B � � � ,  � � � �  � �  � � , � 0 � ,  � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � �� � � �  � � � � � � , � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * (> � � �  � , �  � � � �  � ! � � � � , � * �  � � � � � + ' 
 � � " 0 � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � * � � � � �� � � � * � 0 � � � 
 
 � " � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � ! � , � â � � � � * �  � � � � � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © " © ¥ � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ � � � �* � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % �  � , �  � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � �� � � % � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � ! � ( > � � � � � - � � � � � � � � * � � �  � � � � � � � ! �  � � � � � � �� � � � , * �  � � � � " � � � � � � , �  � � � � � � � 0 � � � �  � �  � � �  � Ø �  � ) / � �  � � �  � Ù � � � � � � �- � � � % � � � � ! � � � " �  (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � « � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � © " © ¥ � �� � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � ¼� � � � ~ � w ç x � } x y �¢ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � ¬ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � ¯ � � � � º ¹ � � � � � ¾ � � � � � � � ª � � ¯ � � � � « ¼p % � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ( : �  � � � � � � � � + � � � �  � � � , � � � � � 
 � � D . � B E  � ! �= �  % � 0 " �  p � , � � � � � � � > � � � � + � � � � � � ! � � � � � ( 
 ! � � � � � � * � ! � � � ) � �  � � � � � �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � �  � � � � � , < �  � � 
 � � B + � � ! � �  � � * � � � � � � � � � ! � � � �B � ' + � � � ! � � ( ¿ J
� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �$ P Ú Ê Ó Ä Ì Ö Î Í Ç Û Ð Ì Ä Î Ã á Ã Ñ È Ç Ã Æ Ç Ã Æ � Ç È Ä Ì à ß Ä Ç Ë Ä Ã Æ Î Ã Ñ � Ç Ë Í Ï ú û ü � �0 c d c e ` c e � d b 
 a b b g c e _ � / � d e b d 
 b g d c 2 � c c h ` 2 � � � � � � ^ _ ` � � ^ � � a B � h g ^ h b g h ^ h a b d c e ^ _ d _ i � ^ � � a _ e c 
 � � k e � g d _ i � a ` c e � g �
 a b b g c e _ ` � i ^ � g ` c e � d 
 a ` g e _ g _ � b d _ i d _ i � d b g ` � 
 g d k g _ i e _ � � d k � � ( ) * C �

Page 56



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ú �

� % � � � " � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � + 0 � � � � , � � � , � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � + � � � ! � � � 0 ! � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � ) � � � � � � " � � % � � , � � � � �  � �* � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � ) � �  � � � � � � � " ! � � � % � � � � ! � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � " " � � � � % � � 0 ( = � � � �� ) � �  � � � � � � , � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( > � � � � � " � � � � � � A � � � � � � � & $ ; � O @ � ! � � � � �6 � � � � � � � n � � � � � � � + * � � � � �  � % � � � � � � " �  ! � � � � � + � � % � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � , � 0 + � � � � ) � � �� � � �  � � � ! � � Ø � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � * � ! � � Ù * � � �  � � " " � � � � � � 0� � ! � � � � � � � � � � (> � * � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � ! � � � % � � � � ! � � � � � � � * � � � + � � � �  � � , � � � % � � � � ! � �  ��  � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � + � � � � � �  � % � � � � ! �  � � � ! �  � � � � � � % � � � � - � , � � "� � � � �  � � % � ! � � � �  � � (� � � � � � � �� Ò Ó Ç Ô Ë � � � Ç Æ È Ã � Í � É Ñ Ë É È Å � Ç Ä @ Ë Â Í Ï Ç Â Ë É Ë � Á Ì É Å Ä Í Í � Å Ã � � Â Í Å Å É Ä Ê �° Í Ä � Ç Ä @ Ë Í � Í Ä Ë Ã � M Ë Ç Ã Ä � Ç Ä Í Å Ç � Ì Í Ä Ë Ì Í � Ë Ã � M Ë Ç Ë Ì Í Ï Ç � É Ñ Í Ç ÂÃ Ä � Ç Ä Í Ë Ì Í � Ä Í Í � Ë Ç Ó Í Ó Í � É Í � Í � É È È Í � É Ã Ë Í � � Ã Ä � Ê É � Í Ä Ì Í � Ï � �" �  ! � � � % � � � � ! � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � , " �  � , � � � � � ��  � " � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � �   � � � , � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ! � � � % � � � � ! � ( 4 � � � � � � � � � +0 � � * � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � 0 � � � � � � � % � +  � � � , � � � � � ,� � � � � � � � * � ! � � . , �  � � � � � ! � � . � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � � � % � � � � ! � � � �� � - � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " ! � � � � � � & $ ; � O % � � � � ! � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � ³ ¯ � � � � § � ¯ � " � � � � � � ¿ ¨ � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¸ � � Ý � � ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¸� � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¬ � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¿ � � � � � � � � � ¼¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � ô µ µ ¸ µ µ µ � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¼¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � « � � � � � � � ® � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � ® ¨ ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � �¹ � � � � � ³ � � � « � � � � � � ® ¨ ¥ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ³ � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯� � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � ¼
Page 57



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ú ;

¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � E � � � � � � ¯ ¥ � � � � � � � � � � < Ý � � � � � � � � � � # ñ � � � ¸� � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ¼ ¢ � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ¯ � Ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ ¹ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¿ �� � � � � ¸ � � � ¯ � � � � ¹ � � � ­ ª » ¢ ö � � � � � � � ¼

$ � � c c h ` 2 � � � � � � � ^ � � a B � � ^ � g k _ � g _ c � h a 
 b e � d c e ^ _ ` � � e ^ b g _ � g ³ d � d e _ ` c ³ � ^ � g _ ³ d _ i ³ � e k b ` ³ _ d c e ^ _ d b ³ ` c d c g � g _ c ³ ^ l ³g » h g � c d c e ^ _ `
Page 58



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ú D

ä � � u | ~ � � � { | y x � � } v w z { � x � w | w � z { � � wº ´ µ ¶ 
 � � � � � � ³ ¬ ¤ � � § � � � � � ¬ ¿ � ± � � � � � � � � � � � � � ® � � � � � ³ � ¯ � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¯ � ¹ � � � � � � � � ³ � �� � � � � ¯ � � ¹ � ¼ ¿ � � � �  � � �  � + * � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � ? ' � � � � � � " �  � � � � � p � , � � � � � � �> � � � � +  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � + � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � - � � � � ( 4 �  � � � � � � � + � � �� � � � n � ! � = � �  � � �  0 � � � � � � � � � � � � A � � � � � � � # % �  � � , � � $  � � � ( # % �  � � � � � � �" � �  0 � �  � + � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � - � � � � � � � � �  � ,  � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � % � � , + * � � �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � 0 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � (¢ � � E � � � � � � ¯ ½ � � � � � ¹ � � ª � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � % � ! � � � � � � � � 0� % �  0 � � � � � � " �  � � � � � * , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � E � � � � , � � " 5 � � � � � � , � � � *�  � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � " �  �  � ! � �  � � �  � � �� � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � " % � � � � ! � ! �  � % � ! � � � � �  % � 0 � � � � � � � �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � (n � � � �  ; � � � � 6 � � � � � � � Ø @ 1 = n Ù  � � - � � � � � � ! � � � ! � � � � * � � � � � � , � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � + � � � ® � ¯ ¯ � ¹ � � � ¨ � ¯ � � � � ¹ � � � � � ¯ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¼ p �  � 0 � % � � � � � � � � � � �" � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � �  � , � � % � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � � � �  � � % � � � �� � � �  � � � � � , � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 0 � "  � � - � � � � � � ! � � � � (¾ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¼ � � � n � ! �A �  � � � ! �  � � 5 � � � � � � � � E  � ! � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  + � � � � % � � � � � * � � � � / � 0 � � � !� � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � �  � � � � � ! �  � % � � " " � � � � % �* �  - � � , * � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! � � �  � � �  � � � � * �  - * � � � � � % � � � � � " � ! � � 0� � �  � � � ! � � � � / � , � � � 0 % � � � � ! � � � � �  � � � � � " " � � � �  ! � � � , � ! � � � � � � � �  � � � � � "� � � 0 / * �  � � � ! �  � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ( p �  � 0 � � � � � ! � �� � % � � � � � � � � � � � % � + * � � � � � � ! � � � � / � , � � � 0 � � � - � � , � � � � � / �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � % � � , � D 7 �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � " " � � � � � , � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � /  � � � � � �� " " � � � � � (¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ´ µ ¶ µ� � 0 
 � � � � � 
 C �  � � � � � � � % � � 0 ( n � * � % �  + * � � � % � � � � � � � � � , � � " � � � � � � � �� � ! � �  � " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � 
 � � C � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ! � �  � " � � � � �  � " �   � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � E 5 = + * � � � � * � �  � * �  - � � , � � � � �  � � � ($ � � g k % d � g ` c 
 � ` 5 _ ` h g � c ^ k d c g ^ l ] ^ _ ` c d 
 a b d k 
 ' ( ) * º , á Õ Ä Ë ß Ê Ã Ä  Ì ! Ð Ì Î Ã Ä Ì Ì à Î Ó Ô Ë Ê Õ Î Ã Ñ Ö Ï Ä Ô Ê È Î Í Ä Ë Ä Ì Ô Ê Ã Ì ÄÖ Ê Æ Ê Ó Ä Ì Ö Î Í Ç Û Ð Ì Ä � / � d e b d 
 b g d c 2� � � � � a ` c e � g e _ ` h g � c ^ k d c g ` � � ^ � � a B � � � e � l k ` � � h ³ � ^ _ c g _ c � a h b ^ d i ` � ( ) * º � ) º � e � h k ^ � e _ � ³ c � g ³ h ^ b e � g ³ k g ` h ^ _ ` g ³ c ^ ³i ^ � g ` c e � ³ d 
 a ` g � h i l �
Page 59



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ü I

> � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � % � � % � � � � � � % � � � � , � � � � ,= � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � , � � � � ? � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � /  � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � " " � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ��   Ç È Í � É Ñ Ë É È Å � Ç Ä @ Ë Ë Â Ô Å Ë Ë Ì Í Ï Ç � É Ñ Í Ç Â � Ã � Í Ä Æ Ç Â Ñ Í È Í Ä Ë � Ë Ì Í � � Ç Ä @ ËË Ì É Ä M Ë Ì Ã Ë Ã Ä � Ë Ì É Ä Ê Ñ Ã Ä Ó Í � Ç Ä Í Ó Í Ñ Ã Ô Å Í Ê Í Ä Í Â Ã � � � Ë Ì Í � Ì Ã � Í Ë Â É Í � Ë ÇÂ Í Ï Ç Â Ë Ó Í Æ Ç Â Í Ã Ä � Ä Ç Ë Ì É Ä Ê Ì Ã Å Ñ Ì Ã Ä Ê Í � � �� Á Ì Í Â Í " Ã Â Í # Å Ë É � � Ñ Ô � Ë Ô Â Ã � É Å Å Ô Í Å � É Ë Ì É Ä Ë Ì Í Ï Ç � É Ñ Í � N Í Ñ Ã Ä Ó Í Â Ç Ó Ç Ë É ÑÉ Ä Ç Ô Â Ã Ï Ï Â Ç Ã Ñ Ì � Æ Ç Â Ñ É Ä Ê Ã Â Â Í Å Ë Ã Ä � É Ä Å É Å Ë É Ä Ê � É Ñ Ë É È Å Ê É � Í Å Ë Ã Ë Í È Í Ä Ë Å �N Í Ñ Ã Ä Ã � É Í Ä Ã Ë Í � É Ñ Ë É È Å Ã Ä � É Ä Ñ Â Í Ã Å Í Ë Ì Í Â É Å M Ë Ç Ë Ì Í È � �# � � � � � � � r � � � � " � ! �  � % � � , � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � " �  % � � � � ! � + 0 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � , � �  � � � � � * �  � � � � � � " � � � � 0 � � ! � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � +�  � � � � � , � � � � * � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  � � � , � � , � � * � � � � � - � � , � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � / � � � + � � � �  � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � % � � 0 � � * �  � � � � � � � � � � �% � � � � ! � ( � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � ! �  � " � � � � � � �  � � � � � , � � � � � �  � � � � � , � � � � � �  � � % �� � � � % � � �  + * � � � � 0 � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � 0 � � � �  � � � � � � ! � � , � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � , � � , � � � � � � � , % � � � � ! � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � �  % � � � � + * � � � � � � � � , � � � , � � � � (� � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � ( � � � � � , � � � , � � � � � � � � � - � 0� � � � � � � � � , � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � � � � ! �  � � " " � � � � % � � 0 � � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � ,� � � � � � � � � � * �  � + � � � � � � � � , � � � � " " � � � � % � � � � � " � � � � �  � % � � � � � � + � � � � , � � � 0 / * �  �� � ! �  � � � �   � � � � 0 + � � � � , � � � � �  � � " �  � � ! � � � � " �  � � � � � � � � �  � �  � + � � � � � � � , �! �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " @ � ! � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � @ � � � � � � �  � = � � � ! � ( � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � �  � , � � �  � � � � � � � * � � � % � � � � ! � � � � - � � � � � � !� � � � �  � � " �  ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � ,  � � � � " � � � � � % � � � � , � � � � � ( # � � � � * � � �  �  � ! � � � �r � � � � � �  � � � � � � � + 0 � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � � % � � � � � � / � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ��  � � , � � " �  * �  � + � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � ¯ � ³ � � � � � � � � � ¼� � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � , + � � * � * � � � � � � � � � �  � � * � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �" �  � � �  � � � � % � � � � 2 � � � � �  � � � � � , � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( 1 � � ! � �  � " " �  � � � � � % �� � ! � � � � � � � � � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � < � � � �  � �  � � � � � , � � � * � �  � * �  - � � , * � � � � � �E � � � � , � � " 5 � � � � � � , � � � � � � A � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � & � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ,�  � � � 2 � � % � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � " �  � � � ( ¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯� � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � © � � � � � � � º ³ � � � § � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ ¼
Page 60



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ü t

± � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ³ ¯ �� � � � � � � ¸ � � � ® � ¯ ¯ � ¹ � � � ¨ � ¯ � � � � ¹ � � � � � � ¹ � � � ¹ � ½ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¿ � � � � ¯� � � � � ¹ � � � � « � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¹ ¼ 4 � � � * �  - � � , * � � � � � � � � � � ,�  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � � � � � � �  � � � , �  � ,  � ! ! � " �  � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � * � �� � % �  � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 " �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � , � �  � � � , + � � � � � � � � , �  � � � �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � ($ � � � � � � � � �  � � � 0 � ) � � � �  � , �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � * �  � + � � � � � � � � , � � � � + � � � 0 /* �  � � � ! �  � � + �  � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � @ � ! � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � @ � � � � � � �  � = � � � ! � (n � * � % �  + * � �  � � � � � � � �  � � , � � * � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � % � � ( ± � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ « � � ¼¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � �  � � , � � � � A � � � � � � � # % �  � � , � � $  � � � + � � � * � � � * �  - � � � � � � 0* � � � � � � E � � � � , � � " 5 � � � � � � , + � � � A � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � , & � � � � � � n �  < � r � � � 0 s �4 � � � � � � �  � � � � " E � � � � � � � � �  0 � � � : �  � K q � � � � � = �  % � � � � ( ¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ < < ­ ´ µ ¶ À � ¶ $� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¹ � � ¹ � � ¹ � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬¢ � � ® � ¯ ¯ � ¹ � � � ¨ � ¯ � � � � ¹ � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � «� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ³ � � � � � � � � � � ¼ 4 � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � , � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � ,� � � � �  � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " " �  � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � * � � " " � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! �  � � " " � � � � % � � 0 (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � ¯ � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ® ¨ ¥ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ³ � � � ¼ � � � E 5 = * � � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  - � � � � � � 0 * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � �� � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � �  � " �   � � � �  � ! � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � ! � � � ) � � � � � � � � % � � % � � , * � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � + � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � " � � �  , � � , �  � � % �  � � � � "  � ! � � � �  � ! � � � � r � � � � � � � 0 � � � !" �  " � ! � � � � " " � � � �  � * � � � � % � � � � � �  � % � � � � % � � � � ! � � " �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � 0 " �  % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ) � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � ! 0 � � �� � � � � �  � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � " ! � � � % � � � � ! � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � Û ¯ � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ n �  < � r � � � 0 s � E 5 =4 � � � � � � �  � � � � � � n �  < � r � � � 0 s � 4 � � � � � � �  � � � � " E � � � � � � � � �  0 � � � : �  � K q � � � � �= �  % � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � r � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � " " � � � � % � � � � � � " � � � � � * � � � � �  ��  � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � �  � � � � 0 � 0 � � � % � � � � ! (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � ³ � � ¬ Û � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ = � � � � 
 � � ' + * � � � % � �  � % � � � � ¡ 7! � � � � � � " � � � � � , � � " �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � 0 / * �  � � � ! �  � � ( 1 � � � � � � � � " 
 � � B + ! �  �
Page 61



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ü �

� � � � D 7 + � � � � � % � � � � * �  � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � ? ' " �  � � � ( ; 0 
 � � � + � �   � � �� � % � � � � (ä � � % | x y x � ~ � & � � } x � w � ! � } w y' ( 
 ( � E � � �  � � � � � , �  � � �  � � % � � � � � % � � �  � " " � � � �± � © � � � � ³ � � ´ µ ¶ ô ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � �³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¼� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � " �  r � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � , � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � * � � � �� � � � % � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � " � � � � � � � � " � � 0 � � � � � , � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � (± � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � ¹ § � � � � ´ µ ¶ À ¸ � � � � � ¯ � � $ ¸ µ ô Õ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¬ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ ' µ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � ¿ � � � � � � ¼ � � � � � � � � � � �  � , � � , + � � � � � , , � � � �� � � � � � �  � � � � ,  � * � � , � * �  � � � � � � " � � � � " " � � � � � ! � � , � � � � � � � � � + � � � E 5 = +� � � * � � �  �  � ! � � � � r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! � � � ! � ! � �  � � " � � � � � � � � � ( n � * � % �  +* �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � " �  � � �  * �  - � � � � � �  � � � � � * �  � � � � � + � ! �  � % �� � � �  � � � � � � � , � " � � � � " " � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ! � �  � " �  � � � � � � � � � � (¾ � � ¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � ¬ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � ¹ � �� � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ « � � ¹³ � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � ¯ � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¸ � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ > � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � �* � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � ! � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � � � � �% � � � � ! �  � � � � � � , �  � � % � � , � � , � � � �  ( > � �  � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � /� � � �  � � � � � + � �  � � � � � �  � 0 * � �  � � � � � � � % � � % � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � + * � * � � � � � � � � �  �� � � � , � � � � � � � ! � - � � � � � � � �  * � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � % � � � � �  � � � " " � � � � �  � � � � � � � - � � , � � � � �  � � � ! � � � � " " � � � � (¾ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ © � ¥ � � � � ¾ � ¯ ¯ � � � � � ¿ � ¥ � � ¯ « � � ¹ ¨ � � � � � � � � � » � ¯ ¯ � � � � �� � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¥ � � ¯ « � � ¹ ¨ � � � � � � � � � ½ � � � � � ( = � � r � � � � � � � � � � � � � , �� " � � � � � � � + = � � � - � � , 5  � � � � � � � � #  � �  � * � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � "� � / � � � � � � � � �  � � , �  � � � � - � � , s � � � % � � � � ! � � " � � � � - � � , � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) �* � �  � � � �  � �  � � � � (� � � � � � � �? Ë É Å � Í � Ã Å Ë Ã Ë É Ä Ê � ( Â Í Ã Ë Í Â Ô Ä � Í Â Å Ë Ã Ä � É Ä Ê Ë Ì Ã Ë Ã Ó Ô Å Í É Å Ä Í � Í Â Ã � � Ç Å ÅÇ Æ Ñ Ç Ä Ë Â Ç � @ � É Ë É Å Ã � � Ã � Å � Ë Ç Ë Ã � Ñ Ç Ä Ë Â Ç � @ � � Ç Ô � � Ê Ç Ã � Ç Ä Ê � Ã � Ë Ç Ì Í � Ï É Ä Ê� É Ñ Ë É È Å Ñ Ç È Í Æ Ç Â � Ã Â � � �� N Í Ä Í Í � Ë Ç Å Ë Ã Â Ë � Ç É Ä É Ä Ê Ô Ï Ë Ì Í � Ç Ë Å Ó Í Ë � Í Í Ä � É Æ Æ Í Â Í Ä ËÑ Â É È Í Å Ë Ç Ñ � Ç Å Í Ë Ì Í Ä Í Ë Ç Ä Ñ Ç Í Â Ñ É � Í Ã Ä � Ñ Ç Ä Ë Â Ç � � É Ä Ê � Ç È Í Å Ë É ÑÃ Ó Ô Å Í Ï Í Â Ï Í Ë Â Ã Ë Ç Â Å � �
Page 62



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ü °

1 � � � � � � " B ' � � " 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � * � � " �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � , � % �  � ! � � �� � � � � � � - � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � � " " � � � � % � � � � � � " � � � � " " � � � � � " � � � �  � � � � � , �  � � �  � � % � � � � � % � � �  (< � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � ! �  � % � � � � � �  � � � � � � � , � � � � * �  � � � � � � " � � �* �  - � � , * � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! + � � � � � � % � � � � ! � �  � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �  � � � ( < � � 0  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � ! �  � % � �� � � �  � � � � � � � , � � � � * �  � � � � � � ! � � , � � � * � � �  � � � � � � ( ; � � � � " � � � � � ! � � � �  � �� � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � �  � � � , + ! �  � � � � � � , � � � , � � � � �  � + � � � ! �  �� � � � � � � " � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � (q � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , , � � � � � � ! � � � � � , � � � � �   � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  � � �  � � � � � 0 � ) / � �  � � �  � �  � �  � � �  � * � � * �  � � � � � � , �  � � % � � , * � � � � � � % � � � � ! (q � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � " " � � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � �� " � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � �  � � � % � � � � �  � � � � (q � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � �  � � " � � � �  � � � � � , �  � � �  � � % � � � � � % � � �  + � � * � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � �  � � � 0 � � � ! � � �� �  � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � , � ! � � � � + � � � � " * � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � / � � � �  � � � � � ( � � � �* � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � , � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � " � � � �  � � � � � , �  � � �  � � % �� � � � % � � �  � � � � � � �  � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ¬ � � � � ¸ � � � * �  - � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 0 � � � � 0 �  � ! � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  0, � � � � � � � " �  � � � � " " � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � �  � � � � � r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! ( � � � � * � � � � � � �� � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ! � �  � " � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � , � � + � � �  , � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � 0�  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � " " � � � � (> � � � % � � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � 0 � " � ) � � � � � � , � � � � " " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % �  �� � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � 0 � � � ) / � �  � � �  * � � � � � � � , �  � � % � � * � � � � � � % � � � � ! ( > �� � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � �  � � � 0 � � � � �  � � � � � �  � ) � � � � � , � � � � - � � ,� � � � �  � � � ! � � � � � , � � � � � � � � ( ¿ ± n � * � % �  + "  � ! * � � � 0 � � � � � � �  - � 0 � � � � �  � � � - � � � � � �  � � � % � � � � � + � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � " " � � � � �� � � � � * � � � � � � �  � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � ! � � � � �   � �  � � � � � � " " � � � � % � � � � � � "� � � � � � �  � � � � � , �  � � �  � � % � � � � � % � � �  � � , � � � � � � � � ( ¾ � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � �� � � � � � � � ¬ ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � ¯ « � � ¹ ¨ � � � � � � � � � ½ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � Ý � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼> � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  0 , � � � � � � � � � � E 5 = � � , � � , � � � � � � � " �  � � �� � � �  � � � � � , �  � � �  � � % � � � � � % � � �  � " " � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � 3� � � � � � ! � � � � � � � + � � � � � * � � � � " �  ! � " � � � � � � � � ! � � � " � � � � � � � � " � � � �  � � "� � �  � � % � � � � �  � �$ ² 0 g g ] k ^ � _ 8 k ^ ` g � a c e ^ _ 0 g k � e � g ' ( ) * C , ) Ê Ã Ö Ë Ê È È Î Ã Ñ Ê Ë ) Ê Ä Ë Í Î Õ Ä ! Ä Ï Ç Õ Î Ê Ð Ë Î Ã Ç Ã Ò Ã Ö Î Ó Ç Ö Ä Ê Ë ÿ Ç Ó Î È ßÜ Ä È Ç Ö Î Ê Ã Ì Ï Î Ô � / � d e b d 
 b g d c 2� � � � � h ` � � ^ � � a B � b g � d b ³ � a e i d _ � g � � ^ _ c k ^ b b e _ � ³ ^ k ³ � ^ g k � e � g ³ 
 g � d � e ^ a k ³ e _ c e � d c g ³ ^ k ³ l d � e b 
 ³ k g b d c e ^ _ ` � e h �
Page 63



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ü Ú

� � , � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � �" � ! � � 0 � � �  � � 0 � � � ! � + � � � � � � � � , � �  � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � , � ! � � � �� " �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � * * � � � � � � � � , � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � % � � , � � � � � � � � � � � �* � �  � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �> � " � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � , � � � � � � ! � � � � 0  � � � � � , � * �  � � � � � � � � � ! �  � % � � ,� � � �  � � � � � � � , � " � � � � " " � � � � � � � � � � � � �  0 � , � � � � � � + � � � * � �  � � � �  � " �  �� � � � �   � � � � 0 �  � � � � � � , � � � ! � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � ( ¤ � � � � � � ¸ � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � �' ( 
 ( 
 = � � � � � � ! � � � �  � �¥ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � �� � �  � �  � �  � � , �� " � � � � � � � ! � � � �  � � � % � � � � � � � + � � � � � � , � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � �� � � % � � * � � " � � � % � � � � ! ( � � � ! � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � ! � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � �� � � � * � � � � % � � � � ! � � , � % � � % � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 0 � � � � � " � � � � � � �  � � �� � � � � � , � � � �  0 (® � � � � � � ¯ ¬ ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � �� � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ : �  % � � � � ! �� " � " " � � � � � � � % � � % � � , � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 �  �� � � , � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � B � " � � � � � � � � o � � � � � � � � � E  � ! � � � � p % � � � � � � 1 � � � � � � (� � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � �  � � ,  � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � ! � � � � � � � � ��  � � � � � � , r � � , � + � � � � � � � � , � � * � � � � �  � � � ! � � � �  � � * � � � � � ! �  � % � � � � 2 � � � � � 0� " � % � � � � � � , � % � � + � � � * � � � � �  � � � 0 * � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � 0 � " " � � � � % � � 0 � � � � � � ,� � � � � % � � � � � � (¾ � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¯ � ¹ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � ¯ � ³ � � ¯ � ¹ � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¯� � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � ¼ � � � � * � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  0 � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � " � �  �  � � � �  � � � + � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � 0 * �  � � % � � � � !� " � � � " " � � � � � � % � � % � � , � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � " � � � � ! � � � �  � �* � � � � � ! �  � % � � � � 2 � � � � � 0 � " � � � �  � % � � � � � � ( 4 � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � ��  � � � � � � , r � � , � * � � � � �  � � ,  � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � ! � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �� �  � � � � � �  * � � � � � � (� � � � � � � �Ç Æ � Ì Ã Ë Ì Ã Å Ì Ã Ï Ï Í Ä Í � � � Ç Ô � É � � Ì Ã � Í Ä Ç Ñ Ç Ä Ñ Í Ï Ë Ç Æ Ì Ç � È Ô Ñ Ì Ì Ã Â � Í ÂÉ Ë É Å Ë Ç Ë Í � � Ã Ä Í Ä Ë É Â Í Â Ç Ç È Ç Æ Å Ë Â Ã Ä Ê Í Â Å � Ò Ä � Ë Ì É Ä Ê Ë Ì Ã Ë Ì Í � Ï Å � É Ñ Ë É È ÅÌ Ã � Í � Ç É Ñ Í Ã Ä � Ë Ì Í Ñ Ç Ô Â Ã Ê Í Ë Ç Å Ï Í Ã M Ô Ï É Å � É Ë Ã � � �# " � � � � � * � � � � � * �  � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � + C ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � �  � �" �  % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � + � � � � � � � � " � � � , � % �  � ! � � �
Page 64



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ü Ü

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � 0 � " � � � � � � � ! � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �� � �  � � � � � + � � � � � � �  � � � � " " � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � , � " � % � � � � ! s �� � � � � + � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � 0 " �  � � � % � � � � ! ( � � �  � � � � �� � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ��  � � � � � + � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � �  � � ( � � �� � , , � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � 0 / * �  � � � ! �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �! �  � � � � � �  � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯� � � � � � � � ( � � � �  � " � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � ; � � � * � � � � � � " �  * �  � �  � � � � � � � " �  � � , � � � � � � % � � � � � , � � � � �  � % � � � " �  � � � � ! � � � � � � � , � � � � � � 0 " �  � � � � � � � ! � � � �  � � � �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � +  � ! � % � � , � � � � �  � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � �  � % � � � � 0 �  �! � � � �  � � * � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (¾ � � ¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¬ � � � �� � � = � � , � � o � � � � � �5  � � � � �  � * � � � � �  � � � � � � � � 
 � � 7 � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � " " � � � � � * � �  �� � �  � � � � � � � ! � � % � � � � ! � � % � � % � � + � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � , � � � �  � � � * � � � � � � � � � � - � � +" � � � � � , � �  � , � � � �  � � � � � , � � � � �  � * � �  � � � � �  " � � � � � , � � � � 0 " �  � � 6 � � � � � � � (� � � , � � ! � , � � �  � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � � % � � , � � � � � � � � � � �  � (� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � " � � � � � � ! �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � ! � � � ) � � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � �� � � � � � � ³ � ¯ � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ³ ¯ � ¼ < � � � � * � � � � � ,  � � ! � " �  % � � � � ! � � � �� � � � �  0 ( � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � % � � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � " � � � �  � ! � � � � r � � � � � �� 0 � � � ! " �  � � � % � � � � ! � + � � � � � � � � , % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (n �  < � r � � � 0 s � E � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � = �  % � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � ! � � � � * � � � � � ,  � � ! �� � � � , * � � � � � � * � � � � , � , � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � " � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  , � �" �  � � �  � ! �  � % � ! � � � � ( 1 � � � � �  � 0 �  � �  � � 0 + � � � � " � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � �� � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ³ ¯ � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � ¯ � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¹ � � � � ³ ¬ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¿ � � � � � ¯ ¬ (> � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � * % � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � % � � � � ! �� � �  � % � � � � % � � � � � � � * � 0 "  � ! � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � ! � � � � , � � � �  ( 4 �� � � � � � � � + � � � ® ¨ ¥ � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � ¯ � ¹ � ¯ ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � ¹ � � ³ � � � � � ¯ � ³ ¯ � (n �  < � r � � � 0 s � E � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � = �  % � � � � � � � � � < � � � � �  0 � " o � � � � � � * � � �� � % � � � � � � �  � � � � " % � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � " , � % � � , � % � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �� � * � � � � � � � ! � � � �  � � ! � , � � � � � � � � (
Page 65



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ü �

¢ � � E � � � � � � ¯ ® � � � � � � ¯ ¦ � � � � � � » � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹¯ � � � ¯ ³ � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Û� � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � ¼ � � � � � � � ! � � � � / � , � � � 0�  � r � � � * � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � �  � � * � � � � � , � � � � % � � � � � �  � � � � " �  � � ! � � � � � � � � � � / � � � � � � � " " � � � � � � � � � � � � � " 0 � � � - � 0  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  " �  ! � � � � � � �� � * � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ! � , � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � ( � � �  � � � � � � � � ,  � � �� � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + * � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � 4 @ 6 1� �  � �  % � � � + � � � * �  - � � , � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � �  � ! � � � � r � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � % � � � � != � � � � = � � � � ! � �  
 � � C + � � ! � � � � � � � � � �  � , � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � / �  � � � � � � � ,� � � � ! � � � ! � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � "  � ! � * �  - � � � � � � 0 ( ¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � ¯ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � Û ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � ¦ � � � � � ¬ ´ µ ¶ $ ¼ 4 �
 � � C . � � + � � � A � � � � � � � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � ; � � � 5  � � � � � � @ � � � % �  0 $  � � � * � � � � � � �� � � � �  �  � , � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � ! � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % �� � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � + * � � � � �  �� � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � ! � , � � �  � � � � s � � �  � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � � - � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ! � �  � " � � � � � � � " � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � % � % � � � � ! � � " � � 0 (' ( 
 ( ' E  � � � / � ) � ! � � � � � � �± � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � Û � Ý � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ 4 " � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � * 0 �  � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � 0 � � � � � �  � � � � � � � * � ( F � � �  � � � � �  � % � � � � � + �� � �  � � � � �   � � � � 0 � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � , � � � �  � � �  � � �  � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � "  � !�  � � � / � ) � ! � � � � , � % � � � � ! (± � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � ¯ � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � ¯ � � � � ¹ � � Ý � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ¸� � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � ¯ � � � � � ¯ � ¬ ¸ « � � � � � � � � ¹ ¸ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ¯ � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¹ � � � � � Û � Ý � � � � � � ³ ¬� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ � � � � �  � % � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � � � 0- � � * "  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 * � � � � � � � � �  � � � / � ) � ! � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � (¾ � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ¯ � ¹ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¸ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! � � � * � � � � �  � � �  � � � % � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � �  � � � � � � � , � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � �  � � � /� ) � ! � � � � � � � � " � % � � � � ! � 0 � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (¢ � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � � � � ¯ � ¹ � � ¯ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Û � Ý � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ¼ 4 � � � � � � � � � � � " �  r � � , � � � � " � ! � � 0 �  � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � �  , � � �  � � � � � �! � � � , � ! � � � � � * �  � � � �  � % � � � � % � � � � ! "  � ! � � � � , �  � � � / � ) � ! � � � � � � � �  � � �� 0 � � �  � � �  � � �  + � � � � �   � � � � 0 � � � " � ! � � 0 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � �  � � � � � � � � % � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � � �   0 � � � � � � �  � � � / � ) � ! � � � � � � � � �
Page 66



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ü �

� � � �  � � � � � ( � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � �% � � � � ! � "  � ! � � � � , �  � � � / � ) � ! � � � � � 0 � � � �  � � � � �  (� � � � � � � �� �  � � , � 0 � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � "  � ! 0 � �  " � � � � � � - � ��  � % � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! "  � ! � � � � , �  � � � / � ) � ! � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � �  � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � r � � , � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � r �  � � � � � � � � � � � % �� � � � ! � � � � � � � 0 � � � � , 2 � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � (1 � � � � � , � * � � � � 0 � � - � � � � � � � �  � � � / � ) � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � �  � � + 0 � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � � % �  * � � � ! � � , � 0 " � � � � � � � � " � ! � � 0 �  � � � � � � � , � (� � � * �  � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � % � " � ! � � 0 � � �  � � � � � � � * �  � � � � � �� �  � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � " � � � � � � �  � � � � 0 �  � � � / � ) � ! � � � � , � � � �  % � � � � ! � ( � � � �* � � � � � � � - � 0 � � � � �  � � � � � * � � � � � � �  � � , � � � � - � � � � � �  � % � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Û � Ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯� � � � � � ¼ > � � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � �  � � �  �* � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � , � � � � � � % � �  � � � � � � � � � � % �  � �  � � � �  � � � / � ) � ! � � � � � � � +� � � * �  � � � � % � � � � � % � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � �� � �  � * �  � � � � � � 2 � � � � ( # � � � � � � � � � � + * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � , � � � � � � % ��  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � �  � � (� � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � ¼ > �  � � � , � � � � � � � � ! � �  � � � � � � "� � �  � � � � � � , � � * � � * �  � � � � � � � � " � ! � � 0 � � �  � � 0 � � � ! � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � /� ) � ! � � � � � � � � " � % � � � � ! � 0 � � � �  � � � � �  + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � ! ! � � ! � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � ( ¾ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � º ³ � � � » � ¯ ¯ ¼' ( 
 ( ? E � �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � �� 0 � � � ! � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � ! � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � �" � � � � � � � �  � ! � " � � � � % � � �  � � � � � ! � 0 � � � �  * � � � � � � � (¾ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � ¹ ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � ��  � � � � � � � � � �  � / �  � � ! � � � � � � , + � �  � � � � � �  � 0 * � � � % � � � � ! � �  �  � � � � � � � � 0� � - � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � ) � �  � � � � � � � " � � � � � ( > � - � � * � � � � � % �  � � � " � " � � � � �� � ! � � � � � � � � + * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � �  � � % � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � , �* � � � � � � �  � � � � � ( > �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ! � � � ! �  � * � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �% � � � � ! � � �  � � , � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � "  � ! � � � � � � � � , (¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � ¼� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � E �  � F � � � + * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � �" �  % � � � � ! � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ( > � * � � � � � � � � �  �
Page 67



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ü ;

� � � � � � �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � * � � � % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � r � � � � � � (� � � � � � � �� Á Ì Í Ç Ä Í Ë Ì É Ä Ê Ë Ì Ã Ë ? Ã È Ë Ç Ë Ã � � � Ô Ä Å Ô Â Í Ç Æ É Å � Ì Ã Ë Å Ô Ï Ï Ç Â Ë È Í Ã Å Ô Â Í Å? Ç Â Ã Ä � Ç Ë Ì Í Â � É Ñ Ë É È Ñ Ã Ä Â Í Ã Å Ç Ä Ã Ó � � Í ã Ï Í Ñ Ë � ? Ë � Ç Ô � � Ó Í Í ã Ë Â Í È Í � �Ì Í � Ï Æ Ô � É Æ Ë Ì Í Â Í � Í Â Í Í Ã Å É � � Ã Ñ Ñ Í Å Å É Ó � Í Ê Ô É � Í Å Ç Ä Ë Ì É Å Ã � Ã É � Ã Ó � Í Ë Ç� É Ñ Ë É È Å � Á Ì É Å � Ç Ô � � Ë Ã M Í Å Ç È Í Ç Æ Ë Ì Í Ô Ä Ñ Í Â Ë Ã É Ä Ë � Ç Ô Ë Ç Æ Ë Ì Í Ï Â Ç Ñ Í Å Å � �# " � � � � � * � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + D C � � " 0 � � " � � � � � � � � � �  � * � �! �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � ! � � � � � �  � (< � � 0 � " 0 � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � * � � �� , � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � �  � * � � � � � � - � " � * �  � � � � � � " * � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � �  ��  � � % � � � � � � � " �  % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �� � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � + � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � "4 @ 6 1 � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � * � � � � 0 � % � � � � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ¬ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � % � � ,� �  � � , � � � � � " " �  � � % � � � � ! � + �  � % � � � � , % � � � � ! � * � � � � ,  � � � �  � � � � � � � " � � � * � 0 � �* � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � �  % � � � � + � � �  � % � � * � � , � � � � � " �  ! � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � �r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! * � � � � , � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � " �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � % � , � � � � � �� � � �  � � � � � ( ¾ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ > � * � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � " � � � � % � � � � � % � � � � ! � � " �  � ) � ! � � � + � 0 �  � % � � � � , " � � � / � � / " � � � � � � � �  � " �  � � � ! � � � % � � � �  � � � � % � � � � ! � (¾ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¸ � � � ¬ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � ¯ � � ¬ � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ³ ¯ �� � � � � � ¼ > � * � � � � ! �  � % � � �  � % �  � � � % � � � � ! � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � , * � � �� ) � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � , " �   � � � � � � �  � % � � * E 5 =� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � E  � ! � � � � 4 � r �  � � � E � ! � � � � � � � � � = � � � ! � (± � ´ µ ¶ À � � � � � � � � � � � ´ ô * � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ > � �  �� � � � � � � � � , � �  �  � ,  � ! ! � � "  � �  � � � ! � � � � �  � � , � 
 � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � � � ! �� � � * � � � � � � � � * � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � ! � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0  � 2 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � , � % � � % � � � � � � ( > � � � � � * � � � � � � � � �% � � � � ! � � � " � � � ! �  � � � ! " �  � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � , � � � �  � � �  0 + � � � � � * � � � ! � �, � % � % � � � � ! � ! �  � � � � � � � � % �  � � * � � � * � � � � � � 0 * � � � � � , � % � � � � �  * � � � � � �� � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � ! � �  � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � ( ¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � ¯ � � � � ¹ ³ ¬ ± © " º � ¸ � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! � - � � � �� � � � � � � � " � � � �   � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (
Page 68



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

Ü D

' ( 
 ( 7 4 � �  � � � � � � , � � � � � � � �  0 � , ,  � % � � � � , " � � � �  ¤ � � � � ¹ � � � � � ¹ � � ¯ � ¹ � ¯ � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯� � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¼ > � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � � � � � ,� � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � , � ! � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � (� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � * � � �  � * � � � � � � � � + � � � � �  � � * � � � � % � � � � � � � � � * � �  �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � + � � � � � � � �  � � * � � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � �� � � � � � �  � � � � � �  ! � � � % � � � � ! � (¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � ¯ � � « � � � �� � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¸ � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � ¹ ® � � � � � ¯ � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ ¹ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ² � ³ � � � � ¬ ´ µ ¶ À ¼ � � � , � � � � � � � � �� � ! � � � � � � " " � � � � � < � 0 
 � � C + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / � ) � � � � � � % � � � � � � " � , ,  � % � � � � ," � � � �  � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � , � ! � � � � � ( E � �  � � � � % � �� � � � � � �  0 � � � 0 � � " � � � � * � � � � � � � � � , , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � , � �� � � � � �  �  0 � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � " r � � � � � � (¾ � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬� ¹ ¹ � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � Û � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼F � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � + � � �  � � * � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 0 � , ,  � % � � � � , " � � � �  � � � �� � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � , � 0 * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  0 ! � ) � ! � ! � � � � � � 0 � % � � � � � � �" �  � � � � " " � � � � ( n � * � % �  + � � � � � � � �  0 � , ,  � % � � � � , " � � � �  * � � � �  � 2 � �  � � � �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � , ,  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + * � � � � � � - � � � � � � � , � % � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � E 5 = + � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � " �  ! �  � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � 0 � � � � � � � �  , � � (� � � � � � � �# " � � � � � * � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � * �  � ! � ) � � ( = � ! � ? B � � "0 � � * �  � � � " � % � �  � " �  � � � � � , � � � � � � � �  0 � , ,  � % � � � � , " � � � �  + � ' � * �  � � , � � � � � +� � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � s � - � � * �  � � � � � * �  ( � � � � � � � " � % � �  �  , � � �� � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � % � � % � � + � � � � � � � � , � � � � �  � � ( # � � �  � � � � � , � � � � * � � � � � � � �� " " � � � � � � � % � � % � � , � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � ! �  � � �  � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � �= � ! � � " 0 � � � ) �  � � � � �  � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � , � � � � �  � �� � � � � � ! � 0  � 2 � �  � ! �  � � � � � �  � � � � , � % � � % � � � � � � + * � � � � ! � , � � � � � � � ! �  �% � � � � ! � � � * � � � �  � * "  � ! �  � � � � � � � , � � � �  � �  � � � % � � � � � % � � , � � � � � r � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0  � � � � � � � � � � ! � �  � " , � � � � 0 � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � É Ë É Å � É M Í � � Ë Ì Ã Ë È Ç Â Í Ñ Ì É � � Â Í Ä � É � � Ó Í Ñ Ã � � Í � Ë Ç Ê É � ÍÍ � É � Í Ä Ñ Í É Ä Ñ Ã Å Í Å É Ä � Ç � � É Ä Ê � Ç È Í Å Ë É Ñ Ã Ó Ô Å Í � + � � � � � � � 0 � � �  � � Ñ Ç Ä Ñ Í Â Ä Í � Ë Ì Ã ËË Ì Í Â Í Å Ô � Ë Ç Æ É Ä Ë Â Ç � Ô Ñ É Ä Ê Ã Å Ë Ã Ë Ô Ë Ç Â � Ã Ê Ê Â Ã � Ã Ë É Ä Ê Æ Ã Ñ Ë Ç Â È Ã � Â Í Å Ô � Ë É Ä Ã Ä É Ä Ñ Â Í Ã Å ÍÉ Ä Ä Ç Ë Ê Ô É � Ë � Ï � Í Ã Å Æ Â Ç È Ï Í Â Ï Í Ë Â Ã Ë Ç Â Å � ( � � �  � * �  � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �  ! � � � r � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ( < � � 0 � " 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � �  � � � � � � " � � � � � � ,¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ ¹ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � �� � � � � � � � ¹ ³ � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � �
Page 69



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� I

� % � � � � � � � � � " � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � 0 � � � � , � � �  � � � 0 � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ! � � � �  " � ! � � 0  � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � - � � * � � � , � � � � � � � ! � � � � �� � � � �  � � � � � 0 � � � , � � � � � � * � � ! � 0 * � � � � � � �  � � % � � � � * �  � � � � � � " � � �� � � �   � � � � ( E � �  � � �  � � � * � �  � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � - � � * � � � , � � � � �! � � 0 � � " " �  � � � � " " � � � � � � � � � � % � � % � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � -� � � � � � � � � ) � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � « � � � � � � � � � � « � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹¹ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � « � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � 0 � � � � �, � � � � � � � � � ( > � * � � � � �   0 � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � % � � * + � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � �� � � � � � � " �  � 0 � �  + � � � � � � � � * � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ( 4 " � � � � % � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � �  � 2 � �  � � + * � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � �  � � � �� � � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � ; � � � * � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � (' ( 
 ( D E � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �½ � � Û � � Û � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � �¯ � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ # � � � � � � ! � � � �  � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + * � � � �  � 2 � �  � � � � � � � � � � " " � � � �  � � � � ! � � 0 * � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � � % � +  � � �  � � � % � �  � � � � � � % � ( 4 " � � � � " " � � � �  " � � � � � � � � ! � � 0 + � � � 0! � 0 � � � � � 2 � � � � � 0 " � � � �  � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � " " � � � � (® � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � � � ¨ � ³ ¯ � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¼ � � � , � � � � � � � � � 0 �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � �  � * � � � �  �  � � 0 � � � � �  � �  � � � � (º � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¸ � � ¯ ¯ � � ¨ � � � � � � ® º £ º ¸ ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯� ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ � � � � % � � � � � � � � � " � � � �  � r � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � �� " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  - � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � " " � � � � �  � � " " � � � � � , � � � � + � � � � ! � �  � � � � * � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � �  � � � � % � � , r � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  ! �  � * � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � , + � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � " " � � � �  � (� � � � � � � �� Á Ì Í Â Í Ä Í Í � Å Ë Ç Ó Í Ã Ä Ã � Ë Í Â Ä Ã Ë É � Í Ë Ì Ã Ë Ñ Ã Ä Å Ô Ï Ï Ç Â Ë Â Í Ì Ã Ó É � É Ë Ã Ë É Ç Ä Ç ÆË Ì Í Ç Æ Æ Í Ä � Í Â � + É Ñ Ë É È Å Ô Å Ô Ã � � � � Ô Å Ë � Ã Ä Ë Ë Ì Í Ó Í Ì Ã � É Ç Ô Â Ë Ç Å Ë Ç Ï , Ë Ì ÍÑ Ç Ä � É Ë É Ç Ä Ã � Ñ Ã Ô Ë É Ç Ä � Ç Ô � � Ï Â Ç � É � Í Å Ç È Í Ç Ï Ë É Ç Ä Å É Ä Â Í � Ã Ë É Ç Ä Ë Ç � Ç � Í Â� Í � Í � Ç Æ Æ Í Ä � É Ä Ê � Á Ì É Å Ñ Ç Ô � � Í Ä Ñ Ç Ô Â Ã Ê Í � É Ñ Ë É È Å Ë Ç Â Í Ï Ç Â Ë Å Ç Ç Ä Í Â � �# " � � � � � * � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � + 7 
 � � � � � �  � � � " �  � � �  �  � � � � � "� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � C � * �  � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � " � % � �  � � , , � � � � � � � � �" �  � � �  �  � � � � ! � , � � R Í Ä Ñ Ç Ô Â Ã Ê Í Í Ã Â � � É Ä Ë Í Â � Í Ä Ë É Ç Ä Ã Ä � Ï Â Í � Í Ä Ë Í Å Ñ Ã � Ã Ë É Ç Ä Ç Æ Â É Å MÆ Ç Â Ë Ì Í � É Ñ Ë É È � �
Page 70



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� t

� � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � " �  " �  � � �  � � � � � � , � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � * � 0 ( n � * � % �  + 0 � � � � � �� � , � � � , � � � � � � � � ! � �  � � � � � � " � � � �  � � , � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � " � � � 0 � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � � * � � � � � � Ç Ô � � Ä Í Í � Ë Ç Ó Í Â Ç Ó Ô Å Ë � � Å Ô Ï Ï Ç Â Ë Í � Ó �Í Ä Æ Ç Â Ñ Í È Í Ä Ë Å É Æ Ë Ì Í Ï Í Â Ï Í Ë Â Ã Ë Ç Â � É � Ä Ç Ë Í Ä Ê Ã Ê Í � + � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � �* � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � , � 2 � � � � � 0 (� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � * � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  �� " " �  � � � �  � � � � � � " " � � � �  � ( � � � � � , , � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � ! � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � ! � � , � , � ! � � � + � �  � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � , � � � � �  � � " � � � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �> � �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � % � � � � � � � � � � � � " " � � � � % � � � � � � " � �  � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � - � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � " " � � � �  � ( ¢ � � © � � � � � � � � �¨ � ³ ¯ � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯� � � � � � � , � � � � �� � � � � � � � " 5  � r � � � E 1 q 1 ( E � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + * � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � 0 � � �* � � � " � � � � � , � � � � , � � � � � � � � � �  � 0 � � � �  % � � � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � � " �  � " " � � � �  � + � � � � � � � � � �  � � " " � � � � � , (¢ � � ® ¨ ¥ � � � � � « � � ¹ � � � � � � � E � � � � � � ¯ ¨ � ¯ � � � ® � � � � � ¿ ® � � � � � ¯ � � � ¹ � � � �� � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � �  �� � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � , � / 2 � � � � � 0 � � � �  % � � � � � �" �  � �  � � �  � � �  � + � � * � � � � � �  � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �  � � , �  � � � � � ( 4 � � � � �� � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � " � � �� � � � � * � �  � � � �  � � � � � � % � � � � � � � " � � � �  � � � � � , �  � � �  � � % � � � � � % � � �  �  � � �� � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � ( # � � � � � , � � � , � � � � � + � � � E 5 = + � � � � � � � �  � � �  � + � � � < � � � � �  0� � � � � � �  � � � � , "  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � (' ( 
 ( B � � � 4 � � � � � � � E � � % � � � � � � 3 � ) �  � / � �   � � �  � � � r �  � � � � � � � � �¢ � � ® � � � � � ¯ � � < � � � � � ¿ � ± � � � � ³ � ¯ ® � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¼ 4 � * � � � � � � � � � � � B 1 �  � � 
 � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � " �  � � � �� 1 � , � � � 
 � � ? ( � � � F G � � , � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � C o � � � 
 � � 
 � � � * � �  �� � ! ! � � � � � � �  � � � " 0 � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (� � � " � � � % �  � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � , � % �  � ! � � � �  � � � � � � � �� � � � � " 0 + � � p � , � � � � � � � > � � � � + � � � F G s � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � �  1  � � � � � ? ? Ø r �  � � � � � � � � � Ù� " � � � 4 � � � � � � � E � � % � � � � � � + � � � * � 0 � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �> ã Ë Â Ã · Ë Í Â Â É Ë Ç Â É Ã � � Ô Â É Å � É Ñ Ë É Ç Ä1 - � 0 � � � ! � � � � " � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � ! � - � � , � �  � � � � �  � � � " 0 � � , � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �  � � � � � � � � � � * � � �  � � � � � � � � " " � � � � �  � 2 � �  � � � 0 1  � � � � � � ' ' � ' � � " � � �
Page 71



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� �

� � � % � � � � � � * � � � � � � 0 �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � 0 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � % �  � � � � ( ¿ ´� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � " " � � � � � � % �  * � � � � � � � , � % �  � ! � � � �  � � � � � �� � � � - � � ) �  � / � �   � � �  � � � r �  � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " " � � � � � " �  � � �  � � ,� � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � 7 C � " � � � # " " � � � � � 1 , � � � � � � � � 5 �  � � � 1 � � � C D � + � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � * � " " � � � � � " ! �  � �  " �  * � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � p � , � � � �� � � � � � � �1 � ! � � � � � ! � �  � " 0 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � 3 
 C D � " 0 � � � ,  � � � � � � �� � � � � � � " 0 � � � r �  � � � � � � � � �  � 2 � �  � ! � � � � � " � � � � � � % � � � � � � + � � � � ? ' � � � � ,  � � � (� � � � ! � � � � � � � � 
 ' � � " 0 � � � ,  � � � * � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � ,  � � � +* � � � D 7 � � " 0 � � � � 0 � � , � � � � �  0 � � � � � � s � - � � * �  � � � � � * �  ( � � � � � � " 0 � �* � � � � � � ,  � � � � � , , � � � � � � � % �  � � � � � �  � " " � � � � � � % �  * � � � � � ) �  � / � �   � � �  � � �r �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � ( n � * � % �  + ! � � � � " � � � � � � �  � " " � � � � � � � , , � � � � � �  �� � � � " " � � � � �  � 2 � �  � � � 0 � � � � � � % � � � � � � + � � � � � � � �  , � �  0 � � � "  � � � + � � � � �  �� � � �  � 2 � �  � ! � � � � � � � % � � ) �  � / � �   � � �  � � � r �  � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � � ! ( = � ! � � " � � �� � � �  � " " � � � � � � � , , � � � � � * �  � � � � � * � �  � * � � �  � � � 0 � � % � � ) �  � / � �   � � �  � � �r �  � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � " � ! � � � , � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � ! �   � � , � (= � ! � � " 0 � � � ) �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � r �  � � � � � � � � � " �  � " " � � � � � � " ! �  � �  � � �! � � � � � � , � � �  � � � � � � � , � " �  � � � � , � + � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � �  � � � " p � , � � � �� � � > � � � � � � � � � � � % � r �  � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � � / ;  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � ! ! � � � � � � �� " " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � F G (� Á Ì Í È Ã � Ç Â Ã Ä � Å Í Â É Ç Ô Å Ç È É Å Å É Ç Ä Æ Â Ç È Ë Ì É Å � É Å Ë É Å � Ç È Í Å Ë É Ñ� É Ç � Í Ä Ñ Í · Â Í � Ã Ë Í � Ì Ç È É Ñ É � Í � Á Ì Í Ê Ç � Í Â Ä È Í Ä Ë Ì Ã Å Å Ã É � Ë Ì Ã Ë Ë Ì ÍÑ Ç È È Ç Ä � Ã � Ç Æ Æ Í Ä Ñ Í Ç Æ È Ô Â � Í Â É Å Ã � Â Í Ã � � Å Ô Ó � Í Ñ Ë Ë Ç Í ã Ë Â Ã · Ë Í Â Â É Ë Ç Â É Ã �� Ô Â É Å � É Ñ Ë É Ç Ä - Ì Ç � Í � Í Â � Ñ Ô Â Â Í Ä Ë Ñ Â É È É Ä Ã � � Ã � Ç Ä � � Í ã Ë Í Ä � ÅÍ ã Ë Â Ã · Ë Í Â Â É Ë Ç Â É Ã � � Ô Â É Å � É Ñ Ë É Ç Ä Ë Ç Ñ Â É È Í Å Ñ Ç È È É Ë Ë Í � Ó � Ã î Â É Ë É Å Ì Ä Ã Ë É Ç Ä Ã �Ç Â Å Ô Ó � Í Ñ Ë Ã Ä � Ä Ç Ë î Â É Ë É Å Ì Â Í Å É � Í Ä Ë � Ã Å Å Ç È Í î Ò ° > Ï Í Â Ï Í Ë Â Ã Ë Ç Â Å � É � ÍÉ Ä Ë Ì Í � . Ã Å Â Í Å É � Í Ä Ë Å Ä Ç Ë Ñ É Ë É � Í Ä Å � �� �   � � �  � � � r �  � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � � � " " � � � � � " �  � � �  � � , � � �  � � � � + � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � �� " � � � � " �  * � ! � � � � A �  � � �  � 4  � � � � � + " � � � � * � � , � � � = � �  � ! � E � �  � r � � , ! � � �� " B o � � � 
 � � C � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � 0 � � � A �  � � �  � 4  � � � � � n � ! � � q � , � � �E � ! ! � � � � � � Ø A 4 n q E Ù ( À µ$ ¸ / k c e � b g º º k g d i � e c � / k c e � b g C � ' k g ` g k � d c e ^ _ ` , � 0 g g ] ^ a _ � e b ^ l - a k ^ h g ' ( ) * * , ) Ê Ð Ã Í Î È Ê É á Ð Ë Ê Ô Ä) Ê Ã Õ Ä Ã Ö Î Ê Ã Ê Ã � Ë Ä Õ Ä Ã Ö Î Ã Ñ Ç Ã Æ ) Ê Ó Û Ç Ö Î Ã Ñ Ù Î Ê È Ä Ã Í Ä Â Ñ Ç Î Ã Ì Ö � Ê Ó Ä Ã Ç Ã Æ Ú Ê Ó Ä Ì Ö Î Í Ù Î Ê È Ä Ã Í Ä � / � d e b d 
 b g d c 2� c c h ` 2 � � k � � � ^ g � e _ c � * + � ) ) � º � ( g �A ¹ 	 � g 6 5 � f ] � d ` ` g g B e _ � d i g � b d k d c e ^ _ c � d c d 
 ^ k c e ^ _ b d � e _ 6 ^ k c � g k _ 5 k g b d _ i e ` e _ � ^ � h d c e 
 b g � e c � c � g- a k ^ h g d _ ] ^ _ � g _ c e ^ _ ^ _ � a � d _ f e � � c ` ' - ] � f , � / � d � ^ k e c 
 ^ l c � g 0 a h k g � g ] ^ a k c l ^ a _ i c � d c c � g 6 5 � f ]i e i _ ^ c � d � g ` c d _ i e _ � c ^ 
 k e _ � c � g d h h b e � d c e ^ _ l ^ k � a i e � e d b k g � e g � � d _ i i e ` � e ` ` g i c � g d h h g d b ^ _ c � d c 
 d ` e ` �m a c c � g 0 a h k g � g ] ^ a k c _ g � g k c � g b g ` ` � g _ c ^ _ c ^ i g b e � g k ` a 
 ` c d _ c e � g � a i � � g _ c ` d _ i d � d � ^ k e c 
 � ^ _ ` e i g k g ic � d c c � g � a k k g _ c b d � e _ 6 ^ k c � g k _ 5 k g b d _ i e ` i e ` h k ^ h ^ k c e ^ _ d c g d _ i e _ � ^ � h d c e 
 b g � e c � / k c e � b g � - ] � f e _ ` ^ l d kd ` e c h k ^ � e 
 e c ` d 
 ^ k c e ^ _ e _ � d ` g ` ^ l ' d , l d c d b l ^ g c d b d 
 _ ^ k � d b e c 
 � ' 
 , h k g � _ d _ � 
 k g ` a b c e _ � l k ^ � k d h g d _ i ' � ,h k g � _ d _ � 
 k g ` a b c e _ � l k ^ � e _ � g ` c �
Page 72



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� °

¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �� � � �  � " � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � � ! � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � �  � � � � � � ) � � � � � � % � � � � � �� " " � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � �  � � � ! � 0 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � p � , � � � � � � � > � � � � + * � �  �� � � � " " � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � 0 � F G � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � 0  � � � � � � � � �� � � F G ( ¢ � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � < � ¹ ¯ � � � � � � ¾ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � �= � � � � � � � � " � � � # " " � � � � � 1 , � � � � � � � � 5 �  � � � 1 � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � �  � � � " p � , � � � �� � � > � � � � * � � � � ) �  � / � �   � � �  � � � r �  � � � � � � � � � � % �  ;  � � � � � � � � � â � � � * � � � � ! ! � �! �  � �  �  ! � � � � � � , � � �  � � � � � � � � � � F G ( � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � / ;  � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0  � � � � � � � � � � � � F G ( 1 �  � % � � � � � � � � � �= � � �  � � � � � � � " � �   �  � � ! 1 � � � � B C + � � * � % �  + �  � % � � � � � � � F G * � � � � ) �  � /� � � % � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � À Þ � 0 � �  � � � � � " � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � Ø � Ù � � � � � � � * � �  �� � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � �  0 + � � � � � � � F G � � � � â � � + � � � � � �� " " � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  0 ( @ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � 0� � � � � � � � , � � � � ! �  � �  � � � ! � � � � � � , � � �  (� � � � " " � � � � " � � � � � � * � � � � � � � �  0 �  � % � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � ) �  � / � �   � � �  � � �r �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � �  � ! �  � �  �  ! � � � � � � , � � �  � � � � ! ! � � � � � � �  � � � � 0� F G � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � * � �  � � � � � � � " " � � � � � �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � �  � � �� 0 � � �  � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0  � � � � � � � � � � � � F G ( � � �  � � � + � � * � % �  + � � ! � � �, � � � � F G � � * * � �  � ! �  � �  �  ! � � � � � � , � � �  � � � � ! ! � � � � � � �  � � � � 0 F G � � � � � � � � * � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � s " �  � � � � �  � � � � � � " � � �= � � �  � � � � � � � " � �   �  � � ! 1 � � ( : �  � ) � ! � � � + � � � � � �  � � � � p � , � � � � � � � > � � � �* � � � � � � � � � % � r �  � � � � � � � � � � % �  � F G  � � � � � � � � " 5 � - � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 * � �� � ! ! � � � ! �  � �  � � 5 � - � � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � < � ¹ ¯ � � � � � � ¾ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ¯ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � ³ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � ¯ ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � �� � � � � Ö × ¼� � � �  � � � � � � � � � � - � � ) �  � / � �   � � �  � � � r �  � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � � � " " � � � � � " �  � � �  � � ,� � �  � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � " p � , � � � � � � � > � � � � � � % �r �  � � � � � � � � � � % �  �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � � 0 1  � � � � � ' � Ø � Ù � " � � � � � � % � � � � � � * � � �� � � � � � � � � �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � F G � 0 � F G � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � F G (� � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¼ = � � � � � � 7 C � " � � � # " " � � � � � 1 , � � � � � � � � 5 �  � � � 1 � � � C D � � � % �  �� � � � � � � � % � � �  + � � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � � � � � � � � � � * � �  � � * � ! � � � � � , � % � � � �  " � � � � � � � � " �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ( 1 � � � , � � � , � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + * � � � *  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � - � � , � ) �  � / � �   � � �  � � � r �  � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � �� " " � � � � � " �  � � �  � � , � � �  � � � � * � � � � � � ! �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  0 � � � � � � � " 0 � �  A ÿ 4 ^ k c � g h a k h ^ ` g ` ^ l c � g * / C � / � c � � � ^ _ � g _ c e ^ _ � ^ a _ c k 
 � � g d _ ` d � ^ a _ c k 
 i g ` e � _ d c g i e _ d _ ^ k i g k � d i g 
 
c � g 0 g � k g c d k 
 ^ l 0 c d c g d ` d h d k c 
 c ^ c � g - a k ^ h g d _ ] ^ _ � g _ c e ^ _ ^ _ c � g 0 a h h k g ` ` e ^ _ ^ l 	 g k k ^ k e ` � �
Page 73



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� Ú

� � � � , � � � � � � � � � �  1  � � � � � ' � Ø � Ù + � � � � � �  � " �  � * � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � - �� ) �  � / � �   � � �  � � � r �  � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � � � � " " � � � � ( � � 0 � � , � � � � � " � � � � * � � , � " " � � � � � 3� � � � � � � � ? B � " � � � # " " � � � � � 1 , � � � � � � � � 5 �  � � � 1 � � � C D � Ø � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � �  ! Ù� � � � � � � � � � C � � � 
 � � " � � � # " " � � � � � 1 , � � � � � � � � 5 �  � � � 1 � � � C D �Ø * � � � � � � , + � � � � � � , ,  � � % � � � � � � � � 0 � �  ! Ù� � � � � � � � � 
 ' � � � 
 ? � " � � � # " " � � � � � 1 , � � � � � � � � 5 �  � � � 1 � � � C D �,  � � % � � � � � � � � 0 � �  ! � �  * � � � � � � � � � � � � � r �  � Ù� � � � � � � � � Ø � Ù � " � � � 4 � " � � � & � " � Ø 5  � � �  % � � � � � Ù 1 � � � � 
 � Ø � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � Ù¢ � « � � � � ¹ � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � ¹ � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � ¬ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � « � � ¯ � � � ¸ � � � ¯ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹¯ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼� � � � � � � �  � � � � % � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � 0 �  , � � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � , � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � �� � �  � � � � � � � � � F G (� Ð Í Ñ Â É È É Ä Ã � É Å É Ä Ê Ã Ó Ç Â Ë É Ç Ä È Ã � Â Í ë Ô É Â Í Ë Ì Í Ñ Â Í Ã Ë É Ç Ä Ç Æ Í ã Ï � É Ñ É Ë Ä Í �Ç Æ Æ Í Ä Ñ Í Å Ë Ç Ñ Ç � Í Â Æ Ç Â Ñ Í � Ç Â Ñ Ç Í Â Ñ Í � Ã Ó Ç Â Ë É Ç Ä , Ë Ç Ñ Ç � Í Â Ñ Ã Å Í Å � Ì Í Â ÍÃ Ó Ç Â Ë É Ç Ä É Å Ä Ç Ë Ñ Ç Ä Å Í Ä Å Ô Ã � � É Ä Ë Ì Í Æ Ô Ë Ô Â Í � Á Ì Í � Í � Ñ Ç È Í Ê Ç � Í Â Ä È Í Ä ËÑ Ç È È É Ë È Í Ä Ë Ë Ç Â Ã Ë É Æ � Ë Ì Í Ñ Ç Ä � Í Ä Ë É Ç Ä Ì Ç � Í � Í Â � Å Ì Ç Ô � � Ä Ç Ë Ó Í � Í � Ã � Í �Ó � Ë Ì É Å Ï Â Ç Ñ Í Å Å � Á Ã M É Ä Ê Í ã Ë Â Ã · Ë Í Â Â É Ë Ç Â É Ã � � Ô Â É Å � É Ñ Ë É Ç Ä Å Ç � Í Â Ë Ì Í Ç Ë Ì Í ÂÇ Æ Æ Í Ä Ñ Í Å � É Å Ë Í � - � É Ë Ì Ë Ì Í Ã � � É Ë É Ç Ä Ç Æ Ë Ì Í Ç Æ Æ Í Ä Ñ Í Ç Æ � Ñ Ì É � � � Í Å Ë Â Ô Ñ Ë É Ç Ä @ �� É Å Ñ Ô Å Å Í � Ó Í � Ç � - � É � � Å Ã Ë É Å Æ � Ë Ì Í Â Í ë Ô É Â Í È Í Ä Ë Å Ç Æ Ë Ì Í ¯ Ç Ä � Í Ä Ë É Ç Ä� ¯ Ì É � � � Í Å Ë Â Ô Ñ Ë É Ç Ä É Å Ë Ì Í Ñ Â É È É Ä Ã � Ç Æ Æ Í Ä Ñ Í Ç Æ M É � � É Ä Ê Ã Ñ Ì É � � � Ì Ç É Å� Ñ Ã Ï Ã Ó � Í Ç Æ Ó Í É Ä Ê Ó Ç Â Ä Ã � É � Í @ - Ã Ä � Â Í Ñ Ç Â � Í � Ñ Ç Ä � É Ñ Ë É Ç Ä Å Å Ì Ç � Ñ � Í Ã Â � �Ë Ì Ã Ë É Ë É Å Ã Ä Ç Æ Æ Í Ä Ñ Í Ë Ì Ã Ë É Å Â Ç Ô Ë É Ä Í � � Ï Í Â Ï Í Ë Â Ã Ë Í � Ó � É Ä Ë É È Ã Ë Í Ï Ã Â Ë Ä Í Â ÅÉ Ä Ã � Ç È Í Å Ë É Ñ Ã Ó Ô Å Í Ñ Ç Ä Ë Í ã Ë � �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � « � � Ý � � � Û � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � �� � º � � � Ý » � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � ³ ¯ � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � º � � � � ¯ � 
 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼  Í ã Ô Ã � Ì Ã Â Ã Å Å È Í Ä Ë� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � % �  � ! � � � s � % � � * � � � � � � � � � % � � � � *  � ! � � 0 � �� � � �  1  � � � � � ? � � " � � � � � � % � � � � � � ( 1  � � � � � ? �  � 2 � �  � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � ! � � � À ¿ � �� � � � � r � � � � � �  � ! � � � � �  � � � � �  s � � , � � � � � � � � � � + * � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � " � �  �� � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � " � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � � � �� �  � � �  � � �  � � " � � ) � � � � �  � � � ! � � � * � � � � " � � � (A $ 0 Ç Ã ß É Ê Ë Ó Ê É Ð Ã Å Ç Ã Ö Ä Æ Õ Ä Ë Û Ç È � Ã Ê Ã 1 Õ Ä Ë Û Ç È Ê Ë Ô Ï ß Ì Î Í Ç È Í Ê Ã Æ Ð Í Ö Ê É Ç Ì Ä 2 Ð Ç È Ã Ç Ö Ð Ë Ä Å Î Ö ÏÖ Ï Ä Ô Ð Ë Ô Ê Ì Ä Ê Ë Ä É É Ä Í Ö Ê É Õ Î Ê È Ç Ö Î Ã Ñ Ö Ï Ä Æ Î Ñ Ã Î Ö ß Ê É Ç Ô Ä Ë Ì Ê Ã Û ß Î Ã Ô Ç Ë Ö Î Í Ð È Ç Ë Å Ï Ä Ã Í Ë Ä Ç Ö Î Ã Ñ Ç Ã Î Ã Ö Î Ó Î Æ Ç Ö Î Ã Ñ �Ï Ê Ì Ö Î È Ä � Æ Ä Ñ Ë Ç Æ Î Ã Ñ � Ï Ð Ó Î È Î Ç Ö Î Ã Ñ Ê Ë Ê É É Ä Ã Ì Î Õ Ä Ä Ã Õ Î Ë Ê Ã Ó Ä Ã Ö 3 � 	 � g h k ^ � e ` e ^ _ e ` e _ c g _ i g i c ^ � d h c a k g d h d c c g k _ ^ l
 g � d � e ^ a k � � ^ ` g e _ i e � e i a d b g b g � g _ c ` � e l c d B g _ ^ _ c � g e k ^ � _ � � d 
 _ ^ c _ g � g ` ` d k e b 
 k g ` a b c e _ d ` d _ � c e ^ _ ' ` g g- » h b d _ d c ^ k 
 f g h ^ k c 2 h d k d � k d h � ( ) � , �
Page 74



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� Ü

� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � * � � � � �  � � � � � * � " p � , � � � � � � �> � � � � � �  � � � 0 � � ! � � � � � * � � � � � �  � 2 � �  � ! � � � � � " 1  � � � � � ? � � " � � � � � � % � � � � � �Ø � ' � Ù � " 0 � � � ,  � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � *  � ! � � 0 � � � � � 5  � � � � � � � � "  � ! n �  � � � ! � � �* � � � � 
 � 
 Ø � B � Ù � " 0 � � � � � � ,  � � � ( < � � � � " � � � � � * � � � � � � ,  � � � � � � � � � " �  � �  � � , �  ! � � � �  � � � � � � � - � � � � ) � � � � �  � � � ! � � � * � � � � � � � � F G (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �5 �  � � � � , � � � �  � � � " � � � � � � � * � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � �  � � � ! � � � + � � � * � � � � � � �� " " � � � �  - � � * � �  � � , � � � � - � � * � ! � � � � � � � � �  � � � ! � � � + � � �  � � � � � � � � � 0� � � � � � � � � " � � � 5  � � � � � � � � "  � ! n �  � � � ! � � � 1 � � � � � B ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � �� �  � � � ! � � � ( � � � � � � �  � � � " � � � � � � � s � � � ! � � � � � � �  � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � �� � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � " � � � � % � � �  * � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � ! � � � � + � " � � - � �� � � � � �  � * � + ! � 0 � � � � � � � � � �  � � 0  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (= � � � � � � 
 � " � � � 5  � � � � � � � � "  � ! n �  � � � ! � � � 1 � � � � � B ! � - � � � � � �  � ! � � � �� " " � � � � " �  � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ! � � � + � � �� � � � � � � ' �  � % � � � � � � � % � �  � ! � � 0 " �  � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � " � � ��  � � � � � � � � � ( # �  � � * � � �  � " �  � �  � % � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � �� �  � � � ! � � � + � � � 1  � � � � � ? �  � 2 � �  � � �  � ! � � � � Ç Â � � � � �  s � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � F G� � � � �  � 2 � �  � � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � � " 0 � � � � � � % � � � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � ¶ $ $ · º � � � � � � � � � � ¬� � � � � � � � � � � ! � � �� � � � % � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � % �  � � � �  � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � �� �  ! � � " � � ) � � � � �  � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � " p � , � � � � � � � > � � � � � � � �  � � � 0� � ! � � � � � � * � � � � � �  � 2 � �  � ! � � � � � " � � � � � � % � � � � � � (ä � ä 4 ~ y x � ! & � � } x � w � ! � } w y' ( ' ( � : � ! � � 0 � � �  � �� � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � ¼� � � � � � � � � � � � * �  - * � � � � � � r � � � � � �  0 � � � ! �  � % � � , � � � � � � � " �  " � ! � � 0 r � � , � �� � % � � � �  � � � � � � 0 + � � * � � �  �  � � � � + � � � � � � � � � ! � � � 0 � � , 5  � � � � � � @ �  � � � � � � ' 1 1� � ! � � � � � ! �  � % � � , � � / � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � �  , � % � � ,� % � � � � � � % � � % � � � � � � � - ( � � � � � � ! � � � � � � " " � � � � � A � % � ! � �  
 � � B (¾ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � � ¶ ´ ¦ ¸ � � � � � � � « � � � ¯ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¬ � � � � � � � �� ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � , � � � � �  ! � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � "  � ! * � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � ( > � � � % � � � � �  � " �  ! � � � � �
Page 75



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� �

�   � � , � ! � � � � " �  ! � - � � , � � , � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � ��  � % � � � � � * � � � � � + * � � � � � � � - � " " � � � � � o � � � �  0 
 � � C (± � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � ¹ � � � � � � � ¹ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � « � � ¹� � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � ¼ n �  < � r � � � 0 s � E � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � = �  % � � �� � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � , � � � � * �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � , � " � � ! � � � � �� � � � � � ! � � , � � � " � ! � � 0 � � �  � � � � " " ( 1 � � � � � � � � " A � % � ! � �  
 � � B + � � � * �  � � � � � ,�  � ,  � ! ! � * � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � " " " � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � " % � � � �  � � � �� � �  � � � �  � + � � � � � � � � , % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (¢ � � ¦ � � � � � � ¯ ® � ¯ ¯ � ¹ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹� � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � ¹ ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �® � ¯ ¯ � ¹ � ¿ � � � ¹ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � ¹ � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � ¼ ; � � * � � � 1 �  � �
 � � D � � � 1 �  � � 
 � � C + � � � " � ! � � 0 � � �  � r � � , � �  � � � � % � � �  � � � � � , "  � ! � � � o � � � � � � �E � � � � , � � � � � * � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � " � � � � � 0 % � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �� � �  � � + � � � � � � � � , � � � � � * � � �  � % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (> � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � ! " � � � � � , � �  � � , � � � � � � ! � � � � � ) " � � � � � : � � � � � ,& � , � � # � � � � � � " �  > � ! � � = �  % � % �  � Ø : & # > = Ù + � �  � r � � � * � � � � �  � % � � � � "  � � � /� � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � * �  - �  � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � �  � � � �  � � � � � � 0 � � � � � �� � � 2 � � � � � 0 � � " � , � �  � � � � * � ! � � � � � 0 � � � � �  � (� � � � � � � �� Á Ì Í Ó É � � " È Ô Å Ë # Í Ä Å Ô Â Í Ë Ì Ã Ë � Ç È Í Ä Ã Ä � Ñ Ì É � � Â Í Ä � Ç Ä Ç Ë Æ Ã � � Ó Í Ë � Í Í ÄË Ì Í Ê Ã Ï Å Ó Í Ë � Í Í Ä Ë Ì Í Ñ Â É È É Ä Ã � Ã Ä � Æ Ã È É � � Ñ Ç Ô Â Ë Å Ã Ä � Ë Ì Ã Ë Ã � � � Ô Å Ë É Ñ ÍÏ Â Ç Ñ Í Å Å Í Å Ï Â É Ç Â É Ë É Å Í Ë Ì Í Å Ã Æ Í Ë � Ç Æ � Ç È Í Ä Ã Ä � Ñ Ì É � � Â Í Ä Ã Ë Â É Å M Ç Æ Ì Ã Â ÈÆ Â Ç È � Ç È Í Å Ë É Ñ Ã Ó Ô Å Í � �" � ! � � 0 r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! + � � � � � 0 � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � � - � � � � � �  � % � � � �! � � 0 � " 0 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � ! � � 0 � � �  � � � � � � � � " � ! � � 0 r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! (� � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � �  � * �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � , � " � � ! � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � , �  � � �  � � % � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � �  � � " � % �  0 � � � � � % � � % � � � �� � � " � ! � � 0 r � � � � � � �  � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  �� " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � �  � � � � 0 �  � � � / � ) � ! � � � � � � �  % � � � � ! � � � � � �" � ! � � 0 � � �  � ( � � � � � � � � � " �  � % �  � � , � � � " � � � � � �   � � , � ! � � � �  � �  � + � � � " �  � � �" � ! � � 0 r � � � � � � �  � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � * �  � � � � � � " 5  � � � � � � @ �  � � � � � �� 
 o + * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � s �  � 2 � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � , � ! � � � �  � � � � �� � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � * � �  � � � �  � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � " � ! � � 0 ! � ! � �  � (� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � % � � � � � � " � � / � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  % � � � � ! �� " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � �  �  � � � � � , " �  � � � " � ! � � 0r � � � � � � �  � " � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � � � % � � �  � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  � � , � � � � " � ! � � 0 r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! ( � � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � �  � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � *� � � � � � � � , 0 � � � � � ! � � � � � � � 0 � �  � � �  � � �  � � � " �  � � �  � � � �  � � � � � + � � � � � � � � ,� �  � � , � � � 0 * �  � � � � $ 5 = �  � � - � � , � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �� � � � � � � " �  � � � � �  � � " �  ! � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � * � � � r �  � � � � � � � � � � + � � � " �  ! �  �
Page 76



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � * � � � � � � � � " � ! � � 0 r � � � � � �� 0 � � � ! � � � * � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬� � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � Û � Ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¬ � � � � � � ³ � � � � ¼ 1 �� � � � � � � � = � � � � � � ' ( 
 ( 
 + * � �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � , � � * �  � � � �  � % � � � � � � �"  � ! � � � � � � � � , + � � � * � � � % � � � �  � " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � " �@ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � ; � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � Û � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ³ � � � ¼ > � �  � � � � � � � � � � , ¡ � � � + � � � " � � � � � , � � �  , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � �  � " " � ! � � 0 � � �  � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � 0 �  � � � � � � � � " " * � � * � � � � " " �  � � � � � � � � �� ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � " �  � + � �  � � , � � �� " � �  � � �  � � , � ( � � � � � �  , � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � % �  � �  � ,  � ! ! � � " � * �  � � � � � � � � � � , � ! � � , � � - � 0 " � ! � � 0 r � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � ( > � � � % � � � � �� � - � � � � � " � ! � � 0 � � �  � � � � �  � * � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � ��  � � � � �  � � " �  � � � � � � , * � � � % � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � �  � + � � � * � �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � �� � � �  � � , � � � � � � �  � � � � " " �  � � * �  � � " � � � �  � � ! � � � ! � � � � � , � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � (¾ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ > � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � + � �   � � � � 0 +� � " �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � r �  � � � � � � � � � � + ! � � � � � , � � � � " � ! � � 0 � � �  � r � � , � ��  � � � ! � � � ! � � � � � � � 0  � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  ! � � � � � �  � % � � � � � 0 � � � � �  � � � � � �� � � �  � � � � � � � , � ( � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �   � � � � � * � �  � �  � �  � � � � � � � � 0 � � � " � ! � � 0 � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ! � � � � � � 0 � � � �  � ! � � � � � � �  � + � � � * � �  � � ) � � �  � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  �� � " �  ! � � � � � � �  � � � r �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � "  � ! � � � � � � � � , (¾ � � ¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � �� Ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ �� � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � �  � 2 � �  � ! � � � � � � � � * � % � � � � � � � " � � � � � � ��  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � � � � � � � � � ! � 0 � � � , � % � � 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ,  � � � � ( : �  � ) � ! � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ! � , � � * � � � � � % � � % � � � � � �� " � � � � % � � � � � �  � 2 � �  � � ( � � � � ! � 0 � � ! � � � � � � ! � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � % �! �   � � , � � � � � � � � �  � 2 � �  � ! � � � � � " � � �  � � � % � � � � � � �  � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � ! � � (� � � � � � � � � � � � * � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � " � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % �  � �� � � , � � �  � �  � � � ( ¾ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¹ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ¼ > � * � � � � � � � � � � � �  " � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � « � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � ¼
Page 77



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� ;

' ( ' ( 
 � � � E � � � �  � � � � � : � ! � � 0 E � �  � 1 � % � � �  0 � � � = � � � �  � = �  % � � �¢ � � ® � � ¯ � � � � � � � ² � � � ¯ ¬ ® � � � � º � � � � � � ¬ � � � ¥ � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � ® � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¬ � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � �� � � � � � � � ¯ � ¼ 4 � , � % � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � �  � + ! � - � � �  � % � � � � � " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � + � � � �  � % � � � � � � " �  ! � � � � � + � � % � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � " �  � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �  " � ! � � 0 ( 4 � �  � � � � � �  � % � � � � � * �  � � � � � � � , � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � �  � * � � �� � � � � " �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � �   � � , � ! � � � �" �  * � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � �  � � � � � � � ! � * � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � s �� � � � � � � �  � � � � (¢ � � ® � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � « � � ¸ « � � � � � � � ² � � � ¯ ¬ ® � � � � º � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � �� � � � ¹ � � � � � � ¹ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � - � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �  � � � � � + � � * � � � � � � � � �  % � � * � * � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ( 4 " � � � � � �  �  � 2 � �  � � " �  � � �  * �  - + � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � " �  ! � " � = � � � � � � B  � � �  � ( = � � � � � � B  � � �  � � �  � % � � �� � � � � �  � * � � �  � � � % � � � � � " �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � s � * � � " �  � + � � * � � � � � � � ��  � � � � � � � � �  s � � � � � � � ! � � � � " * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � s � � � � � � � � �  � � � � (� � � � � � � �� " Á Ì Í # Â Í Ñ Ç Ê Ä É Ë É Ç Ä Ç Æ Ì Ã Â È Ç Ä Ñ Ì É � � Â Í Ä È Ô Å Ë Ã � Å Ç Ê Ç Ì Ã Ä � É Ä Ì Ã Ä � � É Ë Ì¯ Ã Æ Ñ Ã Å Å Ã Ä � Ó Í Ñ Ç Ä Å É � Í Â Í � É Ä Ñ Ì É � � Ñ Ç Ä Ë Ã Ñ Ë Ã Â Â Ã Ä Ê Í È Í Ä Ë Å � ? Ì Ã � ÍÅ Í Í Ä Ã � � Ë Ç Ç Ç Æ Ë Í Ä Ë Ì Í � Í � Ã Å Ë Ã Ë É Ä Ê É È Ï Ã Ñ Ë � Ì Í Â Í Ï Í Â Ï Í Ë Â Ã Ë Ç Â Å Ã Â ÍÄ Ç Ë É Ä Ë Í Â Í Å Ë Í � É Ä Ë Ì Í � Í � � Ó Í É Ä Ê Ç Æ Ë Ì Í É Â Ñ Ì É � � Â Í Ä Ã Ä � Å É È Ï � � Ô Å Í Ñ Ì É � �Ñ Ç Ä Ë Ã Ñ Ë Ã Å Ã È Í Ã Ä Å Ç Æ Í ã Í Â Ë É Ä Ê Ï Ç � Í Â Ã Ä � Ñ Ç Ä Ë Â Ç � Ç � Í Â Ë Ì Í É Â � É Ñ Ë É È Å � �E � " � � � � + � � � ! � � 0 � " 0 � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  2 � � � � � � � � � � , � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � �E � " � � � �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � ! � � 0 � � �  � � � � � � * � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % ��  � � % � � � � � � � � * � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � �  � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , % � � � � ! � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � �  � � - (� � � � �  � � � � � �  � 0 � � , � � � , � � � � � � � � �  � � � % �  E � " � � � � s , � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � �  �  � � � � � , " �  E � " � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � 0 � � ! � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � �� � � �  � � � � � , �  � � �  � � % � � � � � % � � �  + � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � , � �  � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �® � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¬ � Ý � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ ¸ � � � � � " � � � � * � � � �� �  � � � � � � � " � � , � � � � � � � � � � � 5  � � � � � � @ �  � � � � � � � 
 o � � � � � É Ä Ï Â Ç Ñ Í Í � É Ä Ê Å Â Í � Ã Ë É Ä ÊË Ç Ã Ñ Ì É � � Ã Â Â Ã Ä Ê Í È Í Ä Ë Å Ç Â � Í Â � Ë Ì Í Ñ Ç Ô Â Ë Ï Â Í Å Ô È Í Å Ë Ì Ã Ë Ë Ì Í É Ä � Ç � � Í È Í Ä Ë Ç Æ ÃÏ Ã Â Í Ä Ë É Ä Ã Ñ Ì É � � @ Å � É Æ Í � É � � Æ Ô Â Ë Ì Í Â Ë Ì Í Ñ Ì É � � @ Å � Í � Æ Ã Â Í � Ô Ä � Í Å Å Ë Ì Í Â Í É Å Í � É � Í Ä Ñ Í Ë ÇË Ì Í Ñ Ç Ä Ë Â Ã Â � � ( 1 - � 0  � � � � " E � " � � � � � � � � � � * �  - �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � " 0 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " " � � � � � � � � � � � s � * � � " �  � + � � � � � � � � , � � ! � � � � �� � � � � + � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � �   � � , � ! � � � � ( � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + E � " � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � � � � � /� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � 5  � � � � � � 5 � � � * � 0 + * � � � � * � � � � ! ! � � � � �� 0 # " � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " E � " � � � � (
Page 78



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� D

® � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¹ � � � ® � � ¯ � ± � � � � �º � � � � � � � � � ² � � � � � � � « ¼ 4 � 1 �  � � 
 � � C + E � " � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � " � � � � � � � � � �,  � � � � * � � � �  � � , � � " � � � � �  � ) � �  � � � � � " � ! � � 0 r � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � �  � + � � � � � �" � � � � � � -  � � � � % � � � �  � � , � � � � � � % � � � � + � � � � � � � � , " � � � � � � - � � � � � � � *  � " �   � �� � � � * � 0 � + � � � � � " �  ! � � � � � � � � � , � � " � � � � � � � � � � "  � ! � * �  - ( ¢ � � ® � � ¯ �± � � � � � º � � � � � � � � � ² � � � � � � � « � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � ½ � � � ³ � � ´ µ ¶ À ¸ � � � �  � � , �� � , � � � �  � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � ) � � � � � , , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , * � � � � � �  � � � � � � ,� � * � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " " �  � � � � � � � " � � � �  � ( 1 � � E � " � � � ��  � � � � � � � � �  � * �  - � � , � � �  � % � � � � � * * � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � "  � ! � * �  - � 0� � � � � � � " < �  � � 
 � � � (± � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ ® � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �  � � " � * � � �  , � � � � � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � ! � � � � " � � � � �  � " � � � � ( ¢ � � ¹ � � � �� � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ¿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � ¬� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ¹ ¼ � � � , � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �! � 0 � � � � � r � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � , �  � � �  � � % � � � � � % � � �  � � � �  � � " � � � � , �  � � � � �  0� " � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � � �  � � � � � , � � � % � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � , �� � � � , � � � � � � � � � � " � ! � � 0 � � �  � ( E � " � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � + � � * � � � � � � " �  ! � � "� � � � � " � � � �  � � � � � , � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � " � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! " � �� � � � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � � �  � � - � � � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � 0 � � � � � " � � 0 � � � � � � �  � �� ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � " � �  � � � � � � � � � % � � �  � (® � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � Û � � Û � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ ¼4 � � � � �  � � , � � " � � � � � " �  � � � � � � " 0 � � , � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � , � � � � ! � � � �� � � ! � - � � ,  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � � � � � � �  � � �� �  � � �  � � �  � � � � % � � �  + � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � �   � � , � ! � � � � ( $ � � � � � � �� � � �  � ,  � ! ! � � � � % � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � * � � � �  � � , � � "�  , � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � * � � � , � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( 4 � � � � � � � � � +® � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � » � � � � � � � ¿ �+ � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 0� � �  � � � � � � � � � * � / � � �  � � � , � � � - � , � " �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � , � � �� � �  � � % � � � � � % � � �  + * � � � � * � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � * � � � = � " � & � % � � � � �q � � � �  � � � � 5  � � � � � � (
Page 79



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� I

' ( ' ( ' & � , � � � � �¾ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � ¯ � ¹ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ¹ � ¯� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � ³ � � � ¼ � � � �� � � , � � � � " �  � � , � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � 0 � � % � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � +� � � � ! � � � � � � 0  � � � % � � � ! �  � � � � � � � + � � � ! � � � � � � 0  � � � % � � � ! � � � � �  � � �  � � (± � � � � � ¹ � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � ¸ ¯ � ¹ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � �1 � � ) � ! � � � � " � � � ! �  , � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � ! � 0 � � � "� % � � � � ! � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � ! �  � � � �  � � � � �  � � "  � ! � � � � , � �  ! � � ( 4 � � � � � � � � � + � � � �  � � � � � � � �  * � � � � � � � � � � � �,  � � � � ! �  , � � � 0  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � * � 0 � % � � � " � � � % � � � � ! s � � � � � ! � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � 0 � � ! � � � + � � � � � � , � � � � � �  � � � � � � � "  � ! � � � ! ! � 0 � � � 2 � �  � � � � � �  (¢ � � ­ � ¹ � ¯ º � � º ¹ � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � , � � � 0 � 2 � �  � � � � � � �  � % � � �  � * � � � � � � * � � � � � �  , � � � ! � �  � " ! � � � �  � ! � � � � ! � � � 0 � �� � � � � � � � ! � ! � �  � " � � � " " * � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � , + � � � � � � � �  � % � � �  � � � � �  � � �
 � � C � � � �  � � � ! � � � � ! � � � 0 � " � � � / � � ! � � � � �  % � � �  * � � � � � � � � �  � ! � ! � �  � " � � �& � * = � � � � � 0 s � : � ! � � 0 & � * 1 � % � � � � � 1 � �  � � � � � � � � � = � � � ! � �  � � � q � � � � � � � � �1 � �  � � � � � � = � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( 5  � % � � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � % � � � �  � �  � � � ��   � � , � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � ! � � 0 � � � � �  � � �  % � � � � + � � �� � � � � � � ��   Ô Â � É � Ç Â Å È Ô Å Ë Ì Ã � Í Ã Ñ Ñ Í Å Å Ë Ç Ì É Ê Ì · ë Ô Ã � É Ë � � Ä Ç Ä · È Í Ã Ä Å Ë Í Å Ë Í � � Í Ê Ã �Â Í Ï Â Í Å Í Ä Ë Ã Ë É Ç Ä � Á Ì Í Ä Í Í � Æ Ç Â Ë Ì É Å É Å Ñ � Í Ã Â É Ä Â Í Ê Ã Â � Å Ë Ç � Ç È Í Å Ë É ÑÃ Ó Ô Å Í � É Ñ Ë É È Å Ã Ä � Å Ô Â � É � Ç Â Å � Ï Ã Â Ë É Ñ Ô � Ã Â � � Ã Å Ï Â Ç Æ Í Å Å É Ç Ä Ã � � Í Ê Ã �Â Í Ï Â Í Å Í Ä Ë Ã Ë É Ç Ä É Ä Ë Ì Í Ñ Ç Ô Â Ë Å É Å Í Å Å Í Ä Ë É Ã � Ó Ô Ë Í ã Ï Í Ä Å É � Í Ã Ä � È Ã Ä �Å Ô Â � É � Ç Â Å Ã Â Í Ô Ä Ã Ó � Í Ë Ç Ã Æ Æ Ç Â � Ë Ì É Å Â Í Ï Â Í Å Í Ä Ë Ã Ë É Ç Ä � Ï Ã Â Ë É Ñ Ô � Ã Â � � É Æ Ë Ì Í �Ì Ã � Í Í ã Ï Í Â É Í Ä Ñ Í Å Ç Æ Í Ñ Ç Ä Ç È É Ñ Ã Ó Ô Å Í � �� � � � � , � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � " �  % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � �� � , � / 2 � � � � � 0 � � , � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � + * � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � % � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � ,� " � � � " �  ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � , � � � � �! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � * � � ( � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � � � ! � � �  � � � � � � � � �� � � � r � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � ! � � � � � � � � � ! � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � �� � � + � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � " �  % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � 0 % � � � � ! � � " � � � � � ! � � � � � � � * � � �  � � " � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � "  � ! � � �  � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � , � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � ! �$ 5 � � � �  , � � , " � � � � � �  � % � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � �  � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � "� � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � , � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � �  " �  % � � � � ! � �  0 � � , � �� � � � � � � � , � � � � � (
Page 80



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� t

¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �± � ´ µ ¶ À ¸ � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � ¯ � ¹ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ¯ � ¹ � ¯ � � � ¸ � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � - � " % � � � � ! � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 2 � �  � � � % � � � � � � ( > � � � �  � � � � � � � � * " �  ! � � " � % � � � � � � + � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� " � ) � � � � � , � % � � � � � � � � �  � ! � % � � � � � � � ! � � � ! � � "  � ! � � � " �  ! � � " � % � � � � � � " �  � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (¾ � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  o � � 0 � �= � � � � ! � �  
 � � C � � � * � � � � �  � � � � � " � 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � ! � � � � � � � � � �% � � � � ! � " �  � � , � � � � � � � " � ! � � 0 � � � � � � � ! � �  � � � � � � � � � ! � � �  � � � � " � � � �  � % � � � �0 � �  + * � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � "  � r � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � 2 � �  � ! � � � � (> � �  � � * �  � � � � � � � ! � $ 5 � � � % � � � � � � � �  , � � , � � �  � % � � � � � � � �  � � � � % � � � � � �� " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( E � �  , � � " �  � �  % � � � ��  � % � � � � � 0 $ 5 � �  � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � $ 5 �� � � � � � A n = ( n � * � % �  + � � � � � � � , � � � � �  � � � � � � � � o � � � �  0 
 � � C � � ! � � � � �� � � � � � � ¯ � ¹ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ª ¨ � ³ ¬ ³ � � � � � � � � ¹� � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � �� � � ¯ � ¹ � ¯ � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � �� � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¹ � ¯ � � � � ³ � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ( > � �  � � � � � * �  - � � , * � � � � � � @ n = E � � � � � � " � � �  � � � � � 0 � � � � ,! �  � * � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � (> � �  � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � / � ! � � � ! � � � � � � � �  � % � � * � " � � � � � � � , � � ! � � � � 0 � � �& � , � � 1 � � + = � � � � � � � � , � � � 5 � � � � � ! � � � � " # " " � � � �  � 1 � � 
 � � 
 ( � � � � * � � � � � � �� % � � � � � � / � � � � �  � % � � * � " � � � � " " � � � � � " � � � � � , � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � �  � � � , � � � � �� � � �  � , � � � � � � r � � � � % � � + � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � " � � � � " " � � � � " � � � � , � � � �� � , � � � � � �  � % � � � � � " �  �  � % � � � " � ! � � 0 � � * � � � � � ( � � �  � % � � * � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � 0� � � � " �  ! * � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � " � � � " � � �  � � " � � , � � � � � � �  � � � � � � r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! (¾ � � � � � � � ¹ � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¶ µ µ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � �� � � � � � � � E � � � � ³ � � ´ µ ¶ À ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ ³ �� � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ ´ µ ¶ $ ¼ä � � u v w z w | z w } | ~ } { | & { � | � w !© � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � ¹ � � ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � ¬ � � � � ¼� �  � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � % � � � � � � � � * � � � � - � � � �  � � �  � � �  � +� � � � � � � � ,  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � + � � � � � � � � � ! � " " � � � � � , � � � � � � � � �  �� � � � % � � � � ! � �  � �  � � �  � 0 �  � � � � � � � � 0 � � � r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! (¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ³ � � � � � � « � � � � Û � � � � � � � � ¹ ¼ n �  < � r � � � 0 s �5  � � � � � � � 5  � � � � � � � = �  % � � � � � � � % �  � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � " � �
Page 81



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� �

� " " � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � �  � 2 � �  � ! � � � � " � � ! ! � � � � 0� � � � � � � � + �  � � � � � � � � � � � "  � � � � � � (¢ � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � �  � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � + �  � 0 E � " � � � � + � � � �  � � � � � , � � �� � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � , � � � � �  � � � � % � � �  � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � " " � � � �"  � ! � � � �   � � , ( � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � " " � � � � � +�  � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � " " �  � � �  � � � � � (¾ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � £ � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ ¼ # � �  � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � " �  * � � � � q � � � � � � � � � � � � � � - � 0 � �  � � �  � � � � � @  � % � �  � ,  � ! ! � ( @  � % � * �  - �* � � � �  � � , � � " � �  � � �  � � �  � + � � � � � � � � , � � � � � * � � �  � � � , �  � � - � � � � � � � � * � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � ! � � � ) � � � � � + � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! �  0 � � � � �  � � � � � ��  � ! � � � � � � , � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � �  ! " � � � � � � % � � �  (¾ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � « � � ¹ � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � Ý � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � ¼ > �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � �r � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � % � � � �  � � , � � � � � �  ! � � � � /� , � � � 0 * �  - � � , * � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  0 � �  � � �  � + � � � � �  � � � � "  � � - � � � � � � ! � � �� � � � � � � � " 0 � �  � � �  � � �  � + � � � � � � �  �  � � � � * � 0 � " �  ! � � � , � � , + ! � � � � �  � � , � � �! � � � , � � � � , � � �  � � - � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � � � � (� � � � � � � � Ó � Ï Â Ç Ó Ã Ë É Ç Ä Å Ì Ç Â Ë � � Ó Í Æ Ç Â Í Ì É Å Å Í Ä Ë Í Ä Ñ Í Í Ä � Í � Ë Ç É Ä Æ Ç Â È È ÍË Ì Ã Ë ? Å Ì Ç Ô � � Å Í Í M Ñ É � É � È Í Ã Å Ô Â Í Å Ë Ç Ï Â Ç Ë Í Ñ Ë È � Å Í � Æ Ã Å Ì Í � Ã Å Å Ë É � �Ñ Ç Ä Å É � Í Â Í � Ã Â É Å M � ? Ó Í � É Í � Í Ë Ì Ã Ë Ë Ì É Å É Å Ñ Ç È Ï � Í Ë Í � � Ô Ä Ã Ñ Ñ Í Ï Ë Ã Ó � ÍÃ Ä � Â Í Ã � � � Ì É Ê Ì � É Ê Ì Ë Å Ë Ì Í Ä Í Í � Æ Ç Â Å Í Â É Ã � Ç Æ Æ Í Ä � Í Â Å � Ì Í É Å Ç Ä Í � Ë ÇÓ Í È Ã Ä Ã Ê Í � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � " �  ! � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � �  � � , �  ! � � � � / � , � � � 0 � � �  � � � �* � � � � � ! �  � % � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � �  � , � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � , � � � A � � � � � � �5  � � � � � � � = �  % � � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � 0 q � � � � � � � � � � � � � E � ! � � � � � � Ø E q E � Ù + ! � � � , �� �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � ( 1  � , � � � �  � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � * � �� � , , � � � � � � � � * � 0 � " � ! �  � % � � , � � " �  ! � � � � � � � �  � � , � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ( � � � ! � � � � � � � � �  � � � � 0 � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �� �  � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � % � � + * � � � ! �  �  � , � � �  ! � � � � �  � � , � " � " " � � � �  �� � � ! �  �  � � � � �  � � - � � � � � � ! � � � � ( < � � 0 � " 0 � � * � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � �" �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � �  � � �  � � �  �  � ,  � ! ! � � � � � � � � � ! � � �� � � � � � � � � � � "  � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � �  � � , � � � * � 0 � "� �  � � , � � � � � � , � � � ! � � � , � ! � � � � " � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � (
Page 82



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� °

4 � � � � � � � � � + ! � � 0 � " 0 � � * � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � �  � ( � � �� � � � � � � � � � �  � � , �  ! � � � � / � , � � � 0 � � �  � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ��  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � , �  � ! � � � 0 ! � � � (< � � 0 � " 0 � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � �  � � � � � � " �  � % � � � � , � " " � � � � % � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � � � � , � � � � �  � � � � % � � �  + � � � � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � - �� � � � � � � � " �  � � , � � " � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ! � � � � � � � s � � � � � � � � � " � � ��  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �  � � �  � ,  � ! ! � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � 0 ( � � � � � � �� � , , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � �  �� � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � ,  � ! ! � �  * � � �  � * � � � � � , � � � � �  � � � � (< � � 0 � " 0 � � � � � � � � , � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � ! ! � � � � � � � �  � � � � , � � � � � � �2 � � � � � 0 � " � �  � � �  � � �  �  � ,  � ! ! � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � ! �  �  � � � �  � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � " " � � � � % � � � � � � " �  � ,  � ! ! � � � � � � � * � � � � � � �  � � � � � � * �  -� � � � * � � � � � " " �  � � � ,  � � � � � " � �  � � �  � � �  � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �½ � � � � � � � � � � « � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¸ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ¬ � � � � ³ � � ¯ � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¼' ( ? ( � E  � ! � � � � r � � � � � � � , � � � � � � s  � � � � � � �¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � * �  -� � , � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � 0 � � � � � � " 0 + � � � � � � � � � ! � � � , � � � � , �  � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � ��  � �  � � - � � � % � � � � ! � � � " � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � ¹ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � �� � ¯ � � Û � ¹ � � � ¬ � � � « � � ¹ � 0 �  � ! � � � � , � � � � � � � , � � ! � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � " �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � < � � � � / 1 , � � � 0 5 � � � � � 5  � � � � � � � � 1   � � , � ! � � � � � � � ! � ( � � �� � ! � " � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � " � � ! � � � � �� � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � " �  ! � � � , � ! � � � ( * � * � � � � % � � * n �  < � r � � � 0 s � 5  � � � � � � � 5  � � � � � � � = �  % � � �  � � - � � � � � � ! � � � ! � � � � " �  � �  � � �  � � �  � � " � � � � ! � � � � �  � � �  % � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � -� � � � � � ! � � � ! � � � � * � � � � � � � �  � �  � �  � � � � � % � � � � � � + � � � � �  � � , � � � � , � � � � � � � � �� � � , �  � � � � �  � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � ¯ � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � ¬ � � � � � ( > � * � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 
 �� " � � � & � * p � " �  � � ! � � � @ � � � = �  % � � � + * � � � � * � � � �  � � , � � , � � � �  � � � � �   � � �� � � � � � ! �  � % � ! � � � � (
Page 83



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� Ú

¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � ¯ � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � « � � ¹ � � � �� � � � � � © º ¨ ½ � ¸ * � � � � * � � �  � 2 � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � �  � �  � � � � �� � � � � � � �  � �  � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � , � ( 1 � ! � � � � � � � � � � = � � � � � � 
 + � � � � � * �  � �  � * � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � �  � � ,  � 2 � �  � ! � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  �� � � * � � � � �   0 � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � 0 " �  �  � � � � (¾ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � ¯ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � « � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¬ � � ³ � � �� � � � � � � ¹ � � � ¹ � � � � � � � ¼ � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �� � " � � 0 � � � � " " � � � � % � � 0 � � �  � % � � �  � � " " � � � � � , � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � � � ! � ( > � * � � �* �  - * � � � � � � A � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � E � � � " � s E � � � � � � & � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �E � � � � , � � " 5 � � � � � � , � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � �� �  � � �  � � �  � � � � � � �  � �  � ! � � � � , � � � � � � * �  - � � % � � � � � � , � � � � � � �  � � ( ¾ � � � ¯ ¯� ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � ¯ �� � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � « � � ¹ � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬� � � � ³ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼é Í Â Ï Í Ë Â Ã Ë Ç Â É Ä Ë Í Â � Í Ä Ë É Ç Ä Å¾ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � Û� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � Û � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ¼½ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � ¸� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " " � � � � % � � � � � � � ! � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � % �  0� " � % � � � � � � / � � " �  ! � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � ( > � * � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � "� � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � " " � � � � �  � �  � � �  � 0 � �  , � � � � " �  �  � ,  � ! ! � � � � �  % � � � � � �� �  � � , � � � � � � � � " � � � " " � � � � % � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ( � � � � � � � � * � � � , � � � ��  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � " �  � ,  � ! ! �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � (¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � ¯ ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � ¸ � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¹ � � �� � � � ¹ � � � � � �  � % �  � � ! � � �   � �  � � � � � �  � �  � % � � � � � , � � � ! "  � ! � � , � , � � , (> � * � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �! � � � � � � � * � � � � � � 0 � � % � � � �  � � � " � �  � � � 0 � � % � � � � � � � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � + � � � �� � � � � A � * < � < # � �  � ,  � ! ! � + * � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � ,  � � � � � � �� " n �  < � r � � � 0 s � 5  � � � � � � � 5  � � � � � � � = �  % � � � � � , � / � � � � � � � � 0 � � ! � � � � �� � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � (> � � � � � * � � � � � � � � �  � * � �  � ! � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � * � � �  � � � �� � � � � � � � " �  �  * � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  �  � ,  � ! ! � �� � �  � � � � � � � 0 � � � < � � � � �  0 � " o � � � � � � + * � � � � ! � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � ( ¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � ³ � ¯ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ¹ � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � ¼¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � ¯ � � ¬ � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � ¯ � � � ¯ « � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ Û³ � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � ¹ � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � ¼ � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � 0  � 2 � �  � ! � � � + �  � � � � �  � * � � �  � , � � �  � � � �  % � � � � � � " � � � � � �* � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � (
Page 84



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� Ü

> � * � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � - � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � + � � � � �  � " � � � 0 � � � �� � � ! � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � , � , � * � � � � � � ! (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � « � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � ¯ � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � ¼ > � * � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  ! � � � � � � �� � � � � � " 0 , � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � � , 0 " �  � ! �  � % � � , � � � � % � � � � � � � � � 0 � "� � " � � � � � " " � � � � % � � � � �  % � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � � � �  � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � © � � � � � � � º ³ � � � » � ¯ ¯ � � � � �� � ¯ ¯ � � � ³ ¯ � � � � E � � � � � � ¯ ¨ � � ³ � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¯ ¬ ¹ � � � � � � � � � � ¹� � � � � � ¹ � � � � « � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � �¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ¼ 5 � � 0 ,  � � � � ) � ! � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � 0� � � � � � � " � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � ! � � � , � ! � � � � " � � ) � � � � " " � � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (p ) � � � � � � , � � � � � � ) � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � * � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �� " � � " �  ! � � � � � " �  � " " � � � �  ! � � � , �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � " �  ! � � � � � � ! �  � % � � � � - ! � � � , � ! � � � � � � � � + � � �  � � � " �  ! � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � - * � � � � � � �   � � � % � � �� , � � � � � � + � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � ! � � " � � 0 � � � � � � � , (> Ä Å Ô Â É Ä Ê Ë Ì Í ë Ô Ã � É Ë � Ç Æ É Ä Ë Í Â � Í Ä Ë É Ç Ä Å� � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � �³ ¬ � � � § � � � � � � ¬ � � ¦ � � � � � � ¼ 5  � ,  � ! ! � � � �  , � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  ��  � � � �  � � � � � � � 0 � � � < � � � � �  0 � " o � � � � � � s � E �   � � � � � � � � = �  % � � � � 1 � �  � � � � � � � � �� � � 1 � % � � � 5 � � � � Ø E = 1 1 5 Ù ( 1 � � � � " E = 1 1 5 / � � �  � % � � � � � � � �  � � * � � � � � � � � �� � % � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � 0 � " � � � �  � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � ! � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  " � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¬� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ¿ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼: �  � ) � ! � � � + n �  < � r � � � 0 s � 5  � � � � � � � 5  � � � � � � � = �  % � � � � � � �   � � � � 0�  � � � � � � , � � � ! � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � ! � � �  � � � � * � � � ! � � �� �  � � �  � � �  � * � � � � % � � " " � � � � � � , � � � � � ! � � � � �  � � �  � + � � � * � � � �  � � � , � � � �  ! � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � (¤ � � § � � � � � ¬ ¿ � ¨ � � � � � � � � ¨ � � ³ � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ³ � � � � � ¯ � � ¬ � � � � � � � � « * � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � " �  * �  - � � , * � � �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � �  � " �   � �  � � � � � +� � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � ! � � � � �  � � � � � � � , % � � � � ! � � � � � � � � �  � � (º ¯ � � ¹ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � « � � ¹ � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � ¹ � Ý � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ 4 � 
 � � � + * �* � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � �  � � � � � � ! � � �  � � � / � � � � � � � � 0 � �  � � �  � � �  �  � ,  � ! ! � ; � � � � � � , ; � � � �  q � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � / � � � � � � � � 0 � �  � � �  � � �  �  � ,  � ! ! � G � � â � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � " � � � ! � � � � � �  � �  � � � �! � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � , " �  �  � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � " � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � � ( � � � � * � � �� � � - � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � ! � � � ) � � � � � " � � � � , � � ! � � � � � � � � � ��  � ,  � ! ! � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � ! � (
Page 85



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� �

¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � ¯ � � � � � « � � � � � � � ® � ¯ ¯ � ¹ � � � ¨ � ¯ � � � � ¹ ¸ � � ¯ � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ¯ � � � ¯ � � ¯ � � Û � ¹ � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � , "  � ! �  � ! � � � � ,* �  - * � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � ! � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � @  � % � �  � r � � �� � " * � � � � q � � � � � � � � � - � 0 � �  � � �  � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �< � � � � / 1 , � � � 0 � � � - � � , � � � E � / �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � � (

Page 86



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� �

� � � 5 { y w � } x � 6 � � � w % { y y x � � x { � w |¾ � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � © � � � � � � � º ³ � � � ® � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � ¼ � � �E � ! ! � � � � � � �  * � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0� - � 0  � � � � � � % �  � � � � � , � � � ! � � � � �  � � , �  � % � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � �p � , � � � � � � � > � � � � (¢ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ® � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ ³ � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � ¬� � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¯ � ¹ � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ � � � ! � r �  � � 0 � "� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 % � � � � ! � �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 ( � � �" � � � � � , " �  � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � �  , � � 0 �  � % � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 5 E E � ( > � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � + � � � � , � * � � � � �  � � � � �� � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � 0 � � � 2 � � � � � � 0 � " � �  % � � � � ! � , � � % �  0 "  � !  � , � � �� �  � , � � � (¾ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¬� � � � � � � � � ¹ � © � � � � � � � º ³ � � � ® � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¹� � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼� � � � � � � �� 	 Ã � É Ä Ê Ã Ð Ç È Í Å Ë É Ñ Ò Ó Ô Å Í ¯ Ç È È É Å Å É Ç Ä Í Â Ê É � Í Å Ë Ì Í Ñ Â É È Í Å Ç È ÍÅ Ë Ã Ë Ô Å � ? Ë Ì Ã Å Ó Í Í Ä Ë Ç Ç � Ç Ä Ê É Ä Ë Ì Í È Ã M É Ä Ê � ¶ É Ä Ã � � � É Ë É Å Ó Í É Ä ÊÂ Í Ñ Ç Ê Ä É Å Í � Ã Å Ã Å Í Â É Ç Ô Å Ç Æ Æ Í Ä Ñ Í 7 �¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � º ³ � � � ® � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ ¯ ¬� � � � � � � � � ¼ # " � � � � � * � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + D 7 � � � � � �  � ,  � � � �  � �  � � , � 0 � ,  � � � * � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ! � � � � ( # " � � � 
 
 � * � � � � � � ,  � � � + r � � � � % �  � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 * � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �" �  ! � � " % � � � � � � � � , � � � � � * � ! � � � � � , �  � � ( � � � n � ! � 1 " " � �  � = � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � �� � � � * � � � � ! � � � � � �  � � � � � � � " � � � * E � ! ! � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � �� � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � 1 , � � � � � > � ! � � � � � $ �  � � � � � @ � ! � � � � �1 � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  (# � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � " � � � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  + � � � " � � � � * � � , � �  � �� � � ! � � � � * �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ! � � � � ! � �  � � � � 3� �  � % � � �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � �� ! �  � % � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � ! � � � � � � � 0 � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � . �  , � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � �
Page 87



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� ;

� ! � � � � � ! � � � � �  �  � % � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � , � � � � � � � �A � � � � � � � = � � � � ! � � � � " p ) � � � � � � � � � � À À + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  ! � � � � � � �� � � * � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � + � � * � � � � � � � � � , � � � , � � * � �  � � � � � ��  � % � � � � � " � � � � � � �  � � " * � � � � � � ) � � � � � ��  � 2 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  0 � , � � � � � � � � � � / � � �  � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � " �  ! � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ® � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¸� � � 0 � � + � � � � � � � � � * �  - � � � � � � 0 * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  �  , � � � � � � � � � � ( � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  ! � � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � � � � �  � � � " % � � � � ! � � � �� �  % � % �  � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � ! �  , � � � � � � � � ,  � � � � � " % � � � �  � � � � * � ! � �� � � � � � � � �  � � �  � 0  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � (� � � n � ! � 1 " " � �  � = � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � �  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � " � � � �  � � , � % �  � ! � � � � �  % � � � � � �% � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � r � � � � � � + � � � � � � + � � � � � � , � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �� � � � � � � � � � � � ® � � � � � � � � � � � ¿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ $ � % � � � � �� � � � � � � , � � � " � ! �  � % � � , � � � � � � � � � �  0 � , � � � � � � s  � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � +� � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � " � � � �  � � � � ! + * � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  s �  � ! � �� � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � +  � � � �  � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �� � � " �  ! � � " % � � � � � � � � , � � � � � * � ! � � � � � , �  � � ( � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � �� � � � �  � � � � � , � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � �  � � � 6 � � � � � � � 1 , � � � � � > � ! � � � � � $ �  � �= �  � � � , 0 (> � * � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � 2 � �� � � �  � � � � � 0 � �  � �  � � � � � � � � ! � , � � " 0 � � � % � � � � � � " % � � � � ! � � � � � �  % � % �  �� � � ! � � � ! � - � � � � � � % � � � � � � � �  � (� � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¿ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¿� � � � � � � ¬ ¹ � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ® � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � � � � � �� � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � � � � � � � ¼ � � � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  * � � � � �  � 2 � �  � � � � ! � � �� � � ,  � � �  � , � � �  � 0 � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � " � � � �  � � � � , � � � � � % � � * � ( � � � �  � " �� � � � * � � � � � � �  � 2 � �  � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � % � � �  0 � � �  �� � � � � � � � � , � "  � �  � � � � � � � � % � � "  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  + �  � ! � � � � r � � � � � �� , � � � � � � + � � � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  + � � � � � � � � ! � � + � � * � � � � �% � � � � ! � � � � � �  % � % �  � ( � � � 0 * � � � �  � % � � � � � % � � � + , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � �E � ! ! � � � � � � �  + � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) �  � � � � � � �" � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * (± � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � ® � � � � � � � � � � � ¿ � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � ³ � ¯ ¯ � � ¯ ¯ � Ý � � � � � ¯ ¬A A Ù Î Ê È Ä Ã Í Ä Â Ñ Ç Î Ã Ì Ö � Ê Ó Ä Ã Ç Ã Æ 8 Î Ë È Ì 9 Ç Ö Î Ê Ã Ç È × Ö Ç Ö Ä Ó Ä Ã Ö Ê É á 2 Ô Ä Í Ö Ç Ö Î Ê Ã Ì � / � d e b d 
 b g d c 2� c c h ` 2 � � � � � � � ^ � � a B � � ^ � g k _ � g _ c � h a 
 b e � d c e ^ _ ` � � e ^ b g _ � g ³ d � d e _ ` c ³ � ^ � g _ ³ d _ i ³ � e k b ` ³ _ d c e ^ _ d b ³ ` c d c g � g _ c ³ ^ l ³g » h g � c d c e ^ _ `
Page 88



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

� D

� � � ¯ � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � , * � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � �  � % � � * � � � � �  � � s � � �  % � � � �� � � � � � �  � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � * �  - * � � � � � � � �  � � ( > � * � � �  � 2 � �  � � � �E � ! ! � � � � � � �  + � �  � � , � � � � � �  ! � � " � � � � � � � ! � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � �� � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � 0 � " � � � � �  � " �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � " " � � � � � � 0 � � ! � � � � �� � � � � + * � * � � � � ) � � � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  � � � � / � � �  � � � * � � � � � � E � � � �  � � s �E � ! ! � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 6 � � � � ! � s E � ! ! � � � � � � �  + � ! � � , � � � �  � (� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � ± © " º � ¸ � � � � ¯ ¯� � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � + � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �  + � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � ! � � � � r � � � � � � � , � � � � � � + * � � � " � � � * � � � � � � � �E � ! ! � � � � � � �  s �  � ! � � (¢ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � ® � � � � � � � � � � � ¿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � ® � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � �E � ! ! � � � � � � �  * � � � � � � � � �  � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ( 4 �� � � � � � � � + � � � n � ! � = � �  � � �  0 * � � � � �  � 2 � �  � � � � � � 0 � � � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  s � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �   � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � " �  � 5 �  � � � ! � � � (� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � ¹ � � � ¯ � � � � ¹ � � � � � ( 1 � � � �  � � , �� � � � �  ! � � " � � � � � � � ! � � � + � � � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  * � � � � �  � 2 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �& $ ; � O + � � � � � � � � + ! � ,  � � � + �  * � � � � % � � � ! � � � ) � � � � � (; � � * � � � � s � � � � � � � * � � � " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � * � � " �  � ! � - � � , �  � ,  � � � (� � � � � � * � 0 � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Û � � � � � � � � ¬© � � � ¹ � � � � © � � � � � � � º ³ � � � ® � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ * � � * � � � � �  " �  ! � � � � � ! �  � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �  0 E � ! ! � � � � � � �  + � � � - � � , � � � 0 � � � �  " �  ! � � � � , � � � � * �  � ( � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � " �  � � � @ � � � , � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  � � � �  � �  � � � � ! � � 0 � " � � �� � ! ! � � � � ! � � � � 0 � � � � � * � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (� � � 5 ~ } ~� � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¼ 1 � � � " � � � � �  � � � � � � ��  � � , � � , � � � �  � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � ! �  � � � �  � � , �� � � � 0 � � � � " � � * � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � 0 ( : �  � �� � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � D + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � % � � � � � � � � � ! � ! �  � � � ! �  � � � � � � % �� � � � 0 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � "  � ! , � % �  � ! � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � + � � � � � � �  0� , � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ( � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � �
Page 89



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

; I

� � � � � �  � � � � % � � � � � � � � � À Á � � � � * � � � �  � � � � � ! � �  � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � " �  � ��  � � � (> � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � r � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � - � � * � � � , � � �� � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � �  � � � � � - � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  " �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � " 0 �  � � � " �  � ! �  � % � ! � � � (¢ � � § � � � � � � ¬ � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � « � � ¹ � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � �� � « � � Ý � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � ¼> �  - � � , * � � � � � � E 5 = + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � �  � � + � � � , � � � � �  � � � " � � � �� � " �  ! � � � � � + - � � * � � � � � � E � ! ! � � 5 � � � " �  ! + � � � � * � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � + � � �  � � � , � � � �  � � - � � , � " � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (� � � � � � � �� Ð Ã Ë Ã Ä Í Í � Å Ë Ç � Ç Â M Ã Ñ Â Ç Å Å Å Ë Ã Ë Ô Ë Ç Â � Å Í Â � É Ñ Í Å - � Ì Ã Ë Ë Ì Í Ï Ç � É Ñ ÍÑ Ç � � Í Ñ Ë É È Ï Ã Ñ Ë Å Ç Ä � Ì Ã Ë ¯ Â Ç � Ä é Â Ç Å Í Ñ Ô Ë É Ç Ä   Í Â � É Ñ Í Ñ Ã Ä � Ç � � Ì Ã ËÌ Ç Ô Å É Ä Ê � Ì Í Ã � Ë Ì Ã Ä � Å Ñ Ì Ç Ç � Å Ñ Ç � � Í Ñ Ë É È Ï Ã Ñ Ë Å Ç Ä � Ç È Í Ä @ Å Ã Ñ Ñ Í Å Å Ë ÇÅ Ã Æ Í Ë � Ã Ä � Å Í Â � É Ñ Í Å � �7 � � � " 0 � � � � � � 0 � �  � � � � �  � � �  � �  � � � � � �  � 3� � ! �  � % � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � - � � , � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � .� � � �  % � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � , � " � � � � � � * � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � �  � � "� � � � � . � � � �  % � � � � � �� � � � - � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � - � � , � " � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � �  � � " " � � � � � ,� � � * � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � / � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �� ! � �  � � � � � � " � � � � , � � � � "  � ! � �  � � � � � � ! � �  � " � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � "  � !� � �  � � � � � �  �  , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � " � ) � � � � � ,� % � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � «� � � E � � � � � � ¯ ¥ � � � � � � � � � ¿ � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ³ � ¯ ¯ � � � � ( : � � �  � % �  � � � � � � " � � �� � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � ,  � � � � � �� " % � � � � ! � (± � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¸ � � � � ¯ ¯ � ¯ � � � � � « � � � � � � � ® ¨ ¥ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �¹ � � � � � ³ � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � ³ � � �� � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � �� ¬ � � � � ¼° Ú : ; ; < = > ? ? @ @ @ A B C = A D B E A F G ? < H B < I H < B < F I J ; K B C J C L M B N N F C K ; O ? M P K N H J C L Q F = ; K M H ? R F I I H ; K C = ? L B N H = ; K SM J R F = H K C H C D I J C L J C L @ J I H = ? O H J P H C L K C D N J P M : � I t ;
Page 90



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

; t

> � �  � * �  - � � , � �  � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � * � � � � � �  � � � � " � % � � � � � � �� % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �* � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � , � " � � � �  � % � � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � ¯ � � ³ � � � ¹ � � ¹ � � ¹ � � � � � ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ ¼ � � �� � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � , � � � � � � � � � , � � � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � * � * � � �� ) � � �  � �  � � , � � , � � � � � � � � � � , � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � " �  !� � � � �  � � ! ! � � � � � � � � , + * � � � � � � � � , ! � � � " � � � �  � � � � � � � � � 0 ! � � 0 (© � < ¸ � � � � � ¹ � � � � £ � � � � � � � ® � � ¯ � � � � � � E � � � ¸ � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � ¸ � � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � ¯ Û ¯ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¸ � � � ¯ � � � � ¹� � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¸ � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � ¿ � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ¼ � � � � * � � � � � � � �  � " � � �  � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � 0 �  �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � , /� �  ! � ! � � � � � " � � � � , � � � � � � ¼© ¾ ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � Ý � � � � � ¸� � � ¯ � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � ¯ � � � � ¬ ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � Ö � � � � � � � ¯ ® � � � � � (� � ä T w ~ | � x � � � | { y 5 { y w � } x � U { y x � x � w G w ç x w � �© � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � © ¤ £ � � � Ý � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ¬ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¼ > � * � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � , � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � % � � � " � � �  � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � "� � ! � � � � � � � � � � (¾ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � © ¤ £ � � � � ¯ � � � ¯ � � �� � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � ¯ ¼ � � � � ! � , � � � � � � � � � % � � � 0 ! � - � � , @ n q � ! �  � � � � � � � � � � � � 0� � �  � � ,  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � , � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � * � � � � � �  � (¾ � � � « � � ¬ � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � © ¤ £ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * * � � � � � � �  � � � � � * �  � � � � � � "� � � � � �  � � � , "  � ! @ n q � � � � � � * � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �  ! � � " ! � � � � �  � � , � � � � % �  0 � , � � � � � @ n q � � � � � � � � � � � (� � � � � � � �� Á Ì Í Â Í Å Ì Ç Ô � � Ó Í Ã Å Ë Â Ô Ñ Ë Ô Â Í Ã Ä � Ã � Ô Ë � Ô Ï Ç Ä � Ç Ñ Ã � Ã Ê Í Ä Ñ É Í Å Ë ÇÂ Í Ï Ç Â Ë Ô Ï Ç Ä Ë Ì Í É Â � Í � É � Í Â � Ã Ê Ã É Ä Å Ë Ð 	 Î Ã Ñ Ë É Ç Ä Ï � Ã Ä Å � ? Æ Ë Ì Í Â Ç � Í Ç Æ¯ Ç È È É Å Å É Ç Ä Í Â � Ã Å Ñ Â Í Ã Ë Í � � Ë Ì Í � Ñ Ç Ô � � Ì Ã � Í Ã Ä É Ä Å Ï Í Ñ Ë É Ä Ê Ó Â É Í Æ �Å É È É � Ã Â Ë Ç L Æ Å Ë Í � Ç Â Ë Ì Í ¯ Ã Â Í V Ô Ã � É Ë � ¯ Ç È È É Å Å É Ç Ä � �� � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � " � � � � � � �  � � � � � , � � � � * �  � � � � � /  � � � � � , � � � � � � � * �� � � � � � � � � � � � � @ n q � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �
Page 91



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

; �

� �  � , � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  ! � � � � �  � � , � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � " � � � � �� �  � � �  � � � � � � � � 5 E E � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � (¾ � � � ¯ ¯ �¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � ¸ � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � © ¤ £ � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � �© ¤ £ � � � � � � � � ¬ ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � ¯ ¬� � � � � � � ³ ¯ � � � � ¯ � � ¹ � � ¼ À J¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � « � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � º ³ � � � ® � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � �¯ � � « � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � ³ � � � ¹ � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¯ � � � ¯ ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ ¬ ¼ > �* � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � , � � �  � � � � � � � � � - � 0 � � �  � � � , "  � ! @ n q � " �  � � � � � �  � � � (> � * � � � * �  - * � � � 5 E E � � � � � � - � � � � * � � � 0 � � � � � � � * �  - * � � � � � � �  � � � � �� �  � � �  � � � � � � � ! � � � ! � � � � � � � � � "  � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � (º � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � ¯ ¸ � � � � ¯ ¯ � � � « � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © ¤ £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼¾ � � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � « � � ¹ � ¯ � � � � � ¾ � ¯ � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¹ �� � ¹ � � � � � © ¤ £ � � � � º � � ¯ � ¨ � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼4 � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ´ µ µ ¸ µ µ µ � � � Ý � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � § � � � � � � ¬ � �¦ � � � � � � ¿ � E � � � � � � ¯ ¤ � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬� � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � ¼ ¾ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ´ µ µ ¸ µ µ µ � �� � � � � � ¯ � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � º � � � � � � ¬ º � � � � ² � � � ¯ © � � � � � � � º ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � © ¤ £ � ¼

A P� c c h ` 2 � � � � � � � ^ � � a B � � ^ � g k _ � g _ c � h a 
 b e � d c e ^ _ ` � k g � e ` g i ³ ` c d c a c ^ k 
 ³ � a e i d _ � g ³ l ^ k ³ c � g ³ � ^ _ i a � c ³ ^ l ³ i ^ � g ` c e � ³� ^ � e � e i g ³ k g � e g � ` �
Page 92



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

; °

¨ � � � � � � © � � � � � � � � � �5  � r � � � � 1 �  � r � � � � � n � � � � � � * � � �  � � � � " � �  5 �  � � � � � � E � � � � > �  - �  �* � � * � � � * �  - * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � " " � � � � � � 0� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  - * � � � � � � � � � / � � � � � % � � �  � � � (5  � r � � � 
 1 �  � r � � � � � E � ! �  � � , � � � �  � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � " �  � � � � �  � � , � % � � , � % � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! + � � � " �  � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � , � � @ � ! � � � � � n � ! � � � � � q � % � � * � (5  � r � � � ' 1 �  � r � � � � � � � � � � , � � % �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ; � � � -E � � � �  0 � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � / � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  % � � �" �  � � � � �  � � � " " � � � � � � 0 � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � , � � � / � � / � � �� � � � * �  - � � � ,  � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � � ( � � �  � * � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ,� � � � � % � � � " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � �  � � + � � � � � � � ,  � � � � �* � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � �  � � " � ! � � 0 � � �  � � � � � � � � � - � � � ,� � ! � � � � � � � � � � (5  � r � � � ? � � � � �  � " �  � � � � �  � � � , � � 7 � � C � " " � � � � � � 0 � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (E � � � * �  - �  � * � � � � � / � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � �  � % � � �� � , � � * � � - � � " � � � � �  � � % � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � "� � � / � � / � � � ! � � � �  � � , " �  ! � � � / � � / � � � � � � � � � (5  � r � � � 7 1 �  � r � � � � � = � � � - � �  � * � � � � � �  , � � � � � � � �  � � � � % � � , � � � � �� � , � � " � �  � ( 4 � * � � � � � � � % �  � � � � � � � % � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � - � � � � � � � �  � * � � � � � � * � � �  * �  - " �  � � ( 4 � * � � � � � � �  � �  � � �4 � � � � � � � � � � @ � ! � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � 1 � % � � �  � � � * �  - � � ! � � �  � � � 0* �  � � � � � � � � � / . � � � � / � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � �E � � ! � � � � � � �  � � � � � * �  � � � � � " �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � % � � �� � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � " �  � � � � �  � � + � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � , +� �  � � , � 0 � � � � . � � ! ! � � � � 0 ,  � � � � (5  � r � � � D 1 �  � r � � � � � & � * � � � � ! * � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � � * �  � � � � � � � � � � , � � ! � � � ! � � � � � , � � �  � � � � " � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � % �  � � , � � � � � - � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  % � � � � (5  � r � � � B 1 > � � � � / � � � � � �  � r � � �  � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 0 � �� ! � � � * �  - �  � � � � � � � �  � � s � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � ! � � � �% �  � � � 0 � " � ) � � � � � , � � � � � � � � % � � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � � ( � � � � � * � � �� � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � 0 � � � , � � � � � � � �  � � � % �  "  � ! � � � �  � ) � �  � � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � + � �* � � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � , � �  � � � � � , � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � �  � � � ,� 0 � � � ! � � � � , � (
Page 93



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

; Ú

¨ � � � � � � © � � � � � � � � � �5  � r � � � C 1 �  � r � � � � � A �  � � � ! �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � *  � � � � " = � � � � �� � � � � � � % �  0 � " � � � � � � � G = � � G = ? � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � * �  � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � , � 5 �  � � � � � + = � � � � � � � �n � � � � � p � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � , " �  � � � � � � � � � " " � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � * � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � " �  � � / � �" � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " �  � �  � � � � + � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " " (5  � r � � � � 1 �  � r � � � � � A �  � � = � ! �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � * � � � � �  �� �  % � � � " �  � � � � �  � � � � � 0 � � � , � � � � � �  � � � % �  � � , "  � ! � � � �  � ) � �  � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( 1 � � � ! � " � � % � � � � � � * � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � ��  � ,  � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � s � � � % � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ) � �  � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (

Page 94



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

; Ü

½ � � � � � � £ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � �¨ � � � � � ¹ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � �? � " � � � 5  � � � � � � � � "  � ! n �  � � � ! � � �1 � � � � � B ' '® � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¬ � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � B D� " � � � = �  � � � � E  � ! � 1 � � 
 � � 7 ' '¥ � � ¯ « � � ¹ � � � � ¯ � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ? 1 � "� � � 5  � � � � � � � � "  � ! n �  � � � ! � � � 1 � � � � � B ' ' + ' ?§ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � ¹ � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � * ' 7º � � � � ¯ ³ � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � ? B � " � � �# " " � � � � � 1 , � � � � � � � � 5 �  � � � 1 � � � C D � ' ' + ' 7 + ' �ª � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � " � � �# " " � � � � � 1 , � � � � � � � � 5 �  � � � 1 � � � C D � ' ' + ' 7 + ' �ª � � � � � � � ³ � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� C � " � � � # " " � � � � � 1 , � � � � � � � � 5 �  � � �1 � � � C D � ' ' ( ' 7 + ' �® � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ø � Ù � " � � � 4 � " � � �& � " � Ø 5  � � �  % � � � � � Ù 1 � � � � 
 � ' �º � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � � � � � � � ¹³ � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 ' � " � � � # " " � � � � �1 , � � � � � � � � 5 �  � � � 1 � � � C D � ' �º � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � � � � � � � ¹� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � ¹ ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¬� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 ? � " � � � # " " � � � � �1 , � � � � � � � � 5 �  � � � � C D � ' �£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � = � ) � � � # " " � � � � �1 � � 
 � � ' ' Dº � � � � ¯ � ³ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � " � � �= � ) � � � # " " � � � � � 1 � � 
 � � ' ' D¥ � Ý � � ¯ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � ' � " � � � = � ) � � �# " " � � � � � 1 � � 
 � � ' ' D® � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¹ � � � � � Ý � � ¯� � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ? � " � � �= � ) � � � # " " � � � � � 1 � � 
 � � ' ' D
Page 95



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

; �

= � � � � � � �£ � � ¼ ® � � � � � � � � � ­ � � �� � � � � � �  � " � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � ; � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ��  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � (
 4 � � � � � � � � � � �  0 , � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � 0 � � �' 4 � �  � � � � � q � , � � � � � � � � � � � = � � � � � �  0 $ � � � � � � � " �  = � � � � � � � � q � � � � � � � � � � � � p � � � � � � � � + q � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � = � ) p � � � � � � � � + � � � n � � � � � p � � � � � � � � ( @ � � �  � ! � � � " �  p � � � � � � � �? = � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � / 2 � � � � � 0  � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ( @ � � �  � ! � � � " �  p � � � � � � � �7 4 � % � � � � � � � � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � < � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � , ��  � ,  � ! ! � � � � ) � � � � � � �  � � � / � � � (D 5  � % � � � ¡ 
 
 � + � � � " �  � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � "� �  � � � � � , �  � ,  � ! ! � " �  � � � � � � * �  - �  � � � � � �  � � % �� � � �  � � (B : � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ,! � � �  � � � � " �  �  � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �C @ � % � � � � " � � �  � � � �  � � � , � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � �  � � � � � �" �  � � � F � � % �  � � � E  � � � � * �  - � � � � � � � ( @ � � �  � ! � � �" �  > �  - � � �5 � � � � � � �� E � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � * �  � � � � � � " G � � � � � , E � � � �  � �= � " � � � p � � � � � � � � + - � � � � � � � " " � � � � % � � � � � � � � �   � % � � * � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � , � � � � � � , � � � "  � 2 � �  � � ( @ � � �  � ! � � � " �  p � � � � � � � �� � @  � % � " �  * �  � * � � � /  � � , � � ,  � " �  ! � � � � � � � �  � � s �� � � � � � � �  � � � �  � % � � � � " " � � � � % � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � �� � � " � ! � � � � � � " " � � � � � � 0 � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( @ � � �  � ! � � � " �  p � � � � � � � �� � 4 � % � � � ¡ 
 ! � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � " � � �= � � � � � � , � � , � � � �  1 , � � � � � @ � ! � � � � � 6 � � � � � � �! � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( @ � � �  � ! � � � " �  n � � � � � � � � = � � � � �E �  �� 
 E � � � � � � � * �  - � � , * � � � A n = p � , � � � � � �  � � � �� * �  � � � � � � � � � ! �  � % � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � , � � � �� � � � � � � �  � �  � " � � � � � � � � � � � % � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( @ � � �  � ! � � � " �  n � � � � � � � � = � � � � �E �  �� ' 4 ! � � � ! � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �o � � � � � �  � * � � * � � �  � � � � % � " �  � � �  �  � � � � � , � �� � * � � � � � � �  � � � � � ! � � � � * � � �  � % � � � � ! � � "� � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( @ � � �  � ! � � �" �  > �  - � � �5 � � � � � � �� ? E � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � , � " ¡ � ( � ! � � � � � �� � � � 
 � 
 � . 
 
 " �  � � % � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � r � � � � � � � �� � � � � ! � � " � � � = � � � � � � , q � % � � * (
Page 96



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

; �

� 7 E � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � , � � �p ! � � � 0 �  � s 4 � � � � � � � % � � % � � � � � � �  � � � � � , � * �  � � � � �� " � � � ; � � � � � � � � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � 0 � � ! � � � � �� � � � � � � � � - � � (� D > �  - * � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � % � � * + � % � � � � � � � � �� � � �  � � � � � � �   � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � +* � � � � * � � � � � � � � � " �  ! � � ) � � � � � � (� B > �  - � � � � � - � � � �  ! " � � , � � � �  � �  ! � + � �  � � � , � � � � � �� � � � � � � " �  ! � � " % � � � � � � � � , � � � � � * � ! � � � � � , �  � ��  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 2 � � � � � � " * � � �  , � � � �  � � � 2 � � � � � 0 ( $ � � � �  p 2 � � � � � 0� C F � � � � � � ) � � � � � , F � � % �  � � � E  � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � ��  � � � � � � � � � ! � � �  � � � � + �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � " � � � � � � � �� � � � � �  � � � � " � � , � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � * �  � � � � � � "@ > 5 � � � � �  � " �  % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( @ � � �  � ! � � �" �  > �  - � � �5 � � � � � � �= � � � � � � 
£ � � ¼ ® � � � � � � � � � ­ � � �� � 1 � � � � � � � ¡ C ! � � � � � � � " " � � � � � , � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � �� " " � � � � � � 0 � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (
 � F � � �  � � - �  � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � * � 0 ! �  �� �  � � �  � � �  � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � % � � � � � � "� � � � � � , � ! � � � � � � � � �  ! � � � � � � �  � � @ � � �  � ! � � � " �  p � � � � � � � � � � �
 � � �  � � , � � � � q � % � � * � " E � � � �  � � � � A � � � + � � � � � � " 0* � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � �  � � � � � �� � � � �  � � � � � � � � r � � � � � � � " � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ! � � " �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ( @ � � �  � ! � � � " �  p � � � � � � � �
 
 < � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � ! � � � � � � � � � " � � �  � � � � � � � "� % � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � " " � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � % � � � �� � � � � � � ! � " �  � � �  (
 ' @ � % � � � � � � � * % � � � � ! � � �  % � � � � � � � � % �  0 ! � � � � � �� � �  � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � 0 � " � �  % � � � � � �  � � , � ! �  �r � � � � � / � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � , ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �
 ?  � � � � � � � � ) � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  % � � � � � 0 5 � � � � �� � � E  � ! � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �
 7 5  � % � � � ¡ 7 � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , / � �  ! � � � � � � � 0� � � � ) � �  � � � � � � � � � � ! ! � ,  � � � � �  � , � � � " �  � � � � �* �  - � � , � � � � ! � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (
 D E � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � , � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �� �  � � � � � * �  � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �% � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (
 B E � � � � � �  � � � �  , � ! � � � " �  * � � � � � � , � � � � � � �  � � "� � � � % � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �% � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (
Page 97



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

; ;


 C > �  - * � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � � �  � � � � � * �  � � � � � � ", � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � , % � � � � ! � * � � � � � � � � �  �� ! ! � ,  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � ! � � �   � �  � � � � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � , �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ( A � � � � � � �5 � � � � � E � � � " � sE � � � � � �
 � & � , � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � " �  � � � � � * @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � �5  � � � � � � � � A � � � � � Ø @ 1 5 A Ù � � � @ 1 5 # Ø @ 1 5 # Ù (' � 4 � � � � � � � � � � �  0 , � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � � "�  � � � � � , � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � @ 1 5 # " �  �  � " � � � � � � � � � (' � > �  - * � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � �� � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � " �  � � � � � � � � , � @ 1 5 # � �  � � , �� � � " � ! � � 0 � � �  � � � � �  � � , � � " �  * �  � ( � � � < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �' 
 > �  - * � � � � � � � � � + � � �  � � + % � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �  � � ! � - � � �  � @ 1 5 # � � � � @ 1 5 A �  �� " " � � � � % � + � � � � � � , � � � � � * � � �  � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � (' ' p � � �  � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � "� � �  � � � � � � � " �  � �  � � � � � " � @ 1 5 # + � � � � � � � � � , � � �� % � � � � � � � � � 0 * � � � % � � � � ! � * � � � � � �  � �  � � ! � � � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �' ? < � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � ! � � � � � � � � � " ! � � � � / � , � � � 0� � �  � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �N Ç Â M É Ä Ê Á Ç Ê Í Ë Ì Í Â Ë Ç   Ã Æ Í Ê Ô Ã Â � ¯ Ì É � � Â Í Ä � � � � � �= � " � , � �  � � � , p �  � 0 1 � � � � �  � �  � ,  � ! ! � � � �� � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � , � � � � " � , � �  � � � , � �  � � �  � ( @ � � �  � ! � � � " �  p � � � � � � � �´ ¼ 
 ¼ ¶ ¥ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � �' 7 = � � � �  � & $ ; � O % � � � � ! � � 0 �  � % � � � � , ¡ 7 � � + � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  + � � � � � * �  � � � � � � � � � ! �  � % � ! � � � � �  � � , � � � � � �  � � � , �  � � � � � � (' D 4 ! �  � % � � � � � � � � 0 * � � � � � � � � * � ! � � s � � � � � �  � 0�  � % � � � � , ¡ 
 7 � + � � � � � � ! �  � % � � � �  � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � (' B 5  � % � � � ¡ 
 7 � + � � � � � � ! �  � % � � � � � �  � " �  � � � " � � �  �� " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � (' C 5  � % � � � ¡ � � � + � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ! � � � � � � � � � ��  , � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � �� � % � � % � � , � � � �  � � � � � � (' � 4 � % � � � ¡ ' � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �; 1 < p �  , � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � �  � � � ! � � � � � � � � � �% � � � � ! � ( < � � � � �  0 � "n � � � � � ,E � ! ! � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � $ � % �  � ! � � �´ ¼ 
 ¼ ´ ² � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � �? � 4 � % � � � ¡ 
 ! � � � � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � 0 �  � % � � � � � " �  * � ! � � * � � � � ) � �  � � � � � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �? � $ � % � ,  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �? 
 @ � % � � � � � A � � � � � � � E � � � �  � � � � � : � ! � � � # " " � � � �  �� � � ! �  � % � � � � � � ! � � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �
Page 98



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

; D

? ' 5 � � � � � � , � � � � � � � * � � � � � � A � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � E � � � " � sE � � � � � � � � * �  - � � , * � � � % � � � �  � � � � * � ! � � ( A � � � � � � � 5 � � � � �E � � � " � s E � � � � � �? ? = � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � " �  � � ! � / � � " �  ! � � �  � � � � � ," �  �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � " " * �  - � � , * � � �" � ! � � � � " " � � � �  � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �´ ¼ 
 ¼ Õ ¥ � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � �? 7 > � * � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � % � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � " � � � n � ! �? D n � � � * �  - � � � � � � � � ! �  � % � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � , � "� � � � � � - � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (? B 4 � � � � � " 0 , � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � (? C & � �  � "  � ! �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � * � ! � � s �� � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � �  � � � � � � "! � � � � / � , � � � 0 * � ! � � / � � � 0 �  � % � � � � � * � � � � � �� � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � % � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (? � 1 � � � � � � � " � � � � � , " �  �  � � � � � , � � �  � ! � � � ,  � � � �  r � � � � � , � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � �� � � � � � �  % � � � � (´ ¼ ô ¼ ¶ < � � � � � � � � ³ � � �7 � 4 � � � � � �  � " �  � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �  0 , � � � � � � � " �  � � � � " " � � � � � " � � � �  � � � � � , �  � � �  � � % � � � � � % � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  0 , � � � � � � � " �  " � � �  � = � � � - � � , 5  � � � � � � � � #  � �  � � � � @ 1 5 # � (7 � F � � � � � � � , � � , � � � � � � � " �  �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  �� � � � � � " � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � 0�  � � � � � � � � ( E  � * �5  � � � � � � � � �= �  % � � �7 
 E � � � � � � � � � * �  - * � � � F G : � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � , �� � � � �  � % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (7 ' 5  � % � � � ¡ 
 � � + � � � � � � � � A � � � � � � � = - � � � � 1 � � � � ! 0" �  : � � � � � � � � = �  % � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � % �  7 ? 5  � % � � � " � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � �< � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � , � �  � ,  � ! ! � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � (7 7 5  � % � � � � � �  � ) � ! � � � � 0 ¡ 
 7 � + � � � � " " � � � � � , � ��  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � �  % � � � " �  � � � - � � � �� � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � + � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � " � ) � � � � � ,� � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  - � �  % � � � � " �  % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � % � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � " 0 � " � � � 0 �  � � ) � �  � � � � � � , � � � � � ! � � � � � � � (
Page 99



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

D I

7 D > �  - � � � � � � 0 * � � � � � � = � � � � � � � $ � % �  � ! � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � % �  � � , � � � � �� � 0 ! � � � � � � F � � % �  � � � E  � � � � � � = � � � � � � � ( @ � � �  � ! � � �" �  > �  - � � �5 � � � � � � �´ ¼ ô ¼ ´ ½ � ¯ � � � � ³ � � �7 B 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! � * � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � �" �  � � �  � � � � � � � � " � � 0 � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / � � , � � � � � � % �! � � � �  � � � � � � * * � * � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � �  ! � ( @ � � �  � ! � � � " �  @ � , � � � � + E � � � �  � +< � � � � � � � = � �  �´ ¼ ô ¼ Õ º � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � �7 C @ � % � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � + �  � � � � � , � � �  � � � �  � � � � �� ! �  � % � � � �  � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � " � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  � � � % � � � � � � � (7 � , � � � � � � � (´ ¼ ' ¼ ¶ º � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � �D � E � � � � � � � � � * �  - � � � � � � 0 * � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � �� � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � �  � � �  � � � �  � " � , �! � � � , �  � � � �  � ! � � � " �  � � �  � � � � - � � " � � �� � � � 0 ! � � � % � � �   � , � � �  � � � � � � � � � ! � (D � q � � � � � * �  � � � � � � " � � � � � � � ! � � �  � � , �� � ! ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  , � � � � � � , � , � ! � � � � �� � � �  � � � � � ! �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � , � � � �  � � � �  � � 0� � � � � � � � 0 (´ ¼ ' ¼ ´ ¢ � � © � � � � � � � " � � ¯ � � � � © � � � ¯ � � � � � ¥ � � � � �D 
 5 � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � @ � ! � � � � � 6 � � � � � � �@ � � � � � � �  � = � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (D ' > �  - * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � @ 6 @ = � � � ! �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � " � � �� � � � ! � (´ ¼ · § � ¯ � � � � � � � �D ? 5 � � � � � � � < � � � 6 � � � � ! � s 5 � � � � � � � = � � � � ! � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � " ! � � � % � � � � ! � � � � � � �  � " 0 � � �, � % �  � ! � � � s � � � � � � � � � (D 7 5  � % � � � ¡ 7 � � + � � � � " " � � � � � , � � � ! �  � % � � � � � �  � � �! � � � % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � (D D 4 ! �  � % � � � � , � � � �  �  � � - � � * � � " E  � * �5  � � � � � � � � � = �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ! � �  � � " ! � � � % � � � � ! � � "� � ! � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � , � , � * � � � � � � �  � ! � � � �r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! ( � � � E  � * �5  � � � � � � � � �= �  % � � �D B E � � � � � � �  � % � � * � " � � � A � � � � � � � = � � � � ! � � � � "p ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � ,� " ! � � � � � � � �  � � �  % � � � � (
Page 100



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

D t

W X Y Z [ \ ] '£ � � ¼ ® � � � � � � � � � ­ � � �Õ ¼ ¶ ¢ � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � �D C @ � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ! � � � � " �  � � , � � � - � � � � � , � � �  ! �  � � � � " � � � � � � � , + � � � � � � � � ,� � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( E � � � � , � � "5 � � � � � � ,D � E � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � " " � � � � % ��  � � � � � � � � � � - � � " �  � � � � � � " �  � � � (B � E � � � � � � � � � �  � % � �  � ,  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �� � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � � A � � � � � � � # % �  � � , � �$  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � n �  < � r � � � 0 s � 4 � � � � � � �  � � � � " E � � � � � � � � �  0 � � � : �  � Kq � � � � � = �  % � � � � 5 p p & � � � � � � � � � � � (B � F � � �  � � - � " �  � � �  � � � � � � , � " � � � *  � � - � � � � � � ! � � ��  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  E � � � � , � � "5 � � � � � � ,B 
 F � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � �� � ! � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � �" �  � � �  � � � � � � � , � ! 0 � � � � � � � � �  � � � 0 � � � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � � + E  � * �5  � � � � � � � � �= �  % � � � � � �B ' E � � � � � � � r � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � � � " " � � � � % � � � � � � "� � � � � * � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �� � � � �  � % � � � � � �  � � � � 0 � 0 � � � % � � � � ! ( n �  < � r � � � 0 s � E  � * �5  � � � � � � � � �= �  % � � �4 � � � � � � �  � � � � � �n �  < � r � � � 0 s �4 � � � � � � �  � � � � "E � � � � � � � � �  0 � � �: �  � K q � � � � �= �  % � � � �B ? E � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � 0 / * �  � % � � � � � + * � � � � � � % �� � � � � � � * � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � ! � �  � "� � �  , � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � � � � � " �  �  � � � � � � � � � ( 5 � � � � �Õ ¼ ´ ¼ ¶ ® � � � � � ¯ ¯ � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �B 7 4 ! �  � % � � * �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � , � " � � �� " " � � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  0 � , � � � � � � � � � � * �  -* � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � r � � � � � � � 0 � � � ! (B D 4 � � � � � � � � � � �  0 , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � �  �= � � � - � � , 5  � � � � � � � � #  � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � �� � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � (B B F � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  0 , � � � � � � � � � � E  � * �5  � � � � � � � � � = �  % � � � � � , � � , � � � � � � � " �  � � �� � � �  � � � � � , �  � � �  � � % � � � � � % � � �  � " " � � � � ( � � � E  � * �5  � � � � � � � � �= �  % � � �
Page 101



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

D �

B C q � % � � * � � � � " " � � � � % � � � � � � " � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � " " � � � ��  � � � � � � % � � � � ! � "  � ! � � � � � ( � � � E  � * �5  � � � � � � � � �= �  % � � �B � & � , � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � " �  � � � � ! � � � � � � � , � � � � � � 0 " �  � � � � � � � ! � � � �  � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �C � 4 ! �  � % � � � � � � �  � � � % �  � � ! � � � + * � � � � � * * � � � � � ,�  � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � ! � � " � � 0 � � � � � � *� � �  � � � � � , � , � � � � " � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 " �  � � �! � � � % � � � �  � � � � ( n �  < � r � � � 0 s � E � �  � �� � � �  � � � � � � �= �  % � � �C � 4 � �  � � � � � � � � � ! � �  � " �  � % � � 0 � �  � � � � � � � � �  �� % � � � � � � � � � � � � � * % � � � �  � � � � % � � � � ! � � � � * � � � � � � � �� � , � % � � % � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � 0 � � �� � " � � � � � � �  � � � � � " � � � � � � s � " � ! � � 0 ( n �  < � r � � � 0 s � E � �  � �� � � �  � � � � � � �= �  % � � �C 
 q � % � � � � � , � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � �  � � � � � � � �% � � � � ! � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � * � � �� � � � ! � , � � � � � % � � � � � � � ( E  � * �5  � � � � � � � � �= �  % � � �C ' 4 ! � � � ! � � � � � � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � ; � � � 5  � � � � � �:  � ! � * �  - + � � � � � � � � , � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 0 � � � ! ( E  � * �5  � � � � � � � � �= �  % � � �< � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � � + � � �A � � � � � � � 5 � � � � �E � � � " � E � � � � � � sÕ ¼ ´ ¼ Õ ® � � � � Û � Ý � � � � � � � � �C ? 4 � �  � � � � � � � * � � * �  � � � � � � " � ! � � 0 � � �  � � 0 � � � ! � ��  � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � / � ) � ! � � � � � � � � " � % � � � � ! � 0 � � � �  � � � � �  ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �Õ ¼ ´ ¼ 
 ® � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �C 7 4 ! �  � % � � � � * � 0 � � * � � � � * � � � � � % �  � �  % � � � � � �� � �  � � � �  � � � ! � - � � �  % � � � � ! �  � � � � � � � � � � � +� � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �C D 4 ! �  � % � � �  � % �  � � � % � � � � ! � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � ,* � � � � ) � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �� � , � � � � � � � , " �   � � � � � � �  � % � � * E  � * � 5  � � � � � � � � �= �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � E  � ! � � � �4 � r �  � � � E � ! � � � � � � � � � = � � � ! � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �C B q � % � � * � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � � � ��  � ! � � � � � � �  � + � � � � � � � � , � 0 4 @ 6 1 � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �Õ ¼ ´ ¼ ô ± � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � � � � � ¬ � ¹ ¹ � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � �C C > �  - * � � � � �  � � � - � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �� ! � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � , , � � � � � � � � � �  � � � % � � , � ��  � � � � � � � � " �  � � � ! ! � � � � � , � � � � 0 � � * � � � � � � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �Õ ¼ ´ ¼ ' ® � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � �
Page 102



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

D °

C � � � ! �  � � �  � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( E  � * �5  � � � � � � � � �= �  % � � � +A � � � � � � � 5 � � � � �E � � � " � s E � � � � � � +� � � < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �Õ ¼ ´ ¼ · ¢ � � ± � � � � ³ � ¯ ® � � � � � � � � � � � Ý � � � Û � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � - � � ) �  � / � �   � � �  � � � r �  � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � � � " " � � � � �� � � � � � � � 1 � � � ) ; � � � � � � � " 0 � �  � � � � , � � � � � � � � � �  1  � � � � � ? ? � " � � � 4 � � � � � � � E � � % � � � � � � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �� � q � � 0 � � � � � � � % � � � � *  � ! � � 0 � � � � � 5  � � � � � � � � "  � !n �  � � � ! � � � 1 � � � � � B � � � � � � � " 0 � � �  � 2 � �  � ! � � � � � "1  � � � � � ? � � " � � � 4 � � � � � � � E � � % � � � � � � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �Õ ¼ Õ ¼ ¶ ² � � � ¯ ¬ � � � � � �� 
 5  � % � � � ¡ � ! � � � � � � " � � � � � , � � �  , � � � � � � � � � � * � � � ��  � % � � � � � / � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �� ' p ) � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ! �  �� � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � " �  ! � � � � � � � �  � � , � �  � � �� � �  � r �  � � � � � � � � � � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �� ? E � � � � � � � � � * �  - * � � � � �  � � � - � � � � � �  � � � * � � �! �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � ! � � " � � ! � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � " � ! � � 0 � � �  � � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �Õ ¼ Õ ¼ Õ ­ � ¹ � ¯ � � �� 7  � % � � * � " � � � & � , � � 1 � � + = � � � � � � � � , � � �5 � � � � � ! � � � � " # " " � � � �  � 1 � � 
 � � 
 ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �Õ ¼ 
 ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬� D 5  � ! � � � � � �  � % � � � � , � � � � � � � � �  � " �   � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � < � � � � / 1 , � � � 0 5 � � � � � 5  � � � � � � � �1   � � , � ! � � � � Ø < 1 5 5 1 Ù � � � ! � � � � ! �  � % �� � � "  � ! � * �  - " �  ! � � � , � � , � �  � � �  � � �  � � � �� �  � � , � � � � ! � � � � / � , � � � 0 * �  - � � , (� B � �  � � �  � � �  � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � � � � �� C > �  - * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � % � � � � � � � � " � �   � � �� � " �  ! � � � � �  � � �  � � � , � � � � � � � 0 � � � � 0 � � � ! � " �  � �  � � �  � � �  � (

Page 103



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

D Ú

� � > �  - * � � � � � � A � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � E � � � " � s E � � � � � � & � � �� � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � E � � � � , � � " 5 � � � � � � , � �� � % � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � �� �  � � �  � � �  � ( A � � � � � � � 5 � � � � �E � � � " � s E � � � � � �� � � : � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � � " � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � ��  � � � � � , ! � � �  � � � � " �  "  � � � � � � � �  � " � � � � � � � � � * �  - � � ,� � �  � � � � � � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � 0  � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ! � � � � � � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �� � � � � � % � � � � � � " � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � " " � � � � " �  � �  � � �  � � �  �  � ,  � ! ! � � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �� � 
 5  � ! � � � � � � � � � � " � � � �  % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �! � � � % � � � � � �  � ! � % � � �   � �  � " �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �� � , � , � � � � �  � ,  � ! ! � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �� � ' : �  � � �  � � � � � " 0 � � �  � � , � � "  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � 0 � 2 � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � % �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  % � � ,� � ! ! � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �� � ? � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � 0 � " � � � * � � , � � � � � � � � - � � " �  � � ! ! � � � � 0 / � � � � � � � � " " ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �� � 7 > �  - * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  , � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � " � � � �  % � � � � � � � � �   � � � � 0� % � � � � � � � " �  � �  � � �  � � �  � * � � � � % � � � � � � � �� � � % � � � � � � " � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � " " � � � � (� � D & � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 ,  � � � � � � � � � , * � � � � � , �  � � -� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � � ! � � � � �  � � ! � � � � � � �* � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � 0 ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � � � � �A � � � � � � �5  � � � � � � �= �  % � � �� � B 5  � ! � � � � � � � � � � "  � � � , � � � � � � � � � � �  � � " �  � �  � � �  � � �  �  � ,  � ! ! � � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � � � � �� � C 5  � ! � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � �  �  � ,  � ! ! � � < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �� � � 4 � � � � � � � * � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 "  � ! � * �  - " �  * �  - � � , * � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � � � � � n �  < � r � � � 0 s � 5  � � � �� � � 5  � � � � � � �= �  % � � �� � � E � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � 0 � " � � � � � �  � � � � � �! � � �  � � � / � � � � � � � � 0 � �  � � �  � � �  �  � ,  � ! ! �; � � � � � � , ; � � � �  q � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � , � / � � � � � � � � 0� �  � � �  � � �  �  � ,  � ! ! � G � � â � � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � �� � � > �  - * � � � � � � E � � � � , � � " 5 � � � � � � , + % � � � � � �  0 � � � � �  � �  � � �  � + � � � � � � � � ! � � � � / � , � � � 0 � �  � � �  � � � � � � �� � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � ,"  � ! �  � ! � � � � , * �  - * � � � � �  � � �  � � �  � � � � � �  � �� � � � ! � � � � � � ( < � � � � �  0 � "o � � � � � � � � �
Page 104



H I J K L M N I O P K Q R S T U T L V N K L T R N W N O T L R P X Y Z [ L T \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d c e ^ _ f g ` h ^ _ ` g d _ i j k d l c m e b b

D Ü

?£ � � ¼ ® � � � � � � � � � ­ � � �
 ¼ ¶ © � � � � � � � º ³ � � � ® � � � � � � � � � � �� � 
 E � ! ! � � � � � � �  � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  s �" � � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  � (� � ' q � 2 � �  � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  + � �  � � , � � � � � �  ! �� " � � � � � � � ! � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � s � � �� �  % � % �  � s � � % � � �  0 ,  � � � + * � � � � * � � � �  � % � � � � � �E � ! ! � � � � � � �  * � � � � ) � �  � � � � � �  � � , � � � � �  � * �� ) � �  � � � � � (� � ? @ � % � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � " � , � �  � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  s �� � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � , � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � �� � � � � �  � � , � � � �  � ! � � � (
 ¼ ´ © � � �� � 7 E � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � +  � � �  �� � � �  � � - � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � , � � � � < � � � � �  0A � � � � � � � = � � � � � � � � � s � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( < � � � � �  0 � " o � � � � � �A � � � � � � � = � � � � � � � � �� � D 5 � � � � �  � � , � � , � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � �  � � � � � � � �� � ! ! � � � � � � � � , (� � B E � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � " � � *� � � � � + " � ! � � 0 � � � � � � � � � / � � % � � " � � � �  � + � � � � � � � � ,� � �  � � - � " � � ! � � � � � � � � � � + ! � - � � � � " " �  � � � � � �� � � � �  � � s � � � � � � ! � � � % �  � � ! � � �  � � , � � � � q � % � � *� " E � � � �  � � � � A � � � ( @ � � �  � ! � � � " �  p � � � � � � � �� � C 5  � �  � � � � � �  � % � � � � , � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � ) � � � � �� � � �  � � " � � � * � � �  * �  - � � � ! �  � % � F � � % �  � � �E  � � � � ( @ � � �  � ! � � �" �  > �  - � � �5 � � � � � � �
 ¼ Õ ­ � � � � � � ¹ � � � � © � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � £ � � � � � �� � � E  � � � � � � � � � � � + � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  0 � " @ � ! � � � � �n � ! � � � � � q � % � � * � Ø @ n q � Ù � � � � �  � � , � � � � � � �@ � ! � � � � � n � ! � � � � � q � % � � * = � � � � � �  0 $ � � � � � � �� � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � % � � * �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � 0� � � � � � � � � � " �  � � � , �  (� 
 � > �  - * � � � � � � @ � ! � � � � � 1 � � � � E � ! ! � � � � � � �  +* � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � - � � � � * � � �  � � � , "  � ! @ n q �� � � � � � , � ! � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 (� 
 � > �  - � �  � � � , � % �  � ! � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � � � � � � � � "  � ! @ n q � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � (� 
 
 = � �  � � � �  � � � , "  � ! * �  - � � � �  * � 0 � � > � � � � � �� � � � � r � � � � @ n q � � � 1 � � � � 5  � � � � � � q � % � � * � (� 
 ' 5  � % � � � ¡ 
 � � + � � � � " " � � � � � , � � � � �  � � � � �  � % � � � � � � "� � % � � � � 0 � � � ¡ 
 � � + � � � � � � � �  � � � � � * �  � � � � � � "� � � � � % � � � � 0 � �  % � � � " �  � �  � � % � � " � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  �� � � � " � ! � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � @ n q � (
Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



What should every good local authority area have in place to reduce incidents 
of domestic abuse?

Extract from the presentation to the Inquiry Panel from Sara Kirkpatrick, Respect‘s 
Research & Services Development Manager, supported by inserts from the Respect 
response to the Transforming the Response to Domestic Abuse Bill consultation.  

To reduce incidents of domestic abuse every local authority should have in 
place:

 Coordinated multi-agency approach which includes statutory and 
specialist services

One of the key Respect principles for any response to perpetrators is ‘the system 
counts - domestic violence and abuse cannot be addressed by one agency alone 
and work with perpetrators should never take place in isolation.’ Every area should 
have local multiagency arrangements such as the MATAC approach currently being 
trialled in Northumbria, bringing together all agencies – public sector, voluntary 
sector and private sector – who have contact with perpetrators to agree an action 
plan to address their behaviour and its impacts, and to reduce future harm.

 Early intervention 

Every community should aim to address domestic abuse at the earliest possible 
opportunity when there is most chance of preventing abuse from escalating. This 
involves all agencies having processes for the identification of perpetrators, such as 
a ‘recognise, respond, refer’ model, and referral routes to a specialist organisation 
which can provide assessment and intervention. Change That Lasts is developing an 
innovative early intervention perpetrator response for pilot in Lincolnshire and 
Sussex.

 Assessment of harm, capacity to change and need for perpetrators 

The diverse cohort of perpetrators described above don’t all require the same 
response. Communities, commissioners and services will want to target the right 
intervention to the right individual, to ensure the most successful outcome in each 
case and guarantee that public money is spent wisely. An intervention for someone 
who is just beginning to be abusive, who recognises they have crossed a line and 
wants to stop before it gets worse, is very different to an intervention for a 
perpetrator who has been abusive for decades, is in denial about their behaviour and 
has no motivation to change.

Assessment and triage processes are needed to ensure that each perpetrator gets 
the right response based on these 3 key factors:

1. Harm 

2. Capacity to change 

To what degree is the perpetrator ready, willing and able to change versus being 
entrenched in their behaviour, in denial and resistant to change? 
The capacity to change is made up of a combination of factors, including:

 motivation or willingness to change 

Page 107

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 2



 ability to learn and try new ways of relating to others 
 resilience 
 stake in conformity 
 the social supports they have for change 

Behaviour change programmes will need to be responsive to these factors and tailor 
both the intervention and its delivery to address them. 

3. Need 

Do the perpetrators have additional / complex need(s) which act as barriers to 
engagement with behaviour change programmes and contribute to the likelihood of a 
continuation of abusive behaviour? Perpetrators with poor mental health, drug and 
alcohol abuse, Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD), homelessness and/or 
unemployment, debt may require additional support to stabilise their lives.

A range of assessment tools exist mainly covering risk and harm, including:

 Domestic Assault Stalking and Honour Based Violence’ (DASH) Risk Indicator 
Checklist (RIC), developed by SafeLives to identify the risks victims face, 
used across England and Wales 

 ‘Domestic Violence Risk Identification Matrix’ developed by Barnardos to 
identify the risk to children of male to female domestic violence, used in the 
UK within Barnardos settings 

Respect is developing a comprehensive tool encompassing the 3 criteria of harm, 
capacity to change and need, to aid both specialist and frontline services.

 A range of responses (Sustainable interventions based on evaluated 
models)

Following assessment of harm, capacity to change and need, each local area needs 
a triage system to decide which response(s) are appropriate for each individual with 
access to a range of options including the criminal justice system, intensive case 
management, disruption activities, support for additional needs and behaviour 
change programmes.

 Intensive case management

Perpetrators causing high levels of harm, particularly those with additional or 
complex needs and/or those who are resistant to change require intensive case 
management, such as that provided by the Drive project currently being piloted in 
Sussex, Essex and South Wales and about to expand to London, West Mercia, West 
Midlands and to a further site in South Wales. 

 Robust civil and criminal justice responses

Key to the management of perpetrators and protection of survivors is an effective 
criminal justice system. High quality evidence gathering to ensure a successful 
prosecution where crimes have been committed is essential, as is appropriate 
sentencing and robust management of offenders. 

Page 108



 Behaviour change programmes

Perpetrator behaviour change is the best long-term solution to domestic abuse. For 
those ready, willing and able to change there is clear evidence from the Mirabal 
research findings that Respect accredited programmes have a positive effect, 
particularly in reducing physical and sexual violence.

These programmes, sometimes called Domestic Violence Perpetrator Programmes 
(DVPPs), are delivered in a groupwork setting or on a one-to-one basis, according to 
need.

Every local community should have such a programme as a resource for agencies to 
refer to and for perpetrators themselves to get help directly.

 Principles and standards accreditation / external quality assurance of 
services

A community’s approach to domestic abuse perpetrators should be underpinned by 
the principles set out in the Respect Standard.

 Needs led Trauma informed approach for victims and survivors

Sara Kirkpatrick’s response is focused on perpetrator services. The presentation 
delivered at the 31 January 2019 meeting also referenced a number of initiatives that 
help to decrease incidents of intimate partner abuse.  These included the following:

 Culture / system  challenging the conducive context
 Talk about equality- ie it’s a long standing problem because DVA is a 

symptom of VAWG 
 Swift consistent justice response
 Reliable supportive victim survivor response for all responding agencies
 Whole community response 
 Routine enquiry
 Awareness raising campaigns
 Leadership

Page 109



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Reducing and Preventing People from Becoming Perpetrators of Domestic Abuse in Southampton - Innovation and Best Practice
	Appendix 1 - Domestic Abuse Draft Bill.pdf
	Appendix 2 - Good practice.docx


